Ei-_“‘\ m“! vk W=




DIVERSIFIED
ENVIRORMENTAL SERVICES




Foster,-Ashley

From: Knauss, Beth

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 10:40 AM
To: Foster, Ashley

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: diversified marine tech

| don't understand your sentence: - "DEP can only enforce a waste stream flowing from the barge"

We have a situation where a regulated waste is being'loaded on a barge, stored, processed and off loaded.

The rule only discusses wastes generated on the vessel.

I don't mind deferring to the Coast Guard regarding secondary containment and other storage requirements for oil on
board, however Diversifed is using this discrepancy in the regulations to evade used oil transporter and processor
recordkeeping requirements.

It looks like we will have to set up a surveillance sampling program for the facility.

Sorry you're leaving us - I'll discuss the case further with whoever inherits it.

From: Foster, Ashiey

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 10:01 AM
To: Dregne, James

Cc: Knauss, Beth

Subject: diversified marine tech

For several months I've been in touch with the Coast Guard regarding the jurisdcition issue of the Cottee River. DEP
can only enforce a waste stream flowing from the barge (just like with the casino ships) however the Coast Guard
determines the integrity of the tanks on the barge. DEP does have jurisdiction to enforce any violations when the
barge loading or unloading used oil but it doesn not have jurisdiction to contest the secondary containment issue. A
Coast Guard contact would be Eric Mosher (305) 415-6874. A legal contact would be Lt. Commander Jim Carieson.

Today is my last day with the Dept. | will leave the Coast Guard contact information in the file for the new attorney. It's
been a pleasure working with you. It was nice to see you at the conference, Jim.

Z)zberszj'fieo/ Tlarine Fech., Ine. -
7 55;:7‘1 Y .




R BEST AVAILABLE COPY

& #._:__,_,.——’——-—-—--—--—-..\‘ . S -

—

MEMO TQ DIVERSIFIED MARINE FILE 6/26/02

I have spoken to the EPA and the Coast Guard about which agency has jurisdiction over the
Cottee River Barge. Lt. Commander Mike Holland has been very helpful in trying to find
answers to my request. His phone number is (813) 228-2191 and ofle of the Coast Guard’s law
clerks is helping me to research this issue. i '
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Foster, Ashley

From: Foster, Ashley

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2002 9:50 AM
To: - Knauss, Beth

Subject: RE: DES/DMT

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION
- 119.07(3)(1), F.S.

Beth,

I can't pursue the barge's oil processing as a count in this lawsuit because we do not have proof that used oil is held in
the barge for more than 35 days. If we didn't settle this case we could find out more about the barge's oil processing
during the discovery process. However, Jim has indicated that the barge conveniently doesn't keep adequate records so |
am not sure how helpful discovery would be.

Ashley
----- Original -Message-----
From: Knauss, Beth
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2002 8:55 AM
To: Dregne, James; Foster, Ashiey
Subject: RE: DES/DMT

The 1998 memo only applies fo barges being used as transfer facilities. It does not address the issue of processing in
a barge, or whether the facility is subject to state specific used oil or solid waste permit requirements.

| would be willing to give up the penalty issue if we included the counts in the lawsuit as a method of obtaining a final
jucicial settiement of the issue.

Another option would be to issue a formal "Request for Information” requiring DES to track ALL material being put on
and taken off the barge for a specific period - say 6 months. The facility should be required to gauge the barge (is
there only one compartment?) at least once per day, assessing the amount of sludge, water and oil present, with the
objective of determining if oil is present in the barge in significant quantities, and if oil or oily waste is stored more than
35 days. This is equivalent to an EPA 3007 order.

Aside from that, we don't have to use the ELRA process if we take the daily penalties into account. We should also
add a bad faith adjustment. DES certianly knew better than to operate a transfer facility on the land. They had been
told of the requirements repeatedly.

I really don't want to go ELRA - | don't believe it is appropriate in this case.

From: Dregne, James
Sent:  Thursday, April 04, 2002 6:42 PM

To: Foster, Ashley; Knauss, Beth
Subject: DES/DMT

I understand the rationale for dropping the fight with Diversified over the secondary containment for the Cottee
River barge. With the inaction by EPA and the Department's June 18, 1998, letter on Used Qil Transfer Facilities
Utilizing Rail Cars and Barges, it would be hard to win this issue in court. | also agree that because of the smoke
and mirrors used by DES, it is impossible at this time to determine if used oil is staying in the Cottee River for
longer than 35 days. Therefore, the used oil processing violation is also out.

For the current case, that leaves us with three violations. Per the case report, that would be #1 (secondary
containment for the 19,838 gallon tank), #3 (labeling tanks and containers "Used Oil"), and #5 (failure to register
as a used oil transfer facility). We would have to drop the other five violations because they involve the Cottee
River barge and processing. We can add a violation involving DES and the 19K tank and that is 279.46(a). DES
does not keep any records of the oil and oily waste that is pumped from the shrimp boats to the 19K tank.

With the other violations going away, we need to recalculate the penalty. Before the Case Report, the penalty was



at $10,300. The Case Reperinad the penalty at $43,100. Eliminating the nv< violations changes a lot. The first
question is do we go ELRA? If we use ELRA the penalty would change dramatically. _

ELRA

#1 Secondary Containment = $3000
#2 Labeling = $500

#3 Registration =$500

#4 Tracking Oil = $500

Cost =$100

Total $4600

Argument against ELRA is that we require conditions and we need to go long form Consent Order so we couldn't
use ELRA. If we don't use ELRA, but use RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, the penalty would be:

#1 Secondary Containment = $9000

#2 Labeling = $900

#3 Register = $300

#4 Tracking = $2550

Cost=$100

Total = $12850.

Conditions of a Consent Order would include:

1. Register as a used oil transfer facility.

2. Label all containers containing used oil and oily waste "Used OIl"

3. Cease immediately storing used oil in land based storage units for longer than 24 hours until they have
secondary containment for the storage units or the storage units are double walled.

4. Provide the Department with a plan that outlines how the company will track all incoming and outgomg used oil
shipments in accordance with 279.46.

If DES want to contend that they do not manage used oil or oily waste, but only manage "liquid waste" i.e. solid
waste, then the Consent Order would require them to get a solid waste permit.

Also, we need a formal petition from the State of Florida to EPA requesting that EPA make a decision on the
barge and rail car issue. Eight years of inaction is long enough.

Comments, Suggestions?

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
PURSUANT TO §119.07(3)(l), F.S.

James M. Dregne

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Environmental Specialist 11l

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

ph (813) 744-6100 ext.410, fax (813) 744-6125
Jjames.dregne@dep.state.fl.us



Foster, Ashley

From: Foster, Ashley

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2002 10:32 AM
To: Knauss, Beth; Dregne, James
Subiject: I spoke to Laurie from EPA
UPDATE

| spoke to Laurie Digaetano about your jurisdictional questions about the Cottee River. Laurie says she does not have an
answer for us but she is still searching... '
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THROUGH: F. Perry Odom, General COUW _ 0&:}‘ f;/'«;, ?C‘é}% P GLV\L

Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: John W. Costigan, Deputy General Cq
Office of General Counsel

FROM: - - Ralf E. Michels; Assistant General Co
Office of General Counsel

SUBJECT: Legal Opinion Re: Boarding Foreign Registered Vessels

Question:

Does the Department have authorxty to board. and inspect (non-military) foreign
registered vessels located within the Department’s jurisdiction for the purpose of determining
compliance with applicable state laws and rules of the Department regarding the processing,
storage, transfer and discharge of pollutants/hazardous materials?

Summary of Answer:
Yes. Sec. 403.091 F.S. authorizes the. Department, under certain conditions as stated

below, to enter “any property, premises, or place, except a building which is used exclusively
for a private residence”, for the purpose of determining compliance with the law or rules of the-
Departmient. Such entry must be by (1)express consent, or, @n)if consent is denied, with a warrant
issued by a court of competent jurisdiction. Exception: Under international agreements to
which the United States is a signatory, both U.S. and foreign military ships possess sovereign

 immunity under the flag nation, and " sec. 403.91 is therefore preempted and not applicable to

such vessels.

Background:
The factual basis for this opinion arises from ongoing efforts by the Department to

prevent pollution from wastes generated on pleasure cruise ships navigating state _]UIlSdlCthIlal
waters and using port facilities within the state (see secs. 403.031(13) F.S., def. “waters” and
403.061(26)(a), (b) F.S.,powers and duties). These ships must per10d1cally discharge at a
dockside transfer facility substantial quantities of accuriulated waste products which are
hazardous in nature (sewage, combustion byproducts, etc.).  Department employees




responsible for enforcement of the state’s pollution laws ordinarily will conduct sampling of
ship discharges at the external point of discharge, and do not require internal ship access under
most circumstances. '

Recently, the commercial operator of several popular cruise ship lines, with most or all
of its ships operating under registries outside the U.S., has taken the position that the
Department may lack authority to conduct onboard inspections of non-domestic ships.

Section 403.091 F.S. describes inspection authority of the Department as follows:

403.091 Inspections.—

(1) (2) Any duly authorized representative of the department may
at anv reasonable time enter and inspect. for the purpose of
ascertaining the state of compliance with the law or rules and
regulations of the department. any property. premises. or place,
except a building which is used exclusively for a private residence.
on or at which: = - o '

1. A hazardous waste generator, transporter, or facility or other air
or water contaminant source; '

2. A discharger, including any nondomestic discharger which
introduces any pollutant into a publicly owned treatment works;

3. Any facility, as defined in s. 376.301; or

4. A resource recovery and management facility

is located or is being constructed or installed or where records
which are required under' this chapter, ss. 376.30-376.319, or
department rule are kept. ’

(b) Any duly authorized representative may at reasonable times
have access to and copy any records required under this chapter or
ss. 376.30-376.319; inspect any monitoring equipment or method;
sample for any pollutants as defined in s. 376.301, efflueits, or
wastes which the owner or operator of such source may be
discharging or which may otherwise be located on or underlying
the "owner's or operator's property; and obtain any other

information necessary to determine compliance with permit
conditions or other requirements of this chapter, ss. 376.30-
376.319, or department rules.

(c) No_person shall refuse reasonable entrv_or access to any
authorized representative of the department who requests entrv for
purposes of inspection and who presents appropriate credentials;
nor shall any person obstruct. hamper. or interfere with any such
inspection. The owner or operator of the premises shall receive a
report, if requested, setting forth all facts found which relate to
compliance status.




(2) An inspection pursuant to subsection (1) may be conducted
only after:

(a) Consent for the inspection is received from the owner, operator,
or person in charge; or
(b) The appropriate inspection warrant as provided in this section
is obtained. '

(3) (a) An inspection warrant as authorized by this chapter may be
issued by a judge of any county court or circuit court of this state
which has jurisdiction of the place or thing to be searched.

(b) Upon proper affidavit being made, an inspection warrant may
be issued under the provisions of this chapter or ss. 376.30-
376.319:

1. When it appears that the properties to be inspected may be
connected with or contain evidence of the violation of any of the
provisions of this chapter or ss. 376.30-376.319 or any rule
properly promulgated thereunder; or

-2.-When the inspection sought is an integral part of a larger scheme
of systematic routine inspections which are necessary to, and
consistent with, the continuing efforts of the department to ensure
compliance with the provisions of this chapter or ss. 376.30-
376.319 and any rules adopted thereunder.

(c) The judge shall, before issuing the warrant, have the application
for the warrant duly sworn to and subscribed by a representative of
the department; and may receive further testimony from witnesses,
supporting affidavits, or depositions in writing to support the -
application. The affidavit and further proof, if had or required,
shall set forth the facts tending to establish the grounds specified in
paragraph (b) or the reasons for believing that such grounds exist.
(d) Upon examination of the application and proofs submitted and
if satisfied that cause exists for the issuing of the inspection
warrant, the judge shall thereupon issue a warrant, signed by him

AR or her with thé name of his or her office, to any department
representative, which warrant will authorize the representative

forthwith to inspect the property descnbed in the warrant.
(emphasis added)

While the term “ship” is not explicitly mentioned, the terms “property, premises, or
place” without qualification are legally broad enough to include those parts of a ship containing
waste processing, storage, and transfer equipment subject to Department inspection. No
distinction is made between a “property, premises, or place” that is under foreign ownership or
control and one under domestic ownership or control. The statute’s sole exception to the above
terms is “a building which is used exclusively for a private residence”, which under any accepted
interpretation would not include a ship or part thereof, whether private or public, foreign or

domestic.




Since sec. 403.091 above requires either consent or a judicial warrant to conduct
inspections at the locations specified, the statute is consistent with both the U.S. Constitution
(Amendment 4) and the Florida Constitution (Article 1, Section 12). It may even be argued
that the express consent and.search warrant requirements under sec. 403.091 offer more
constitutional protection against unreasonable searches and seizures than is demanded in
situations involving inspections of ships. By contrast, the United States Coast Guard may
conduct all manner of inspections without benefit of either consent or a judicial warrant, such
inspections being considered “limited intrusions” upon constitutional protections. See United
States v. Roval Caribbean Cruises. Ltd., 24 F.Supp.2d 155 (D. P. R. 1997).

The federal Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships (APPS) (USCA Title 33 Navigation And
Navigable Waters , Chapter 33--Prevention Of Pollution From Ships sec. 1901 et. seq. --
essentially a U.S. codification of the Marine Pollution, or MARPOL Protocol of 1978 Relating to
the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships,. 1973) does not appear to
conflict with or impair the Department’s inspection powers under sec. 403.91. The United
Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (the Law of the Sea Convention of 1982, or
UNCLOS) also does not appear to conflict with or impair the Department’s inspection powers
under sec. 403.91. Both MARPOL and UNCLOS are primarily concerned with regulating ship
pollution on the high seas. For more discussion on the above see United States v. Roval
Caribbean Cruises. Ltd., 11 F.Supp.2d 1358 (S. D. Fla. 1998), and United States v. Royal

Caribbean Cruises. Ltd., 24 F.Supp.2d 155 ( D. P. R. 1997).

With respect to ships of foreign registry, other than military vessels, there are currently
no federal or international laws or regulations preempting or conflicting with the application of
sec. 403.091 to such vessels within the Department’s designated jurisdiction, particularly if
vessels sought to be inspected are moored at dockside.

..l,



Altice, Kekai | @

N
From: Foster, Ashley
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 10:11 AM
To: Altice, Kekai
Subject: diversified marine file

Contact info for the Coast Guard jurisdiction issue.
(305) 415-6874- Eric Mosher

(305) 415-6950 - Don Brown (intern) worked on this issue. From now on contact Lt. Commander Jim Carleson.



CRUISE SHIP WHITE PAPER

United States Environmental Protection Agency

August 22, 2000



I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ' +

On March 17, 2000, the Bluewater Network sent a petition to Administrator Carol Browner on behalf of 53
organizations, asking the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to take “regulatory action on measures
to address pollution by cruise ships.” The petition specifically calls for an investigation of wastewater, oil

and solid waste discharges from cruise ships, and the implementation of palicy or regulatory changes if

’ necessary to assure that these discharges do not threaten the marine environment. In response to the

petition, EPA agreed to study cruise ship discharges and waste management approaches.

This EPA paper provides preliminary information regarding cruise ships and waste management
practices and provides some preliminary recommendations regarding EPA’s response to the petition.. It
is not intended to provide an in-depth review of the issues or propose final answers to the questions and
concerns posed by the petition. The options presented in the paper should not be interpreted as Agency
recommendations or as a decision on the Bluewater Network petition. It draws upon existing, readily
available, information sources including the petition and documents produced by the cruise line industry
and lays the groundwork for responding to the petition. There may also be some U.S. Coast Guard
activities addressing environmental reguiation of cruise ships which are not described in this paper.

This white paper recommends the following EPA actions:
(1) Conduct an assessment of:

. the volumes and characteristics of cruise ship waste streams and their potential impact
on water quality and the marine environment;

. the effectiveness of existing programs (regulatory and non-regulatory) for managing
those waste streams: and ‘

. options for better environmental management of cruise ship waste sfreams including the
issuance of regulations and/or voluntary environmental management programs such as
public-private partnerships. :

(2) Solicit additional information from the petitioners, other environmental groups, the cruise ship
industry, government agencies, and the public for incorporation into the assessment. Hold public
information hearings in Los Angeles, California (Sept. 6, 2000); Juneau, Alaska (Sept. 8, 2000);
and Miami, Florida (Sept. 12, 2000) where there is a large amount of cruise ship traffic as a way
to solicit this information. '

(3) Once the assessment is drafted, make it available to the public.

(4) Establish an interagency workg'roUphWith EPA and the Coast Guard in primary roles to reviéw the
assessment and take appropriate action. _ v o

(5) Continue to support Coast Guard, State and industry efforts to improve cruise ship waste
management practices while assuring that these efforts are consistent with national policy and
regulations. :




. Gray Water (shower, sink, and galley water): A typical cruise ship is estimated to generate up to
one million gallons a week. The petition states that current Federal regulations do not restrict
gray water discharges except in the Great Lakes, and that gray water may pose environmental
impacts as great or greater than sewage.

. - Hazardous Waste (waste from dry cleaning, photo labs, paint, and maintenance chemicals,
mmy in EPA's hazardous waste requirementsfor———
.- vessels under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) results in insufficient
regulation and oversight of cruise line hazardous waste management practices.

. Solid Waste (food waste, pléstic, paper, wood, cafdboard, cans, glass, etc.):- The petition
suggests cruise ships often dump solid waste at sea in violation of the Marine Protection,
Research, and Sanctuaries Act (MPRSA) and the Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships (APPS)‘.'.

* - Oily Bilge Water: Cruise ships are estimated to generate up to 25,000 gallons on a one week:
voyage. The petition states that improved monitoring and enforcement is_needed to ensure that
cruise ships comply with Coast Guard regulations (33 CFR §§ 151, 153 and 155), which
implement the CWA as amended by the Oil Pollution Act (OPA).

The petition requests that EPA: (1) assess the volumes and characteristics of cruise ship waste streams
and their potential impact on water quality and the marine environment, (2) examine existing Federal
regulations governing cruise ship waste streams, and (3) form recommendations on how to better control
and regulate these waste streams. The petition suggests this assessment should include, but not be
limited to, the following: : '

*  Quantification of the volumes of all waste streams from large passenger vessels and assessment
of the adequacy of existing regulations to control such wastes; '

. Delineation of options for a comprehensive monitoring, recdrd—keeping and reporting regulation
for alt pollutants discharged into US waters and wastes offloaded at U.S. ports from large
passenger vessels;

*  Evaluation of the effect of repealing 40 CFR § 122:3(8), thereby requiring National Pollution
~ Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits for discharges of sewage, gray water and other
"incidental” discharges; '

. Consideration of the need for, and best means of, more strictly defining and regulating gray
- water; and ' : _
. Consideration of the rieed for clarifying the regulations governing hazardous and toxic wastes

generated on cruise ships, both while at sea and once offloaded, and a delineation of options for
whether and how these regulations should be strengthened.

The petition requests that EPA produce a report of its investigations and findings with a list of options to
address their concerns. - .

- C. Other Related Issues

1. Ballast Water Petition



. The TBT-Based Marine Anti-fouling Paint Ban (SB 266) wa‘é signed into law on April 14, 2000. It
prohibits vessels painted with TBT from entering State waters after January 2001. .

. The Cruise Ship Reporting Bills (HB 371 and SB 308) would have required large passenger -
vessels that enter State waters to register with the Alaska Department of Environmental
Conservation and report all releases of pollutants, but neither bill passed.

b. Alaskan Cruise Ship Initiative

The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) convened a steering committee to
review the cruise ship industry's waste management and disposal practices. The committee is made up
of representatives from ADEC, the Coast Guard, EPA. and the cruise ship industry. The steering
committee chartered four work groups (air, water and solid waste, spill response, and environmental
leadership) to: (1) identify waste streams and spill risks, (2) develop pollution-prevention and waste
management solutions, (3) assess methods to verify compliance, and (4) inform the public on progress
made in this effort. These workgroups recently published a report of their work ("Report of the Work
Groups," May 10, 2000). ' ' ' T

While work on these efforts is on-going, initial workgroup achievements include:

. The cruise lines agreed not to use "doughnut holes" (areas which are not State waters, but are
surrounded by State waters) for discharging waste;

. The operators of larger cruise ships agreed to not discharge gray or black water withih 10 miles
of Alaskan embarkation or destination ports;

. The cruise ship industry agreed to establish and maintain four spill response barges and vessels
stationed throughout southeast Alaska; :

. Sampling and analysis of all black and gray water discharge ports on twenty of the large cruise
ships twice during the 2000 season; and

. Conducting public “Cruise Ship Awareness Dayé" during the summer of 2000.

Work groups will continue to work on issues including the identification of environmentally sensitive
areas in Alaska that should have additional voluntary cruise ship controls or restrictions.

¢. Alaskan Tribal Concerns

On March 4, 2000, the Central Council of the Tlingit and Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska passed resolution
EC/00-06, Object to Cruise Ship Dumping of Pollutants in Southeast Alaska Waters. The resolution

supported the newly formed (Alaskan) Interagency Cruise Ship Initiative (described above), and requests
Federal and State governments to: :

. . Prohibit all discharges from cruise lines within 12 miles of shore;
. Require all cruise lines to have discharge monitoring devices; and
. Prohibit ships caught illegally discharging from entering southeast Alaskan waters.

The resolution cites the threat that cruise line discharges will contaminate subsistence foods, a possible
environmental justice issue: -




similar to the Type | device, except it is required to produce an efflient having a fecal coliform bacteria
count not greater than 200 per 100 milliliters of water and suspended solids not greater than 150
milligrams per liter of water. Type 11l MSDs are commonly called holding tanks because the sewage is
deposited into a holding tank until it can be properly disposed. Vessels under 65 feet in length with
installed toilets must be equipped with a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill MSD. Vessels over 65 feet in length
are required to equip all installed toilets with a Type Il or Type Il MSD. Most cruise ships employ holding
" tanks. Whether a cruise ship discharges blackwater at sea or to onshore facilities depends on the
circumstances surrounding each voyage (e.g., whether the ship will be on the open ocean, whether
facilities for shore-side disposal are available).

b. No Discharge Zones (NDZs)

Section 312(f)(3) allows for the establishment of NDZs for vessel sewage. Under section 312(f)(4)(A)
and (B), EPA can issue regulations establishing NDZs for vessel! sewage if a State certifies that the
waters need additional protection to protect environmentally sensitive areas such as shellfish beds, coral
reefs, and/or fish spawning areas or if the waters are used for.drinking purposes. Among the factors _ _

- considered when establishing NDZs are whether there are safe and adequate pump out facilities for
shore disposal of vessel sewage. ’ '

2. The Qil Poliution Act of 1990 (OPA) and Section 311 of the Clean Water Act

OPA (33 U.S.C. §§ 2701 et seq.) is a comprehensive statute designed to expand oil spill prevention,
preparedness, and response capabilities of the Federal government and industry. lt-amends section 311
of the CWA to: clarify Federal response authority, increase penalties for spills, establish Coast Guard
response organizations, require tank vessel and facility response plans, and provide for contingency
planning in designated areas.

OPA applies to cruise ships and prohibits the discharge of oil or hazardous substances, in such quantities’
as may be harmful, into or upon: U.S. navigable waters, adjoining shorelines, waters of the contiguous
zone, or waters which may affect natural resources in the Exclusive Economic Zone (also known as the
“EEZ” and extending some 200 miles offshore). Within twelve miles of shore, OPA's regulations prohibit
the discharge of oil unless it is passed through an oil-water separator, and does not cause a visible sheen
orexceed 15 ppm. See 33 CFR § 151.10. Beyond twelve miles, oil or an oily mixture may be
discharged while proceeding en route if the oil content of the effluent without dilution is less than 100
ppm. Vessels are required to maintain an Oil Record Book, which records, among other things, the
disposal of oily residues and the discharge or disposal of bilge water. 33 CFR § 151.25.

3. The International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships (MARPOL) and the
Act to Prevent Pollution From Ships (APPS)

The MARPOL Convention governs the release of oil, hazardous substances, and garbage into the
marine environment. MARPOL consists of various annexes. Annex | addresses oil pollution and places
requirements on new oil tankers. Annex |l governs noxious liquids carried in bulk. Annex ill governs
packaged harmful substances. Annex IV deals with the control of sewage and other “grey water.” Annex
V deals with garbage (which includes plastics, metal, glass, galley wastes and other materials). Annex VI
addresses vessel air emissions. The Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships (33 U.S.C. §§ 1901 et seq.) is
U.S. legislation implementing certain provisions of MARPOL. :

a. Act fo'Prevent Poliution from Ships
APPS applies to all U.S. flagged ships anywhere in the world and to all foreign flagged vessels operating
in the navigable waters of the United States or while at a port or terminal under the jurisdiction of the

United States. With respect to oil and noxious substances, APPS places requirements only on seagoing
ships (including cruise ships). Those requirements limit discharges of oil and noxious substances,
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ships of other contracting states if there are clear grounds for beliving that the ship and its equipment
do not substantially comply with the requirements of the Convention. :

In 1998, new amendments to SOLAS (Chapter IX) entered into force to make mandatory the
International Safety Management (ISM) Code, which had been adopted by the IMO in November 1993
(Assembly resolution A.741 (18)). Chapter IX applies to passenger ships and tankers from that date and
to cargo ships and mobile drilling units of 500 gross tons and above from July 1, 2002. These
requirements are also codified in the Coast Guard regulations. See 33 CFR part 96.

- The ISM Code establishes safety management objectives which are:

* . To provide for safe pradices in ship operation and a safe working environmént;
. To establish safeguards against all identified risks; and
. To continuously improve safety management skills of. personnel,_ir]clyc_jing preparing for

-emergencies.: - - - -

The Code requires Safety Management System (SMS) Plans to be established by shipowners or any
person, such as the manager or bareboat charterer, who has assumed responsibility. for operating a ship.
Those entities must establish and implement a policy for achieving these objectives. This includes
providing the necessary resources and shore-based support. The procedures required by the ISM Code
are documented and compiled in a Safety Management Manual which is kept on board. While the
primary focus of the SMS Plans and Safety Management Manuals is safety, they also have a substantial
environmental protection component. '

SMS Plans frequently employ the use of third party verification companies (also known as classification
'societies) such as Det Norske Veritas, Lioyds Register, and American Bureau of Shipping to certify
compliance with ISM standards. Oversight for compliance with ISM requirements is carried out through
-1SM audits by the classification societies and by inspections by the flag states and the Coast Guard,

5. Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)

RCRA imposes management requirements on generators or transporters of hazardous waste. Cruise
ships regularly use chemicals for operations ranging from routine maintenance such as cleaning and
painting, to passenger services such as dry cleaning, beauty parlors, and photography labs. Thus, cruise
ships or passenger service facilities within cruise ships may be subject to RCRA requirements. Issues
related to RCRA include the point at which a hazardous waste is considered generated; the parties that
are generators, storers, treaters or disposers; and the applicability of RCRA requirements to these
parties.

6. Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act (MPRS_A)

Title | of MPRSA (33 U.S.C. §§ 1401 et seq.) (also called the Ocean Dumping Act) provides authority for
EPA and the Corps of Engineers to regulate ocean dumping. MPRSA prohibits (1) the transportation of
any material from the United States for the purpose of disposal without a permit; and (2) the
transportation of any material by U.S. flagged vessels, U.S. departments, agencies, or instrumentalities
for the purpose of dumping it into ocean waters without a permit.

The Act also prohibits any person from dumping, without a permit, any material transported from a
location outside the United States into the territorial seas or into the contiguous zone, to the extent it may
affect the teritorial seas or the territory of the United States. EPA is responsible for issuing permits that
regulate the disposal of materials at sea using environmental criteria. However, for dredged material
disposal, the Corps of Engineers is responsible for issuing permits. The routine discharge of effluent
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EPA requires permits for oil and gas facilities, exploratory sea bed mining, and sea food processing
vessels out to 200 miles offshore (i.e., to the edge of the Exclusive Economic Zone (EEZ)). If there were
cruise ship discharges which did not fall within the vessel exclusion, NPDES permit coverage would be
required. '

~ B. U.S. Coast Guard Oversight

In general, the U.S. Coast Guard has primary oversight responsibility for ensuring that vessels such as
cruise ships comply with domestic laws and international conventions (i.e., CWA section 312, OPA,
MARPOL/APPS, and SOLAS). Other agencies have the authority to ensure compliance with certain
environmental requirements. The Coast Guard conducts quarterly inspections of all cruise ships
operating in U.S. waters. Those inspections are usually scheduled in advance and performed in port
since it would be difficult and disruptive to passengers to conduct surprisé inspections while cruise ships ..
are underway. The Coast Guard may also use aircraft to detect illegal pollution discharges from _
vessels. One concern raised in the GAO report is that the Coast Guard's primary focus on ship and

. passenger safety, coupled with the large size of most_cruise ships, the limited time for-inspection, and -
limited staff resources make it difficult for the Coast Guard to perform detailed reviews on the status of a
vessel's environmental compliance.

IV. OPTIONS FOR ADDRESSING CRUISE VESSEL POLLUTION

Below are options that EPA is considering for addressing poliution from cruise ships. it is important to
note that the regulatory regime for control of pollution from cruise ships has substantial overlap with the-
regulations governing other commercial vessels. Accordingly, regulatory revisions or policy changes for
the enhancement of pollution control from cruise ships may have direct implications for pollution
management by other commercial vessels. Because this paper is only providing preliminary information
on the subject of cruise ship pollution and pollution management practices, the options described below
- should not be interpreted as agency recommendations or as a decision on the Bluewater Network

petition.

Regardless of the options presented, it is important that cruise ships be properly defined. At present, no
single definition of "cruise ship" exists to conveniently frame a discussion on issues articulated by the
petition. For example, ' ’ :

. u.S. shipping regulations (46 CFR 70.10-35) indicate that "cruise ships™ may include all
passenger vessels over 100 gross tons, or carrying more than 12 passengers.

. California Bill AB 2746 in its current form (discussed above) defines "large passenger vessel" as
“a vessel of 300 gross registered tons or greater that is engaged in the carrying of passengers for
hire.” The definition excludes some vessels, including “vessels without berths or overnight
accommodations for passengers.” :

. ‘The Alaska Cruise Ship Initiative (discussed above) used a much higher tonnage threshold,
20,000 gross tons, in their working definition of cruise ships for their analysis of cruise ship
discharges. ' -

A suitable working definition of “cruise ship” is needed to provide focus to the study of cruise ship

discharge issues. Available publications indicate the following criteria could be considered individually

and in combinations when defining a "cruise ship”: ' - '

. Vessel's gross tonnage

. Number of passengers

12



The initial exclusion extended to “discharges of sewage from vesséls, effluent from properly functioning
marine engines, laundry, shower, and galley sink wastes; or any other discharge incidental to the normal
operation of a vessel.” 38 FR 13530. It did not apply to “rubbish, trash, garbage, or other such materials
discharged overboard, nor to discharges when the vessel is operating in'a capacity other than a vessel
such as when a vessel is being used as a storage facility or cannery.” Id. When promulgating the
exclusion, EPA explained in the preamble that “[m]ost discharges from vessels to inland waters are now
" clearly excluded from the [NPDES] permit requirements. This type of discharge generally causes littie
pollution and exclusion of vessel wastes from the permit requirements will reduce administrative costs
drastically.” 38 FR 13528. : '

In 1979, EPA modified the vessel exclusion to clarify that it did not extend to discharges when the vessel %f
e ,

is operating in"a capaci €r than as a means of fransportation such as when being used as an energy
or mining Tacity, @ Storage facility . or aseafcod processing facility, or when secured to the bed of the

g United States for the purpose of mi e ation or . Ml%ﬂwf
devel t. 44 FR 32902 (June 7, 1979). In proposing thisTang ; concluded that Ss GMo
ﬂﬁ‘rﬁiﬂd to exclude from NPDES requirements vessels that were not used for the primary purpose

of transportation. See 43 FR 37079 (Aug. 21, 1978).

The regulatory history of section 122.3(a) does not describe what types of discharges are incidental to
the normal operation of a vessel other than those specifically enumerated in the exclusion. However, it
does give examples of discharges which would not qualify for the exclusion (e.g., discharges of rubbish,
trash, garbage, or other such materials discharged overboard; and discharges when the vessel is
operating in a capacity other than a means of transportation). Subsequent amendments to the Clean
Water Act define "pollutant” to exclude “sewage from vessels or a discharge incidental to the normal
operation of a vessel of the Armed Forces [within the meaning of section 312]." CWA § 502(6). )
However, this exclusion of incidental discharges from the definition of “pollutant” only applies to vessels
of the Armed Forces.

The language of the CWA only includes gray water in its definition of sewage for the express purpose of
regulating commercial vessels on the Great Lakes. Therefore, EPA might be able to narrow the NPDES
exclusion for gray water so that it applies only to commercial vessels on the Great Lakes. NPDES
permits would be required for other discharges of gray water.

The NPDES vessel exclusion was premised on the assumption that vessel discharges, including gray
water, were minor sources of pollutants as compared to othér dischargers. The assessment requested
by the petition will consider whether this assumption is still valid for gray water.

One possible disadvantage to using NPDES. permits to regulate gray water discharges is that such an
approach might result in cruise ships being subject to multiple, and possibly inconsistent, permitting
requirements under different State NPDES permitting programs. Most States have approved NPDES
permit programs and EPA does not issue NPDES permits to facilities which could be subject to an

under article 24 of the Convention of the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone: CWA §502(9). The
Convention provides that “the contiguous zone may not extend beyond twelve miles from the baseline
from which the breadth of the territorial sea is measured. 15 U.S.T. § 1606 (Article 24(2)). The CWA'
defines the ocean as any portion of the high seas beyond the contiguous zone. See CWA § 502(9) and
(10). On September 3, 1999, Vice President Al Gore announced that President Clinton signed a
proclamation giving U.S. authorities the right to enforce environmental and other laws at sea within 24
nautical miles from shore, doubling the current 12 mile area. However, the Executive Order will not
have the effect of amending any statutory definitions found in section 502(9). It might, however, result in
a movement to amend such definitions legislatively. ' ' ‘
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As part of its assessment, EPA will consider better implementation‘and enforcement of existing laws and
regulations.” Certain cruise ship waste streams such as oil, garbage, and hazardous waste are regulated
under a comprehensive set of laws and regulations. However, as documented in the GAO report, these
laws and regulations may not be adequately enforced or implemented. - '

. C. Cross-Media Poliution Management Approaches
The cruise lines have recently taken a number of steps to improve their environmental performance.
1. Safety Management System Plans/Environmental Management Systems

The twelve of the major cruise line companies have implemented Safety Management System (SMS)
Plans for: (1) developing enhanced waste management systems to implement the companies’ R
environmental policies and highlight proper waste-handling procedures; (2) increasing internal and third-
party audit oversight of environmental procedures to prevent illegal discharges; and (3) improving waste .
management and equipment to reduce or better treat waste items. - These plans are certified-in -
accordance with the International Marine Organization’s (IMO) International Safety Management (ISM)
Code. .

SMS plans and Safety Management Manuals can embody many of the elements of an environmental
management system (EMS). An EMS is a formal set of procedures and policies that describe how an
organization will assess and manage its potential impacts on the environment, focusing on both
regulated and unregulated activities. EMSs are not a wholesale substitute for regulations, but rather a .
complement to them. When implemented properly, an EMS has the potential to move an organization
beyond compliance with regulations, toward a dynamic, continual process for reducing adverse impacts
on the environment. The use of EMSs is.-widespread and growing in the private sector, and is now
increasing in the public sector. Most of these efforts use the I1SO 14001 International Standard for EMS 7
as a framework, but the use of “tailored” EMSs that can respond more directly to the needs of a particular
sector are also proving to be useful. : ‘

EPA is currently working with other sectors, including publicly-owned treatment works and various other
public sector organizations, to encourage the use of EMSs in order to assure compliance and address
significant unregulated environmental impacts. In addition, the Office of Water is now working with the
poultry industry through Project XL to develop an EMS program for egg producing operations that could
be implemented through general NPDES permits,

There are a number of potential benefits of adopting EMSs including:

. Addressing all significant environmental impacts of an organization, whether regulated or not;.
. Emphasizing pollution prevention instead of corrective action;
. Focusing on continual improvement in environmental performance, instead of only complying

with legal requirements: and

71SO 14001 :19986, Environmental Management Systems - Specification with Guidance for Use. See -
also, ISO 14004:1996, Environmental Management Systems - General Guidelines on Principles,
Systemns, and Supporting Techniques; 1ISO 14010:1996, Guidelines for Environmental Auditing - General
Principles; 1ISO 14011:1996, Guidelines for Environmental Auditing - Audit Procedures - Auditing of
Environmental Management Systems; 1SO 14012:1996, Guidelines for Environmental Auditing -
Qualification Criteria for Environmental Auditors. ' :
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(3)
(4)

Conduct an assessment of: : v

. the volumes and characteristics of cruise ship waste streams and their potential impact_
on water quality and the marine environment; '

. the effectiveness of existing programs (regulatory and non-regulatory) for managing
those waste streams; and :

. options for better environmental management of cruise ship waste streams including the
issuance of regulations and/or voluntary environmentai management programs such as
public-private partnerships.

Solicit additional information from the petitioners, other environmental groups, the cruise ship
industry, government agencies, and the public for incorporation into the assessment. Hold puhlic
information hearings in Los Angeles, California (Sept. 6, 2000); Juneau, Alaska (Sept. 8, 2000);
and Miami, Florida (Sept. 12, 2000) where there is.a{arge amount of cruise ship traffic as a way
to solicit this information.

Once the assessment is drafted, make it avaijlable to the public.

- Establish an interagency workgroup with EPA and the Coast Guard'in primary roles to review the

assessment and take appropriate action. -
Continue to support Coast Guard, State and industry efforts to improve cruise ship waste

management practices while assuring that these efforts are consistent with national policy and
reguiations. ' :
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FaxBack # 11396 _
- UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

FEBRUARY 8, 1989
MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Responses to Questions Raised by the Coast Guard
Regarding the Applicability of
RCRA

FROM: Stephen L. Cochran, Acting Chief
Review Section (0S-332)

THRU: Robert W. Dellinger, Chief
Waste Characterization Branch (OS-332)

TO: Shannon E. Cunniff
Federal Agency Liaison for the Coast Guard
Office of Federal Activities

This memorandum provides written respohses to questions raised
by the Coast Guard in the January 5, 1989 meeting between

representatives of the Coast Guard and representatives of various
offices within EPA on proposed regulations implementing Annex
V of MARPOL. These responses pertain to the applicability of

RCRA to ship wastes; we have responded to questions specific to
medical wastes in a previous memorandum.

1. Will garbage/waste from ships which is discharged to a port or



terminal's reception facility fall under RGRA requirements?

Yes. Generally, all wastes are potentially subject to RCRA.

Hazardous wastes are subject to Subtitle C of RCRA, medical

wastes are subject to Subtitle J, and all other wastes are subject to

Subtitle D. - -

2. What are criteria for determination?

Assuming that this question concerns the criteria for determination
of whether the waste is a hazardous waste, the following
discussion gives a brief outline of the criteria.

A waste may be classified as hazardous either by being specifically
listed as a hazardous waste, or by exhibiting a characteristic of a
hazardous waste. Listed hazardous wastes are found at 40 CFR 261
Subpart D. Hazardous wastes from non-specific sources are listed
in 40 CFR 261.31, hazardous wastes from specific sources are
listed in 40 CFR 261.32, and hazardous wastes that are discarded
commercial chemical products, off-specification species, container
- residues, and spill residues are listed in 40 CFR 261.33. In
addition, the characteristics of a hazardous waste are identified in
40 CFR 261 Subpart C. These characteristics are specifically:
ignitability (40 CFR 261.21), corrosivity (40 CFR 261.22),
reactivity (40 CFR 261.23), and EP toxicity (40 CFR 261.24). As a

final note, there are specific materials which are excluded from the

definition of a solid waste, or are solid wastes but are excluded
- from being hazardous wastes. These exclusions are found at 40
CFR 261 4. ' '

3. If so, is the ship the generator or is the shore facility?

At present, the ship is considered to be the generator under RCRA.
However, Mr. Tom Bennett (of the Coast Guard) is currently



developing a regulation to allow for the shore fa0111ty to be
considered the generator.

4. If shore facility, which one: the facﬂlty where the ship orlgmally
off-loads the garbage, the waste hauler?

As stated above, the ship 1s currently considered the generator.
When the new regulations allowing the shore facility to be
considered the generator are developed, we expect that the fa0111ty
where the ship originally off-loads the waste would be considered -
the generator

5. If RCRA will generally apply to shlps how avallable are RCRA
disposal facilities?

The availability of RCRA disposal facilities is a factor of the
commercial environment. In other words, the facilities must be
contacted, and contracted with to accept the waste. There is a
document available, entitled "Directory of Commercial Hazardous
Waste Management Facilities," that lists the available facilities by
States and specific operations. This directory is available through
the National Technical Information Service (NTIS) order number
PB88-109699.

6. Is medical waste RCRA waste? If not, what law govems? What
- are the requirements for disposal?

(See earlier memorandum.)

7. If needed, how can a ship's master determine what RCRA waste
1s? - ‘

This is often a complicated question to answer, especially as a
generic question. There are guidance documents available through
EPA, as well as private publications, that attempt to simplify the



relevant regulations. The best approach is to contact the State
agency (State regulations also apply, and may differ from Federal
regulations) and the appropriate EPA Regional office for a
regulatory interpretation. Further assistance is available from
EPA's RCRA/CERCLA Hotline which can be reached at 1-800-
424-9346, or in the Washington, DC metropolitan area, 382-3000.
In addition, EPA Headquarters staff is also available to provide
information and answers to general regulatory questions. For
further information, interested parties may call Mitch Kidwell at™ -
(202) 475-8551. |
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Faxback 11128
9432.1986(05)

FEB 5 1986

Vice Admiral Peter J. Rotz

Chief, Office of Marine Enwronment
and Systems

United States Coast Guard

2100 2nd St., S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20593

Dear Vice Admiral Rotz:

We have been asked by members of your staff to clarify the
‘applicability of EPA's regulations under the Resource
Conservation

and Recovery Act (RCRA) to operational wastes from shlps.
The

Coast Guard's Reception Facility Requirements for Waste
Materials

Retained On Board, issued under Annex | of MARPOL 73/78

(50 FR

36768, September 9, 1985), have raised a number of
questions regarding

the status of ships and terminals/ports under the RCRA
regulations.

In particular, we have been asked to determine who is the
generator

of oily waste that is produced on ships and required under



the

Coast Guard's September 9 1985 regulatlons to be
discharged to

reception facilities at ports and termlnals

We have determined that, as a general matter for any oily
waste that is produced in product or raw matenal vessel
units,

such as those used for bulk shipment of oil, both the ship- - " -

and, in

some circumstances, the operator of the central facility
involved

in removing the waste from the ship would be considered
hazardous

waste generators. For other types of oily waste, such as
bilge

water in vessel engine rooms contaminated with englne
lubricant | -

drippings or solvents, .only the ship would be deemed to be
the

hazardous waste generator.

1. Generator requirements

The RCRA regulations define a generator as any person, by
site, whose act or process produces hazardous waste
identified or

listed in 40 CFR Part 261 or whose act first causes a
hazardous

waste to become subject to regulatlon 40 CFR 260.10. Any
person who generates a solid waste must determine if that
waste .

is hazardous, and if so, must receive an EPA identification



(ID)

number before treating, storing, transporting or disposing of
the -

waste. If the generator plans to move the waste off-site for
treatment, storage or disposal, he must comply with certain
requirements in Part 262, including preparing an EPA
manifest,

marking the waste, keeping records and filing reports. In
~addi- | . '

_2.

to 90 days without a permit if he complies with the
requirements
of 260.34(a)(1-4).

2. Types of waste subject to regulation

The oily wastes subject to Coast Guard regulation under
MARPOL Annex | generally are produced in two ways. The
first is - B

through bulk shipment of oil, whereby sludges and
sediments that

~ settle out in the oil storage tank or unit must be periodically
removed. Oil tankers also need to periodically dispose of oily
ballast water and tank cleaning water. The second type of
waste e :

is produced from the use of oil as a fuel and lubricant in a
ship's propulsion and auxiliary system. Bilge water that
accumulates

in engine rooms often contains high concentrations of oil




from 3

lubricant drippings and other routine losses. The bilge water
may also be contaminated with other types of wastes. Both
types

of waste are solid wastes under 261.2.

Whether these wastes are hazardous wastes would be
deter-

mined under 261.3. In general, the waste would have to be. . .
~either (1) listed in Subpart D of Part 261;(2) identified in - .
-Subpart C of Part 261 (e.g., exhibits ignitability characteris-
tic); (3) a mixture of solid waste and a listed hazardous
waste,

or (4) is derived from treating a listed hazardous waste.
Under

current EPA regulations, used oil is not listed as a hazardous
waste.*/ and therefore, would have to meet (2), (3) or (4)
above.

We do not anticipate many S|tuat|ons in which one of these
criteria

would be met, with the pOSSIb|e exception of contamination
of bilge

water with spent solvents (261.31) However, even thls |
possi-

- bility can be minimized if the bllge waters are segregated

from
other wastes generated on the ship.**/

*/ EPA's recent proposal to list used on as a hazardous
waste,

if finalized, will change its current status under the RCRA
regulations. See 50 Fed. Reg. 49212 (november 29, 1985).



**/ Under EPA's spent solvent Irstmg, since a solvent is
consi-

dered "spent” when it has been used and is no longer fit
for use without being reclaimed or reprocessed it is likely
that

solvents dripping from machinery and collecting in bilge
water

would not cause the wastewater to be hazardous. See 50
Fed. Reg.

- 53315,53316 (December.31,1985).

3-
3. Regulation of oily waste under RCRA

The two types of oily waste from ShIpS - - waste produced
in product transport units and waste produced in the
propulsion and

auxiliary systems - - are treated differently under the RCRA
regula-

tions. Under 261.4(c), a hazardous waste generated in a
product

or raw material transport vessel is exempt from regulatlon
until it

exits the unit in WhICh it was generated or unless it remains
in
the unit more than 90 days after the unit ceases to be

operated for

storage or transportatron of the product or raw materlals
These

wastes are sludges and residues produced in tanks or holds



that 3

carry products or raw materrals where the products or raw
materials

are not in themselves hazardous wastes. See 45 Fed. Reg.
72024,

72026-27 (October 30, 1980).

As a result of this exemption, parties who remove the waste
from the ship at a central facility by either emptying the pro-
duct-holding unit or cleaning the holdlng tank are deemed to
be -
generators under 40 CFR 260. 10 because their aotlons
cause the

hazardous waste to become subject to regulation. In
addition, the

actions of both the operator and owner of the vessel and the
owner of

the product or raw material result in productron of the
hazardous

waste. Thus, these parties, and any others that fit the
generator

definition, are Jorntly and severally liable as generators See
Id. at 72026 |

The Agency looks primarily to the central facility operated
to remove sediments and residues to perform the generator

duties,
since it is the party best able to perform such generator
duties as

determining whether the waste is hazardous. Where the
wastes are :

not removed at a central facility, however, the Agency looks
to the




operator of the vessel to perform the generator duties. Id. at
72027.

Engme related wastes are treated quite dn"ferently in that
they are regulated from the moment they are produced.
since that

operation of the ship's propulsion system produces the oily
wastes,

the ship's owner and/or operator are generators. The facility
involved in removing this waste form the shipisnota
-generator -

because it is not causing the waste to become subject to
regulation

- - this waste is already subject to regulation when produced
in

the ship. The facility may be a transporter (Part 263) ora
treat-

ment storage or dlsposal (TSD) facility (Parts 264- 265)
depending -

upon the actlons it takes.

The Coast Guard's requnrement that certain ports and
terminals
be certified to have available adequate reception facilities for

ship' oily wastes does not necessarily determine the role of
the

-4 -

port or termmal in the RCRA regulatory scheme.*/ For
example, a
- port or terminal that has available an independent waste



hauler who oo

transfers engine room waste directly into a tank truck does
not -
appear to fit the definition of generator, transporter or TSD
facility. The waste hauler, or whoever is engaged in the
offsite | |

(i.e., off the ship) transportation of the waste, would be
deemed

the transporter.

Of course, if the manifested waste'is stored for any period
of time in tanks or containers at the port or terminal, or if the
waste is removed to and stored in a barge, both the port and
barge - |
storing the waste would be deemed TSD facilities subject to
the |
requirements of Parts 270,264, and 265. If whoever is
transporting o |

the manifested waste from the ship stores the waste in
containers | . | |
meeting the requirements of 262.30 at a transfer facility,
such as a -

loading dock, the waste may be stored for 10 days without
being

subject to regulation under Parts 270, 264, and 265. See 40
CFR 263.12. | |

The ship, as the generator, is also a TSD facility to
the extent that it is storing hazardous waste on board. Under.
262.34, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on
site for 90 - |

days or less without having a permit provided certain
requirements |



are met. EPA is currently finalizing a proposed regulation
that |

would extend this accumulation period for generators who
generate .

between 100 - 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste per
month. See 50

Fed. Reg. 31278 (August 1, 1985).

The Agency believes that the application of the RCRA
regula-

tions in this way will be workable for the ships and reception
facilities subject to Coast Guard regulations. In situations
where

ships' owners or operators are unable to perform the
generator

duties, ships' agents that are available at ports or terminals
to ,

handle fueling and other necessary functions, such as
carrying out

‘Customs requirements, may perform these duties on behalf
of the ship. ‘ :
The Agency would expect the shipping company or agent
handling the | -

required manifesting and record keeping functions to retain

records - |
either at its U.S. business headquarters or at the local

agent's ~
office located near the port or terminal where the ships have
their | ) :

waste removed.

*/ Similarly, potential liability of parties under the



Comprehensive Environmental Respense, Compensation
and Liability Act (CERCLA) is not necessarily determined
by RCRA responsibilities. For example, under CERCLA 107
persons who arrange for transportation, disposal or
treatment |

of hazardous substances are liable for certain costs, so

that parties who are not "generators" under RCRA may
nonetheless

have certain CERCLA liabilities.

_5-

Also, any parties liable for performing generator duties may
desrgnate among themselves the person who will actually
carry out

those functions. For example where both the ship and a
central -

waste removal facility are deemed to be generators, they
may mutually

agree that the central facility will perform the generator

. duties.

We hope that this has been responsive to the Coast Guard's
concerns regarding the interaction between the MARPOL
and RCRA

regulations. Please don't hesﬂate to contact me or Bruce

Weddle
of my staff at 382-4746 if you have any further questlons

Slncerely,

'Original Document signed



Marcia Williams
Director
Office of Solid Waste
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RAW MATERIAL TRANSPORT VASSEL EXCLUSION FOR
ALL WASTES GENERATED ON SUCH VESSELS
9441.1986(65)

SEP 3 1986

OFFICE OF SOLID WASTE AND EMERGENCY
RESPONSE

Mr. Ernest J. Corrado

Vice President

American Institute of Merchant Shipping
1000 16th Street, N.W., Suite 511
Washington, D.C., 20036

Dear Mr. Corrado:

Thank you for your August 6, 1986, letter in which you set
forth the maritime industry legal analysis on the application
of | |

the Resource Cohservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)

regulations to '
vessel wastes. While | do not agree with a number of the

conclu- o :
sions you have drawn regarding Congress' intent to limit
RCRA | |

jurisdiction to land disposal, | do agree that the
Environmental :



Protection Agency (EPA) d|d in fact promulgate an
exemption from

RCRA regulation for raw material and product transport
vessels.

In my February 5, 1986 letter to Vice Admiral Rots of the
Coast Guard, we concluded that different types of wastes
generated

in vessels were regulated differently under the hazardous
waste

rules. This conclusion was based on'the intent underlying
EPA's

exemption of hazardous waste generated in product or raw
- material |

transport vessels until the waste is purposely removed from
the |

vessel. 40 CFR 261.4(c). We believe that the exemption was
intended to cover only those hazardous sediments and
residues

produced in the units containing valuable product or raw
material. )

As articulated in the preamble to the rule, EPA judged that:

[T]hese hazardous wastes are contained against
release. into the environment . . . and the risks

they pose to human health or the environment

are very low and are only incidental to the
risks posed by the valuable product or raw
material with which they are associated (emphasis

added). 45 Fed. Reg. 72024, 72025 (Oct. 30, 1980).

Since wastes generated on other parts of the ship,
including engine room wastes, are not directly associated



to view o

the exemption as extending to all hazardous waste
management

activity on the product or raw material transport vessel.
However, | |

as specified in 261.4(c), all hazardous wastes generated in
the |

vessel become subject to RCRA regulation as soon as the
waste is - -
removed from the vessel (anywhere within U.S. waters) or
within ' R
90 days after the vessel is no longer operated as a product
or | | |

raw material storage or transport vessel.

Therefore, when any hazardous waste is removed from the
vessel, the owner of the product or raw material, the
operator of |

the vessel, and the person purposeful'ly removing the
hazardous ‘

waste from the vessel would all be considered "generators”,
as | ‘

defined in 260.10 of the regulations. Any of those parties
deemed to be a "generator" of the waste, therefore, could

perform

any or all of the duties of the generator. As EPA pointed out
in D :

the October 30, 1980 preamble to the rule, the Agency
would look S -

initially to the operator of a central facility operated to
‘remove sediments and residues from the vessel to perform
the : '
generator duties, which includes obtaining an EPA




identification 3

number. Of course, this should not be construed as requiring
a

central facility or terminal to remove hazardous waste from a
vessel. In S|tuat|ons where hazardous wastes generated in
the

vessel are not removed at a central facility, the Agency
would |

look to the vessel operator to perform the generator dutles
See '
45 Fed. Reg. at 72027.

| While we have some concern that the literal reading of

- 261.4(c) exempts from regulation some hazardous wastes
that

were not intended to be exempt when EPA promulgated the
regulatory

amendment (i.e., waste generated aboard vessels i in other
than

product or raw material cargo tanks), we belleve that such a
literal reading of 261.4(c) poses low risk to human health
and the environment for several reasons. First, as |nd|cated
in

the February 5 letter, we do not believe that generatlon of

hazardous wastes in units not related to product or raw

material

storage or transportation, such as bilges, to be a serious
~ problem
while aboard the vessel since the ship itself is designed

to prevent leaks. Second, to the extent that oily residues
from

propulsion systems are not contaminated with listed wastes,
such



as spent solvents, the oily wastewater now required to be

discharged

to shoreside reception facilities under MARPOL would not
meet the

definition of hazardous waste. */ Finally, as noted ab0ve, any
hazardous wastes generated in product or raw material
transport

vessels are subject to RCRA when they are drscharged from
or

otherwise exit the vessel. Thus releases to the envrronment
would still be regulated under RCRA.

| hope that this has been responsive to your concerns.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further
questions.

Sincerely,
Original Document signed

Marcia E. Williams, Director

VOffice of Solid Waste

*I As you correctly point out, EPA has proposed to list used
oil asa hazardous waste however, EPA is reconsrdenng the

finalizing

" rules in this area those rules would take |nto consrderatlon

the »
special problems of shipboard wastes




MEMO TQ DIVERSIFIED MARINE FILE 6/26/02

————

I have spoken to the EPA and the Coast Guard about which agency has jurisdiction over the
Cottee River Barge. Lt. Commander Mike Holland has been very helpful in trying to find
answers to my request. His phone number is (813) 228-2191 and one of the Coast Guard’s law
clerks is helping me to research this issue.
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Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Facsimile Cover Sheet

: Foster —

To: S DWT D E s
Phone: (850) .

Fax: (850) 488-2439 D, e e P

A L
From: Jim Dregne M
Company: DEP Hazardous Waste Section
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619
Phone: (813) 744-6100, extension 410
or S.C. 512-1042, extension 410
Fax: (813) 744-6125

Date: May 7, 2002

Pages including this 3
cover page:

FYI

| enlarged the copy of the MOU that | have. If you can’t read this
faxed copy, let me know and | will mail you a copy. The copy | have
is not real good, but it is readable. -
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NOTICES
DERKRTMENT Up
TRANSPORTATION

. Coast Guard
MEMORANDUM OF UND ZRSTANDING
BETWEEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY AND THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOPRTA-
TION

This memorandum establishes polictes
and ruidelines relating 1o the defnition
of transportation and noatransporiatian
related onshore mond offshore focliities
and the responsibilities of the Environ-
mental Protocction Agency and the T.S.
Coast Guard with respect to the proven-
tion of oll discharges irom vessels and
enshore and ofshore facilities,

Src21oN I--GENERAL

1. Sectian 11{) (12 (C) of the Federadl
Water Pollution Control Act, as amended
authorizes ihe Prosident 85 fssue regulan~
tions consistent with marltime safety and
with marine and navigation lJaws cstab-
Lshing procedures, ethods, and require-
ments for equpment to prevent dis-
charges of o from vesscls and onshort
and offshore facilitles, .

2. Tuls suthority wis delegated by the
Presdent in Exegutive Order 11548, Sec-
tion 1.o0f that Executlve order delegates
yesponsibillty and authorily 10 the Sce-
yerary of the Interior to carTy out the
provisions of subsection (5) (1Y (C? of sce-
ton 11 of thae Act after consultation with
she Seceretary of Transportation relating
0 procedures, methods ond requircments
for equipment (o prevent Adischarges of
oil from neontransportation ralated on-
shore and offshore facilitics. The author-
1ty docgated to the Sccrctary of the
Intcrior was suyseguently vested in the
Administrator of the Environrnental Pro-
tection Agency in Reorpanization Plan
No. 3 of 1970 and section 9 of Executive
Order 11548.

3. Seetion 2 of Exceutive Order 11343
gelegates responsibility and authaoriny to
the Secretary of Transpertation in con-
sultation with the Sccretary of the In-
terior, to carry out the provisions of
subscetion ) (1) (C) of sectlon’1l ol the
Act relating to prosedures, methods and
reguirements for equipment to prevent
discharzes of oll {rem vessels and trans-
poriation-reinied onshiore and ofsbhore
{acilities. Tine Secretary of Transporta-
tion in twm Tedcleguted this suthority
to the Commandant, US. Coast Guard.

4. Althouzi: Excautive Order 11348 di-
vided responsibility and authority Into
transposigtion-related and nomirans-
portation-related facilities, no indication
of the cxten? of transportation relation
is given. In the broadest scnse every
{acility s srcnsportation related. Any
sotivicy 4hal czn possibly gischarge ail
mus, transpost materials to some extent
and have maicdals transportzd either
to. fromy. or by the facility,

5 it distinguisbing between irans-
portation-reiated  and notransporta-

¢0°d 65:8T C00C 2 few
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#ion-roelated facilidies, a systamis _,bx-oach
was ullized. It is rccogmized that the
Ufe-cycle of ol Is characterized by var-
jous epcrations conducted al many cif-
ferent types of facilities. Dhost facilities

neeessartly pngare 10 more thad one typc .

of optration. IRCSC OpeiaUens incude o

drlling, preducing, Fefining, storing,
transferding. transporting, using and dis-
posing, To the extent possible and con-
sidering agency resource capablitics and
expertise, it Is constdered most practical
to asslcn ane agency the respansibllity
for reculating = complete operxtion at
gay ounc facllity. The Dopartment of
Transportation will penerslly be respon=
sible for reculating the transferring of
ol to or from & vess¢l ab sy facility
includingp teimatnal fachiftics; ihe trande
poriing of oll via hichway, pipeline, ral-
Yoad, or vessel; and cortain storing opcr-
atlons. The Euviropnmenial Protestion
Agency will generaly be rosponsible for
regulating drilling, producing, yefining,
storing, disposing and certain trans-
ferring operations of varicus types of

- facilities.

6. While the folowing definilions are
intended to be as specific and inclusive
a$ possible, it §s recognmized that certain
problems cpncerning these definitions
wii! arise from time to time requiring'
the cooperation and agrecment of the
Department of Transportation and the
Environmental Protectlan Agency for
resolution,

~

Sreriox —DrFoiIIIoONS

The Environmental Protection Agen-
cy and the Department of Transporta-
tion agree that for the purposcs of Ex-

- ecutive Order 11548, the $cxm—

(1) “Non-transportation-rclated on-~
shore and oftshore faciiities” moans—
(A) Plred, anshorce and ollshore ol
well- driiling  Zacfiitics including =21

cqiipment and appurtenances related

thercto. used in drilllog opcrations for
cxploratory or gevelopment wells, but ex-
cluding any i {acility, wait or
process integrally associated with the
bandline or transferTing of of in bulls
to or from 2 vessel.

(B) Mobile onshore and cffshore oll
wall drililng platforras, barpes, trucks, of
olher moble facilitics iocluding sl
cquipment and ApPUIILDANCCS related
therelo when such moblie faciities =re
fixcd in pesiticn {or the purpese of arflis
sr¢ operations o7 exploralory o devel-
opment wells, but excluding any terminal
facility, unit or proccs;-int.cmny LY~
clated with the pandling or transferzing
of oil in bulk to or Lrom 2 “vessch

(C) Fixed onsnhore snd afshorc oil
productlon structures, platforms, o]
ricks, and rics including all cquipmen®
and appurienances related thereto, 2%
well 25 completed wells and wellnead

cquipment, piping from wellhaads to 0l

separators, oll separators, and :tompe'ia-
ellities used i the production af oil. put
excluding any terminal facilivy, upic OF
process jategrally nscaciated with. he
bandlipg of wensferring of ol @ pelic
to or from & vessc,
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" D) Mebilc omsbore zad
production facilitics Incluc PN equip-
meat asd appurtenances v ed thercto
ac well a3 compleoted wells and wellhead
cguipoent piping fromm wellheads to oll
separators, ol separators, and storage {a-
cllitics wsed In the producion of oll

when such mobile facilides arc fixed in
Posilion [O7 Wie purpcse of oll production

eperations, but excluding sny terminnl
faciity, unit or proccss Intezrally associ-
ated with the handling or trans{crzing
of ofl In Mulk to or from o vessel,

() Ofl rerning facilities including all
equipment and appurtcasnces relagsd
thercto as well as in-plant processing
units, storage uRit;, piplng, dainage
systems and waste freatment unlts used
in Wic refining of oil, but exeluding ary
terminal facllity, uaft or process inte-
grally nssociated with the handing or
transferring of ofl ir bulk to or from a
yessel.

(F) OO0 storage facilities neluding ald
cquipment and appuricoances related

Jore ol

thoreto a3 well a3 fxed bulk pinnt stor-

ape, taminal ol storage facliiles, con-
sumer stornpe, pumyps and draipage
systoms used in the storare of ofi, bus
excluding in-line ar breakout .storage
tanks necded for the continuous epera-
tion of a pipelne system and any ter-
minal focility, unit or process integrally
associated with the hondiing or transfer-
ring of ol in bulk to or from 2 vesscl

(G) Industrial, commercial, =zgricul-
tural or public facllittes which use and
store ofl, but excluding apy terminal fa-
clltty, unit or process integrally associ-
ated with the handling or transferzing
of oil in bulk {¢ or Irom o vessel,

) Waste treatment faclitles in-
cluding in-plant pipelines, efuent dis-
charpe Unes, and storage tanks, bub cx-
cluding waste treatment facliitics located
on vessels and terminal storage tanks and
appurtenances for. the reception ¢f olly
ballast water or tank washings {rom ves-
sels and pssociated systems used for off-
londing vesscls.

(D Loading racks, transfer hoscs,
londing arms and other equipment which
are appurtenant $0 o nontraosportation
relnted fusflity or termpina) focility and
which are used to traosfer o i» bulk
to or frem highwoy vehlcles or raflroad
CATs,

(J) Elghway vchicles and xziltoad
cars which are used for the ransport of
oll cxclusively within the confines of 3
nontransportalion related fhclllty and

which are not intomded 39 traaspors ol
in Interstate or intrastate commerce,

(&) Pipeline systems which are ussad
for the transport of ol exclusively within
the confites ¢f a nontransportation re-
Iated facility or terminal facility and
which arc not lotended & transport oil
In interstale or intxastate commeree, but
excluding plpeline systems used to trans-
fer oil In bulk to or from a3 vessel,

(2) “Transportation-rolated enshore -

and offzhore {acllities” means—

(A) Onzhorc and offzhore terminal fas
cilities imcluding transfer hoscs, loading
arms and other equipment and appur-
tenances dsed for the purpesc of ban-
dliny or transferzing oll in bulk to or
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fromx o vexsel as well as stor 5.
and oppurtcenances for ke r <ob ol
olly ballmet eyater ar tank wase. .55 I1fom
vesscls, but excluding terminsd waste
treatment facilities and terminal oil stor-
azce facilities.

(B) Transgfer bhoscs, loading arms

and other eygwpment appurtcoint to 3
pontranspertation ralated foctityy whlca

15 used %o transfes off én bulk o or Zrom
2 vessel.

(C) Imterstate and intrastste onshore
and offshore pipeline systems mcluding
pumps and appurtenances related thererd
as well os In-linc or breakoub storage
tanl:s needed for the continuous apera-
tion of a pipeline system. and pipclines
Irom onshore and oftshore oil production
facilities, but exciudlng onshors and ofl-
shore plping from wellheads to of! sepe
aratars and pipelines which are used for
the transport of oil exclusively within the
confines of a nontroasportation related
facility or terminal facility and which
arc not intended to ttanspart ofl in inter«
state or iotsastate commaoaren or to trans-
fer ot in bulk to or Irom a vesscl,

(D) Highway yehicles and raflread
ears which are used for the Wanspart
ol oll iu interstate or Intrasiaic com-
merce and theequipment and appurtco-
pnees related therets, snd aquipment
used for the fusling af locomotive nnlts,
as well as tho rigbts-of-way oo which
they opernte, Excluded are bighway
vehlcles and raflrood cars and motlve
power used exclusively within the cone
fines "of o nantranspertation related
tacllity or tesznimal facility and which
arc not intended for use ln interstate or
intrastatle commerce,

Secxzon T1-—COOADINATION AND
ENFOLCTAIINT

Thue above definitlons have been devel-
opcd to facilitate the develepment and
enforecement af-regulafions for- preven-
tion of oil discharges and to corTespand
ps much as possible to the cxisiing re-
sponsibilitics o¢f the ‘Department of
Transportation and the Envircnmental
Protection Agency. It s recognized, how-
ever, that In some situations the Depart-
ment of Transportatieon may - kRave
expertise that could be helpful to the
Enviranmental Protection Agency to the
development or cnforcement of theso
regulastions and vice verse. Suck a situa-

ton might arise in connection ‘with the

regulation of the npontransportation r¢-

Jated facilities iocluded within definl.
tlens 1 (J) and (XD in section XX above.
It is agreed thot in such Atuaticns the
Department of Transporiation and the
Eovirenmental ProtecHion Agensy will
provide zssistance to and coardinate with
each other in the development and en-
forcomens.of the regulations o the ex-

tent that exdsting resources permit,

Doac this 24th doy of Novamber 1971
at the ciby of ‘Washingion,

For the Department af Transpartation,
Jomn A, Vorer

For the Envircomental Protection
Agency.
Wiz D RuCrisuavs,

(FL DocT1-18542 Plied 12-17-73;3:40 am)
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Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
To: Ashley Foster, OGC
From: Elizabeth Knauss, SWD
Date: 4/16/02
Subject: Diversified Environmental Services
Elk River Corporation (Cottee River barge)
Diversified Marine Tech
Hillsborough County

OGC Case 02-0305C

I'am reluctant to settle this case under Ron Noble's proposed terms while there are so many outstanding
compliance issues which have not been resolved. Settling this case requires a clear agreement on how the
corporations will operate in order to avoid future cases. At a minimum, a long form Consent Order will
be required.

Specifically, we need to have an agreement on

1. The applicability of used oil processor and transfer facility regulations to the barge Cottee River.
2. The applicability of the solid waste processing facility regulations to the barge Cottee River.

3. The applicability of the petroleum contact water rule requirements to the barge's operations.

4, What is acceptable secondary containment for portable tanks at used oil transfer facilities.

5. The waste tracking and recordkeeping requirements applicable to each of the related companies.

If we cannot reach agreement with the companies on these issues, we should go to trial (or administrative
hearing) to get a judicial determination. Penalty issues are secondary to compliance issues.

The issues that could affect the outcome of the case are:

1. Whether the dock and barge can be considered to be a "facility."

A "facility" in 40 CFR 260.10 is "all contiguous land, and structures, other appurtenances, and
improvements on the land, used for treating, storing or disposing..." We need a legal interpretation of
whether or not a docked barge, being loaded from the shore, is an "appurtenance.” A "facility" in 62-701
“means "means all contiguous land and structures, other appurtenances, and improvements on the land
used for solid waste management."

I think we can make the case, as the dock is clearly attached to the land, even if it extends over the water.
If the barge is attached to the dock, it is an "appurtenance" by extension. Docks can have supports
embedded in the bay bottom, or they can be floating. The regulatory status should be the same for
floating docks as well as docked barges, as long as they are attached to the land.



The discussion at 45 FR 72025 regarding when transport vessels etc. become regulated storage units is
relevant to the case. EPA chose to exempt raw materials transport vehicles, vessels and tanks. However,
EPA also stated that if those units were used to manage waste, or were taken out of service and not
emptied within 90 days, the units were subject to regulation as waste management units. EPA clearly
stated at pg. 72025 that the waste becomes regulated at the point at which it is removed fror the unit at
which it is generated. Vessels were not exempted from the 90 day storage limit when taken out of
service. Waste taken from one vessel for management in a second was also not exempted from
regulation.

Both used oil and other solid wastes such as bilge water are being managed in the Cottee River. Aqueous
wastes are regulated under the solid waste rules unless they are discharged pursuant to the Clean Water
Act or managed in a Clean Water Act regulated waste water treatment unit. As the barge is not directly
connected to a publicly owned treatment plant, and does not discharge directly to the water, it is a solid
waste management unit.

2, Whether or not solid waste processing facility permit exemptions apply.

The site is not a registered solid waste transfer facility or a permitted used oil processing facility. It is
privately owned. The barge accepts waste from a commercial hauler (Diversified and the Elk River
Corporation are separate entities) that accepts waste from multiple generators. The barge then disposes of
waste, after processing, to several different final waste treatment and disposal facilities. The 62-
701.710(1)(e) exemptions do not apply

3. Whether or not the barge is holding used oil more than 35 days.

We should require the facility to give us a definitive answer on this issue. The response should be in a
form that would be a felony to falsify -- either in response to a "Request for Information" or in
depositions in response to a lawsuit. If the facility has to start keeping records on all waste movements,
all the better.

4, Whether or not PCW is being managed properly

- The Cottee River has received waste identified as PCW. Product is being recovered within the barge for
shipment to a used oil facility. Contaminated water is being removed from the barge for management at a
pretreatment facility connected to a POTW. The pretreatment facility allegedly recovers more product
and/or used oil from the water. Therefore the barge meets the requirements for a PCW "producer.” The
contaminated water is not identified as either used oil or PCW when the water is shipped to DES for
pretreatment. Both used oil and PCW regulations require residuals derived from recovery of oil or

product to have a hazardous waste determination prior to shipment off site.

The Cottee River should be required to demonstrate that PCW is not stored more than 180 days based on
throughput. Records showing the source and ultimate disposition of the PCW must be maintained.-

5. Secondary Containment for containers.

The Part 279 secondary containment requirements for container specify that a floor and walls must be
provided which are impervious to oil and capable of containing releases. DES has proposed using a
portable spill pan as secondary containment for large frac tanks, instead of using double walled tanks.
The spill pans cannot hold 100% of the container contents, and are of dubious structural integrity. The
District's position is that this type of containment is not acceptable.



6 Recordkeeping requirements

Each potentially applicable program area has it's own recordkeeping requirements. The companies have
generally been complying with used oil and PCW recordkeeping requirements, but have not tracked other
solid wastes co-managed with the oil and PCW, thus making it impossible to reconcile input and output.

The new solid waste facility rules also require daily records of the amount and type of waste received to
be recorded

62.701.710 (9) Recordkeeping.

(a) Operational records shall be maintained to include a daily log of the quantity of solid waste received,
processed, stored, and removed from the site for recycling or disposal, and the county of origin of the
waste, if known. These records shall include each type of solid waste, recovered materials, residuals, and
unacceptable waste which is processed, recycled, and disposed. Such records shall be compiled on a
monthly basis and shall be available for inspection by the Department. Records shall be retained at the
facility for three years.

The facility could still make use of a loophole for some of the materials it manages. If the facility
receives off specification fuel, such as diesel or gasoline, that is not PCW, it is not a solid waste under
current Department policy as it is being recycled for its original intended purpose as fuel.

However, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.2(f) I believe the Department has the authority to require the
companies to keep records of all materials received which are processed together with regulated wastes, at
least until we can determine residence time of the wastes.

The District's position is that:

1. The barge @ye used to process used oil, PCW or other solid wastes without a perrrﬁt.

2. Secondary containment must be provided for all used oil transfer operations immediately, except

for the barge. Secondary containment must have the capacity to hold 110% of the largest container in the
containment area. I would be willing to defer to Coast Guard requirements for a compliance deadline for
double hulled barges, provided that the Cottee River is not replaced by any other single hulled vessel, and
all new vessels used to process waste are double hulled.

3. The companies must track all movements of waste and petroleum products managed in the waste
storage and processing areas.

4, The companies must comply with hazardous waste determination requirements for all waste

shipments between facilities. Product and process knowledge is not acceptable for materials
contaminated with used oil and/or PCW.



Altice, Kekai

From: Foster, Ashley

‘Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 10:15 AM
To: Altice, Kekai

Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

I'm having a really difficult time sending this e-mail. Please let me know what I'm doing wrong.

From: - Foster, Ashley

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 10:13 AM
To: ‘pallas.jeffrey@epa.gov'

Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

Jeff,

Beth and Jim have questions about the Department's jurisdiction to inspect the Cottee River. Let's set up a
teleconference to discuss this issue. Please tell me your availability during the next two weeks.

Thanks,

Ashley Foster

Assistant General Counsel

FL Department of Environmental Protection
(850) 921-9653

From: Dregne, James

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 10:01 AM
To: ‘pallas.jeffrey@epa.gov'

Cc: Foster, Ashley; Knauss, Beth
Subject: DES/DMT Case Report

Ashley Foster, OGC, asked me to forward this case report to you. Edmond is very familiar with this case, because this
case report grew out of the joint EPA/FDEP inspection that Edmond and | did of the used oil storage/processing barge
Cottee River.

Eﬂfj E@

MT Case Report.do MT Chronology.do

James M. Dregne

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Environmental Specialist 11

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

ph (813) 744-6100 ext.410, fax (813) 744-6125

Jjames.dregne@dep.state.fl.us



Foster, Ashley Des/omt
From: Digaetano.Laurie@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2002 2:58 PM
To: Pallas.Jeff@epamail.epa.gov

Cc: Foster, Ashley

Subject: used oil barge

Jeff -

FDEP is having trouble making a determination as to whether ornota
used oil processor is regulated under RCRA when the used oil processing
and/or storage activities are conducted on a barge. They've asked for
EPA interpretation. | have both spoken with Beth Knauss and Ashley
Foster (OGC) about this issue. Ashley has also spoken with Susan Capel.

You may remember this is the facility that Edmond inspected with Beth.
We've discussed the issue, and you suggested that | check the OECA
website for an OPA contact. I've searched the website, and | have been
unable to find any information on this topic.

Can you help me locate a HQ expert who can help determine the regulatory
requirements for storing and/or processing used oil on a barge? Ashley

is particularly interested in obtaining any available case law which
addresses this issue.

Thanks -
Laurie

Laurie Benton DiGaetano US EPA, Region 4
RCRA Enforcement and Compliance Branch
DiGaetano.Laurie@epa.gov  (404) 562-8597



Altice, Kekai
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To:

A AR 2 AR R TN
Foster, Ashley

Subject: . RE: DES/DMT Case Report

| already brought the file back over - but | can pull it and send it on ( W

David just ok'ed the CFJ so I'll bring it to sign

From: Foster, Ashley
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 2:50 PM «
To: Altice, Kekai

Subject: RE: DES/DMT Case Report ” 57é _ 5{35

Do you have a copy of the CO we sent to Martin? if so, stamp it draft and send it to Kent Zaiser, Esq., P.O. Box
6045, Tallahassee, FL 32314.2Zaiser is Martin's new counsel.

----- Original Message----- / , 5 -6/ ¢
From:  Altice, Kekai @045 W Q’ 5 0
Sent:  Thursday, April 18, 2002 2:43 PM

To: Foster, Ashiey

Subject: RE: DES/DMT Case Report

Hmmmmm? You got me???

Also, I've e-mailed David to let me know when he is free - right now Jon Alden and Jack Chisolm are in there

From: Foster, Ashley

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 18, 2002 2:39 PM
To: Altice, Kekai

Subject: RE: DES/DMT Case Report

pallas.jeff worked. Jeez, why would Jim copy me to an e-mail address that didn't work?

From: Altice, Kekai

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 2:33 PM
To: Foster, Ashley

-Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

Did you ever get through to Jeffrey Pallas? 1 asked Jim Dregne for one and he sent another possibility
for his e-mail address - see below

From: Dregne, James

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 18, 2002 1:19 PM
To: Altice, Kekai

Subject: RE: DES/DMT Case Report

I tried two e-mail addresses. The first was pallas.jeffrey@epa.gov  That didn't go through. I then tried
pallas.jeff@epa.gov | think that one worked.

From: Altice, Kekai

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 11:14 AM
To: Dregne, James

Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

Please advise as to another means of contacting Mr. Pallas - his e-mail from Ashley is not going

1



!
through for some reason j
Thanks, "
KeKai Altice

Assistant to Ashley Foster
850-921-9667

From: Foster, Ashley

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 10:15 AM
To: Altice, Kekai

Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

I'm having a really difficult time sending this e-mail. Please let me know what I'm doing wrong.

----- Original Message----

From: Foster, Ashley

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2002 10:13 AM
To: ‘pallas.jeffrey@epa.gov'

Subject: FW: DES/DMT Case Report

Jeff,

Beth and Jim have questions about the Department's jurisdiction to inspect the Cottee River. Let's
set up a teleconference to discuss this issue. Please tell me your availability during the next two
weeks.

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

Ashley Foster, OGC, asked me to forward this case report to you. Edmond is very familiar with this
Case, because this case report grew out of the joint EPA/FDEP inspection that Edmond and | did of
the used oil storage/processing barge Cottee River.

<< File: DMT Case Report.doc >> << File: DMT Chronology.doc >>

James M. Dregne

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Environmental Specialist |l|

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

ph (813) 744-6100 ext.410, fax (813) 744-6125
James.dregne@dep. state.fl.us
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To: Ashley Foster

OGC
Phone: (850)

Fax: (850) 488-2439

From: Jim Dregne |
Company: DEP Hazardous Waste Section
3804 Coconut Palm Drive
Tampa, Florida 33619
Phone: (813) 744-6100, extension 410
| or S.C. 5§12-1042, extension 410
Fax: (813) 744-6125

Date: March 29, 2002

Pages including this 8
cover page:

Ashley:

| have attached the two documents you requested. | will call you

Monday morning.

Thanks, Jim.
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Sraff Symbol: (m)

U.S5.Department
of Transportation

United Statas
Coast Guord

Depdm i al “J)C“'\ iR Jﬂ’ un“ ”:‘ | | ]
‘]I w 'OLG’ULL 5465
- TN e ‘.-.__....._._-\_.. —

Administrator, Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste
Department of Environmental Protection

Attn: Mr. David Kelly

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Dear Mr. Kelly:

I recently received an inquiry from Mr. Thomas Boerger of Boerger
and Associates, Inc., Tampa, FL who is a consultant for Tampa Bay
Marine Service, Inc. Tampa , FL. Mr. Boergex has requested the
Coast Guard's assistance in clarifying and resolving a -
jurisdictional issue between your Department of Environmental
Protection {DEP) office in Tampa and the Coast Guard.

Tampa Bay Marine Service, Inc. owns and operates a Coast Guard
inspected and certified tank barge MYAKKA RIVER (O.N. 509%00).
. This barge has a Coast Guard Certificate of Inspection to carry
bulk cil. As such, this vessel is required to comply with the
applicable U.S. laws and regulations pertaining to tank vessels.
Tampa Bay Marine Service, Inc. is licensed by the State of
Florida as a Used 0il Transportéer. This company is also
considered a mobile transfer facility by the Coast Guard. _ The .
Coast Guard regulates mobile facilities that transfer oil to or
TEE& a vessel with the capacity of 250 barrels or more.

Tampa Bay Marine Service, Inc. receives oily slops from various
vegsels by tank truck. They temporarily store the waste
oil/water in the tank barge MYAKKA RIVER, gravity separate the
0il from the water, and sell the oil and properly dispose of the
contaminated water.

Recently this operation was inspected by the Tampa DEP office.
In their efforts to enforce the federal EPA regulations for used

oil, which appear in 40 CFR 129, they had issued a requirement
for the,gmnggépperator to proviﬁ“E@Eﬁﬁdary~conta1nment or the

g§§§§fﬂ Their conclUSion was that the barge was being used as a
ransfer facility or oil processor which they consider to be a

"container" which would require secondary containment.

'The“Coast~Guard Marlne e Safety-Office in Tampa has determined that
thls barge is. noE £y "Qermanent%y _moored vessel" and théerefore ™

“gontinues to r requlre an annual inspection, periodic drydocking,
and certification as a tank barge/vessel. The Coast Guard
inspection is extremely detailed and focuses on hull/structure
integrity, equipment operation, safety issues, pollution
prevention compliance, and operational procedures.
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The immobile status of the vesseél is the focal point of this
jggue. Since the owner's intent has been not to take the vessel
out of navigation service, the Coast Guard has continued to treat
the barge as a vessel. ggﬂggﬁL}79vessen;ialQyMgpp;igﬁwggméﬂﬁﬁz

based storage except whenmgﬂgwgggulatlQngaddresgggnganﬁpgxtiﬂg
311 ashore —To-providé ¢larity to this jurisdictional issue, we
PETET T 40 CFR 112.1(d) (1) (ii) which mentions the Memorandum -of
Understanding (MOU) between the Secretary of Transportation and
the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency. The
MOU (enclosure 1) delineates the control and authority over
equipment and operations of vessels or transportation-related

onshore and off shore facilities to the Coast Guard.

In an effort to provide consistency and equity pertaining to
marine commerce, the Coast Guard contends that we should have
primary pollution prevention authority over this vessel and its
operation. Your cooperation in clarifying this matter is
appreciated. If you have any guestions or need additional
information, please contact Lieutenant Commander Eric Mosher, on
my staff, at (305) 536-6535/5651.

Sincerely,

G. E. SHAPLEY

Captain, U.S. Coast vard
Chief, Marine Safety Division
Seventh Coast Guard District

By direction of the District Commander

Encl: (1) Memorandum oOf Understanding (MOU) between the
Secretary of Transportation and the Administrator of
the Environmental Protection Agency dated November 24,
1871.

Copy: (1) Boerger and Associates, Inc.
Attn: Mr. Thomas W. Boerger
1882 Hills Ave.
Tampa, FL 33605

(2) Department of Environmental Protection
’ Attn: Ms. Elizabeth Knauss

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619

(3) USCG MSO Tampa
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BEST AVAILABLE COPY

NQOTICES

DEPARTMENT .OF
TRANSPORTATIOR

- Cooast Guard

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY AND THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTA-
TION

Thls memorandum establishes policles
and guldelines relating to the definition
of transportation and nentransportation
related onshore wod offshore Incflities
and the respansibilities of the Environ-
menta] Protoction Agency and the US,
Coast Guard with respect 1o the preven-
tion of ofl discharges fromm vessels aad
onshore and ofshore faclitles.

Sgemion I—CGENERAL

1. Section 11¢) (1)(C) of the Federad
Water Pollution Control Act, as amended
sutharives the Procident 1o issue Tegula-
tiens copsistent with maritime safety and
with marine and navigatioo laws estab-
Ushing procedures, rmethaods, and require-
ments {or eqwpmenl to prevent dis-
charges of ofl from vessels and snshore
and offshore facllities. - .

2. This authority was delegated by the
President in Exceutlve Ordexr 11548. See-
tion 1.of that Executive order delegates
responsibllity and authority to the See-
retary of the Ingterior 1o carry owt the
Provisions of subsection (§) (1) {C) of sec-
tion 11 of the Act after consultation with
the Sceretzry of Transporiation relating
10 procedures. methods pnd requirements
for cquipment to prevent disthorges of
oil from nontransportstion related on-
shore and oshore facilities, The author-
ity delegated to the Scorctary of the
Interdor was subsequantly vested in the
Administrator of the Envirenmental Pro-
tection Agency in Reorgoniwation Plan
No. 3 of 1070 and section 9 of Exccutive
Order 11548,

3, Section 2 of Dxecutive Order 11848
dalegates responstbility and authority Lo
the Sceretary of Transperiation i con-
sultation with the Secretary of fhe In-
terior, o carry out the provisions of
subscetion (§) (1) {C) of seetion’1] of the
Act relating to prosedurcs, methods and
requirements for equipment to prevent
dischar-es o: of! from vessels and trans-
porwation-reiaied opshore and eflsbore
{acilities, The Seerctary of Transporta-
Lion in twr redelesated this suthority
to the Com=mzndant, TS, Coast Guard.

4. Althous: Excsutive Order 11543 di-
vided recponzibility and authoxity into
transportation-related and pontrans-
portation-related facilitics. no indicatian
of the extent of transportation relation

.15 given. In the broadest sense every

{acility §s iransportation related. Any
astivity thal can possibly discharge ofl
must transpost materials to some extent
and hiave matcrials transportsd cither
teo, Irom, or by the facility.

5. In distinguishing between trans-
portation-roiated and ooncansportde

tion-relaled facilitics, & systams approach
was ulilized. It is recognized that the
Hde-cycle of 60 is chazacterized by var-
sous operations conducted at mapy &f-
IcTent Iypes of Jacllitics. dhost faclitics
necessarily engagse In more than one type
of 'operation. These epcrations iuclude
driliing, produeing, refiming, stoting,
transferring. transparting, using pnd dis-
posiag, Te the extent posalble and con-
slderng apency resourat capabilitics and
expertise, it Is conddered most practics]
to assign one asency the respansddilty
for regnlatiny z complete operation &t
any one faclity. The Dopartment of
Transpartation wfll generally be respon-
sible for repllating the transferring of
ell to or from 2 vessel at any {acility
ineluding torminal facilities; the trans-
porting of o}l via highway, pipelipe, Tall-
road, or vessel; and cortaln storing oper-
ations. The Fnvirenmeontal Protection
Agency will fenerally be responsible for
serulating drillinr., producing, refining,
storing, dicposing and cortain transe
ferring operations st varicus types of

+ faciiities,

€. While the follewing definitions are

{ntended to ke as spesific and inclusive
a5 possible, it 5 recogmized that eertain
probiems cgpecrning these definitions
will prisc from dme to tlme requiring
ihe cooperation snd agrecment of the
Department of Transportation snd the
Enviroomental Protection Agency for
resglution.

Secriox —DIFfIIIIONRS

The Environmental Protection Agen-
¢y and the Department of Tyransporia-
tion apgree that for the purposes of Ex-

- ecutive Order 11548, the term—

(1) “Non-transportation-related ou-
shore and offshore Iacilities” means—

{A)} Flued anshore and ofshore ol
well. drilling faclitics dncluding all
equipment. sod appurtenances relsted
thercto. ueed In drilling operations for
exploratory or development wells, but ex-
cluding any terminal facllity, unit or
process inteprally associated with the
hondling er transferring of ol in butk
to or from & voosel

CB) Mobile gashore’and offshore oll
well drilling platformas, barges, trueks, ot
oter mablle facllities Including all
equipment and appurtcnances selated
therele when such moblle fzcilities ore
fixed in positica for the purpose of drili-
ing operations for cyplosatery or deva-
epment wells, but excluding any
facility, unll or process-iategrally asso-
clated with tbe handling or transferming
of qil in Bulk to or from o vessel

(C) Fixed opshorc mnd ofishore oil
production structures, platforms, @er-
ricks, and igs including all eQWipmens
and appurtesanres related therelo, &5

well as eompleted wells and wellnead
to cil

cyiipment, piping from

scparators, off separators, and storage {2+
cllities used in the production of oll, but
exciuding any terminal facillgy, =it oF
process imtegrelly asseciatcd with the
bandling or tensleming of of in bulit
t0 or from 2 vessel,

71-3
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@) Mohile enchore 3¢ ofshore oil
preduction faciiides mmeluding all equip-
ment And APPUIenInees reinted thereto
25 well 35 completed wells and welhead
cquipment, pipiag from weilheads $o oil
semaratars. oif separators. and storage 13-
cllities used in the producden of oul

when such mobile facilities aTc fined in
position for the purpese of oll production
operations, but excluding 3oy,

facliiey, upit or process integrally associ-
ated with the handliinz or trapsferring
of cfl {n Bulk w or from = vessel.

(&) Off refining facilitles togluding 3l
equipment and Appurteoanees yelased
thercto as well as fo-plant processing
upits, storoprs unmits, plLLng, drainage
systesis aud waste treatment unlts used
( the yeadning of of, but excluding any
ferminal facllity, unit or process inte-

associated with the hanpding or
tropsferring of ol in buik to or from &
yessel

¢P) Ol sterage facilitics locluding all
couipment asd appuricpanges retated
thercta a3 well a3 fxcd bulk plant stor-
are. terninal ofl storage facilitles, conm-
sumer Storage, pumps and  drainsge
systeras used in the storage of oll, due
excluging in-lnt or- breakout .storge
tapks nesded for the conunuous gpeia-
tion of 2 pipeline system and any ter-
minal fociiity, unit or process integrally
associated with the handilng er tropsfer-
ne of o) In bulk o or from a vesscl

(G) Ipdustriod, cormmmersial, agricul-
tural of public facilities which use acd
store oll, but exclyding any tesminal Ia~
edlity, unlt or preecss integrally associ-
ated with the bandling or transferzing
of oil in bulk to or frem a vessch

() Waste treatment facilitles in-
cludimg n-plant plpclines, efuent dls.
charge Unes, and storage tanks, dut cx-
cluding waste treatment {3cilities located
on vessels and terminal storage tanks and
sppurtepances for. the reccption of olly

= paUast water or tank washings {rom ves-

sols and associated systems used for oft-
loading vesscls.

(1) Loodlng racks, transfer hoscs,

londing arms abd other equipment which
are appurienant 30 2 noatranspertation
Telsted faeliity or terminal facllty and
which are uwsed %o tropsfer off bulk
ts or frem hiphway vehlcles or raflroad
cars.
(77 Highway vehicles and raliroad
cars which are used for the transport of
ol exelusively within the coafines of >
pontransportation zciated Ihcllity and
which are net Intended 10 transpors ell
i {ntarstate of intrastatc commerce.

@) Pipeline systems which are used
for the trnsport of ofl exclusively within
%he confipes of 3 pomtransportation re-
Intcd facllity or tarmimal farllity and
which are not intended to transport oil
m ipterstate or intrastale sammeree, but
excluding pipeline systems nsed to trans-
fer oil o btk to or from a vessel.

() *Tronsportation-related ensbore
and sfshore facilities” AT

fA) Onshore and offshore terminat 3.
ellitles imcluding transfer boses, loading
arms and other equipmcent and appur
tenances used for the purpese of han-

dlins or transferring ol in bulk to or

FEDERAL XEGISTER, YOL 36, NO. 144—SATULDAY, DECCMDER 18, 171

|
frem o vescel as woll ax storate taolks |
and appuricaances far e reception of
olly ballast watcr er sk washings 170
vessels, but cxcluding termipal wWasie
treatment {acilities and terginal oil swoT-
ase facilitles,

(B> Trangler basnos, inmadinz Arms
and other equipiment aspurtenint @ 3
Doptransportation related facillly which
xsuscdto:nnsrc:ouinbzﬂ‘_'wor:rom
Avessel

(C) Trnterstate and intsastate onsbord

" and efZshore hipellne aysiems mcluding

pumps and 2ApPUrienances related theres
as woll os In-lipe or preakout storsee
tanls noeded for the eoptinuous 0pLrds
tiga of o pipeline system, and pipatnes
from opshore and oftshore ofl production
facilitics, but exciuding pasbors and all-
snore piping from wellheads 80 ofl sen-
arators and pipelines which aye used Ior
the transpor: of oil czelustvely within the
confines of & poatrsasportation
factiity or terminsl fasility and which
arc not intended ta ranspart ofl i fnter-
gtate or intrastate comuncree oF 0 trans-
{er oil 1 bk to or 1r0m 3 yeascl

(@) Higkway yzhicles and Toliresd
cars which are used for the branspart
o oil ln fnterstate or iotrastate coam-
mmerce and the'equipment and sppurica-
ances related thereto, snd equipment
used for the fucling of locatnolive uaits,
oy well as the rights-ol-way o which
they operats. Frcluded are bighway
vchicles nnd radlrosd cars and motive
power wsed excluatvely within the con-
fiacs -of o nemtranspertaiion reisted
foeflity or Sorminal facitity and which
are not intended for use in interstate o
intrastate COmmMerce,

Sreron L—COORDINATION AND
ENTORCTAINT

The abeve definitions haye been doyel-
oped to faclitate the development snd
enforcoment of -regulations for preven-
tlon of oil dischorges and 1o correspand
gs much as possible to the existing re-
sponsibilities of the ‘Depariment of
Transportation and the Exnvircomental
Protection Agency. It Is reecznized, how-
ever, tont in some situstions the Depart-
ment of Transportaden may:* have
expertise that gould be helpful o tbe
Envircapental Protection Agency o the
devclopment or cnforcemcnt of Hiess
reruistions and vice verso. Such o situa-
Alon might arise in connection ‘with the
regulation of the nontransportation re-
lated faciittics Included within defint-
tians 1 (I ahd (KO in scctlan I above

It 1= ggreed timt i sueh Ztusiiony the
Department of Transportotion and the
nviranmental Protection Ageocy wil
provide assistance $0 and coordinate with
each other in the development and en-
forcement.of the reguloticos o the ox-
tent that ‘existing resources permit.

Deone thic 24tk day of November 1771
at the city of Washingion.

Por the Departwent ol Transpariation.
Joior A, YoLrL.

For the Eoviroamentel Frotection
Agency.
wWitines D Rucgrsizaus,

(PR Doc71-13543 Filed 13-17-T3;9:50 a2
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- - | | Florida u,eparfment of
Memorandum ' Environmental Protection

TO: Directors of District Management
District Waste Program Administrators

FROM: John M. Ruddell, Directof R __
Division of Waste Management

DATE: June 18, 1998
SUBJECT: Used Oil Transfer Facilitics Utilizing Rail Cars and Barges

Chapter 62-710, F.A.C,, adopted EPA’s used oil management standards In
40 CFR Part 279. Paragraph 279.45(d) (under Subpart E) states that
“sontainers used to store used oil at transfer facilities must be equipped with
a secondary containment system.” A “container” is defined in Subsection
279.1 as “any portable device In which a material is stored, transported,
treated, disposed of, or otherwise handled.” An issue has come up as to the
Jogistics of requiring secondary containment under rail cars or “around”
barges (non double-hull construction). The existing interpretations of the
used oil management standards do not take into account the unique nature of
temporarily storing, bulking, and shipping used oil in rail cars or barges or
the additional precautions that are employed by the DOT and the Coast
Guard regulations when so doing.

The management standards also allow the use of “equivalent secondary
containment systems” as defined at 40 CFR 279.45(d)(1)(il), but fail to
define what this might include. The EPA has acknowledged that rail cars and
barges were not considered when the used oil management standards were

written and that they did not intend for these regulations to apply to rail cars
and barges transporting used oil or storing ased oil for less than 35 days. The
EPA has been asked to clarify this issue through guidance or a revision to the
regulations. :

Until the EPA clarifies fiis issue or explains what an “equivalent secondary

‘containment system’” is, it is.not appropriate to taks formal enforcement

90°d 7Pl 200C 6C el SC19PVLL18: Xed aMS YBdWdl 19W 3Lstm
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Waste Program Administrators
June 18, 1998
Page 2

against facilities lacking complete secondary coptainment under rail cars or

mﬂ‘&iﬂg used oil. Until clarification is 1ssued, DEP Wil
accept, as secondary containment, spill pans placed beneath the rail car,
centered under the dome or loading port, and spill pans or other spill control
devices or_equipment placed under valves and couplings on barges, when
used oil is being transferred. I

When inspecting facilities that utilize rail cars, it is appropriate to review their
Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasures (SPCC) Plans or
preparedness and prevention plans and ask the operators what safety
precautions they take or Best Management Practices (BMPs) they use when
used oil is loaded into or unloaded from rail cars or barges. Recommended
precautions or BMPs include the following:

e The rail car or Iba.rge has a current DOT or Coast Guard
certification/documentation that shows it has successfully passed
the required inspections and is operating within its inspection
interval (i.e., 49 CFR 180, Continuing Qualification and
Maintenance of Packaging).

e Training has been provided (and documented) on loading and
- unloading procedures.

o . The level of the rail car or barge contents are checked before
Joading to calculate the available capacity, always allowing
adequate head space for expansion.

» For rail cars, the rail and ballast area are protected from used oil
overfills by spill pans placed beneath the rail car, centered under the
dome or loading port.

e The rail car or barge is always inspected for leaks, equipment
problems, and unintentional releases prior to each loading and prior
to shipment, but at a minimum of at least every 72 hours.

e An attendant is always present during loading/unloading operations.

e Used oil is top loaded when possible to minimize the possibility of a
release during loading. Bottom valves should not be used during

20°d gr:vl  200C 6C el SCTOPPLET18: Xed ams YdWdl L9W 31SHm
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Waste Program Administrators
June 18,1998

Page 3

loading operations since they may become obstructed, allowing for
potential releases. :

When top loading, the hose is tied/secured to the opening and the
lid/port is closed if possible on the hose for extra security.

When loading or unloading from bottom or side valves, the hose-to-
valve connections are checked and drip pans are placed under the
connections. -

All pumping equipment is shut off before disconnecting transfer
hoses.

_ Spill response equipment is present on site during transfer

operations (allowing it to be on the truck or kept on site). -
Rail cars and barges are protected to minimize the possibility of

vandalism-caused releases by either fencing or cable seals on valves
when the units are pot attended.

This guidance is subject to change when the EPA makes a determination on
the applicability of secondary containment for used o1l transfer facilities
utilizing rail cars or barges. Until that time, these BMPs should be
considered when conducting inspections of used oil transfer facilities and
reviewing permit applications for used oil processing facilities receiving vsed
oil by rail cars or barges.

Note: if a used oil processor utilizes rail cars or barges for the actual
processing of used oil, the Department will not issue a permit authorizing
such processing unless full secondary containment is provided.

IMR/ree

80°d
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LEGAL CASE TRACKING SYSTEM ENFORCEMENT CASE ENTRY FORM

TO:  Larry Morgan, OGC

This form accompanied by: o v _ o
Draft Consent Order ~Draft Temporary Use Agreement

XX Case Report Draft Final Order (those which do not
Draft NOV use Model Order language)
Draft Site Access Order Draft License and Permit Revocations

FROM: Deborah A. Getzoff //W//?“ 2/ 0T i

DATE: February 11, 2002

Is this a New case? X Yes No Current OGC#

The following information will be used for entry in the Legal Case Tracking System.

Case Name: DIVERSIFIED MARINE TECH

Case Alias: ELK RIVER

Responsible Office:_Southwest District  County Hillsborough

District Contact: _James Dregne

Program Area: HW 2nd Program Area none

Date Compliance/Enforcement Case Opened by District January 10, 2001

COMET Project No. or other system No.(APIS,PWS)  #245262

Permit/Application Number: n/a

Site ID Number: FLD 984182 733  Affected Water Body: ~ Tampa Bay

Comments:

_________________ FOR OGC USE ONLY

OGC NUMBER: Date Case Opened:

OGC ATTORNEY ASSIGNED: Mﬁ% ; W’@:
Send Copies Tox

Originator Other

Revised 02/99




CASE REPORT

Southwest District

Type -of Violation: Hazardous Waste

Date Submitted: February 11, 2002
' ’ _ 2/29’/02.
1. VIOLATORS:
Diversified Marine Tech, Inc. Business on Property)

Diversified Environmental Services, Inc.
Gerry K. McCormick (President)

1201 North 22" Street
Tampa, Florida 33605

2. LOCATION OF VIOLATION:

. 2531 22™ Street Causeway South
Tampa, Elorida 33619

3. NATURE OF THE VIOLATION:

Diversified Marine Tech (DMT) is a small shipyard that provides dry-
docks and repair services for shrimp boats, tugboats, and other
vessels up to about 110 feet in length. The company employs
approximately five people. Small quantities of waste marine coatings
are generated during the repair operations.

In addition to ship repair operations conducted at the docks, the
facility has also operated as a used oil transfer and processing
facility. Used oil and oily waste that is collected by Diversified

Environmental Services (DES), a used oil transporter, for transport
to the DMT facility. Bilge water, used oil, and oily wastewater are
collected during tank cleaning, Butterworthing, oil recovery and
spill response operations conducted by DES. The wastes are pumped
from ported vessels into tanker trucks for transport to the DMT
facility. Usually the trucks will then pump the oily waste and used
0il into one of the four storage tanks on a barge called the Cottee
River. The Cottee River is normally docked at the DMT pier. The
Cottee River barge was built in 1937 and has a capacity of 13,600
barrels. The barge is a single hull vessel. Vessels that are less
than 5000 gross tons are not required to have double hulls until the
year 2015. According to Mr. McCormick, there are no plans to
retrofit the Cottee River with a double hull. Occasionally the



Diversified Marine Tecn Page 2
FLD 984 182 733

Cottee River is moved from the DMT docks to a servicing vessel for a
direct transfer of waste.

After the oily waste is pumped into the Cottee River, the oil is
allowed to separate. from the water and solids. The tanks are
routinely dipped, and when the water fraction is adequate for
removal, it is pumped into a designated tanker truck for shlpment to
the Diversified Environmental Service pretreatment facility at 1201
North 22 Street. The oil fraction from the barge is marketed to
shoreside used o0il processors. Most of the used oil has been sold to
Earth Liquid IPC/Magnum during the last year. The solids that
accumulate in the tanks are removed from the barge when it is put in
dry dock. The Coast Guard reguires the Cottee River class of barge
to be dry-docked twice every five years, with no more than three
years between docking events. The Cottee River barge was last dry
docked in September 2000. The barge was in dry dock at International
Ship Repair, Tampa, Florida, for approximately 12 days.

During a joint EPA and FDEP Hazardous Waste Compliance Inspection of
the DMT facility on January 10 and 11, 2001, it was determined that
Diversified Marine Tech was also operating a land based used oil
transfer facility at the 2531 22™® St. Causeway South facility.

During this time, the Cottee River was not docked at DMT. This is
not the first time DMT operated a land based transfer facility.
During the period that the Cottee River was in dry dock, used oil and
oily waste was transported by DES from customers at the Port of Tampa
to a 19,838 gallon frac tank that was located at the DMT facility.

At the time of the inspection, there were five frac tanks on the DMT
docks. One of the tanks (blue tank) was still being used to store
used oil. The tank had five transfer hoses connected to the tank to
allow for the quick transfer of oil to and from the tank. One of the
_transfer hoses went from the shrimp dock to the tank. This hose was
being used to empty shrimp boat tanks. The other tanks are used by
DES in their tank cleaning process. The storage of the used o0il in
the 19,838 gallon tank at the DMT facility for longer than 24 hours
qualifies the facility as a used oil transfer facility under 40
C.F.R. 279.45. DMT failed to register with the Department their used

0il handling activities, a violation of 62-710.500(1)(a) F.A.C. The

tank used to store the used oil was not labeled “Used 0il” in
violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(g){(1l). Also, the tank did not have
secondary containment in violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(f).

In addition to the large storage tank, there were five unlabeled

five-gallon buckets of used oil. These containers were not labeled
“Used 0il” in violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(g) (1). According to Mr.
McCormick, individuals that generate the use oil at their businesses

around the shrimp docks bring these containers to DMT facility for
disposal.

DMT and DES were both aware of the requirements for used oil transfer
facilities that store oil more than 24 hours. In previous
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inspections, the Department was told that neither DES nor DMT stored
used o0il more than 24 hours in any land based unit. DES and DMT
maintained that the Coast Guard regulated the barge, and DEP had no
authority -over how it was operated.

Since 1996, the Department has maintained that the Cottee River
(under either DMT or DES as owner or operator) is subject to at least
used oil transfer facility standards under 40 CFR 279 Subpart E
because of used o0il being stored more than 24 hours. If used oil is
stored in the barge for more than 35 days, the DMT facility is also
subject to used o0il processor standards under 40 CFR 279 Subpart F.
Currently, DMT does not keep records showing that the barge is
emptied of oil every 35 days. The barge is only emptied during
required dry dock events -- twice every 5 years. However, this issue
has been unresolved pending Florida's final authorization for the
used. 0oil program, which was effective October 22, 2001 (66 FR 44307).
Previous to this date, it could have been argued that the used oil
transfer facility and processor regulations were preempted under DOT
HAZMAT regulations (49 U.S.C. 5125(b)) as the requirements under 40
CFR Part 279 were not effective on the federal level until Florida's
authorization.

'The Department believes that the Cottee River barge is a used oil
processing facility because used oil is stored in the barge for
longer than 35 days

As a result of observations made during the Departments inspections
of the DMT facility, the Department alleges that the following
violations occurred:

1°% violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to provide
secondary containment for a 19,838 gallon tank used to store used oil
in violation of 40 CFR 279.45(f).

2™ Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to provide
secondary containment for the tanks in the Cottee River barge used to
store used oil in violation of 40 CFR 279.54(c).

3" Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to label or mark
an above ground storage tank and five containers used to store used
0il with the words “Used 0il” in violation of 40 CFR 279.45(g) (1).

4*" vViolation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to obtain a used
0il processor permit from the Department in violation of 62-
710.800(2)&(6) F.A.C.

5¢h Violation Diversified Marine Tech failed to register with
the Department as a used oil transfer facility in violation of 62—
710.500(1) (a) F.A.C.
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6" vViolation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to comply with
the requirements of an emergency contingency plan in violation of 40
CFR 279.52(b).

7" violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to develop and
follow a written analysis plan in violation of 40 CFR 279.55.

8" violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to keep records
of each used oil shipment accepted for processing in violation of 40
CFR 279.56(a).

4. OTHER INFORMATION:

In 1996 the Department contended that DMT was operating a transfer or
processing facility because of the storage of used oil in the Cottee
River. Enforcement of the processing and transfer facility standards
was delayed by the Department pending Florida's final authorization
for the used oil program. Final authorization became effective on
October 22, 2001

The Department has consistently maintained that the oily wastes
managed by Diversified Environmental Services (DES) and Diversified
Marine Tech (DMT) are subject to regulation under 62-710, FAC and 40
CFR Part 279. DES and DMT accept oily wastes without requiring the
generators to test or otherwise determine whether or not the wastes
are characteristically hazardous. Used o0il managed for recovery is
exempt from this requirement, as characteristically hazardous used
0il is still regulated under 40 CFR Part 279, rather than Parts 262-
268. Used oil and oily wastes managed for treatment, storage or
disposal, rather than recovery, are subject to 40 CFR 262.11
hazardous waste determination requirements. In addition 40 CFR
279.10(c) explains that materials contaminated with free flowing used
0il destined to be burned for energy recovery are regulated as used
oil, provided they are not also regulated hazardous wastes.

On June 5, 2001, the attornéy for DMT and DES raised the claim that
DMT and DES were managing “liquid waste,” not oily waste. 1In the
past, both companies have been considered by the Department to be

exempt. from solid waste facility permit requirements as a used oil
transporter that conducts processing incidental to transport. If DMT
and DES are now managing waste other than used oil or oily waste,
then DMT and DES are subject to solid waste permit requirements under
. FAC Rule 62-701.710 and must submit an application to obtain waste

processing facility permit.

A chronology of events is at attachment 1.
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5. POTENTIAL WITNESSES

Mr. Gerry K. McCormick
1201 North 22" Street
Tampa, Florida 33605

Mr. Eugene R. Russel
1201 North 22" Street
Tampa, Florida 33605

Mr. Edmond J. Burks

Enforcement and Compliance Branch

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Ms. Elizabeth Knauss

Hazardous Waste Section, Southwest District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619-8318

Mr. James Dregne

Hazardous Waste Section, Southwest District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619-8318

6. RECOMMENDATION FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION:

The District requests that a complaint be filed to compel Diversified
Environmental Services and Diversified Marine Tech to register as a
used oil processor, transfer facility and comply with used oil
processing standards. This includes providing secondary containment
for any tanks used to store used oil for more than 24 hours. In

addition, the complaint should seek civil penalties of up to

$10,000.00 per day per violation for violations of the used oil
regulations. " :

7. SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS:

The Department met with representatives of Diversified Marine Tech
and Diversified Environmental Services on April 26, 2001, to discuss
the alleged violations and discuss the requirements necessary to
resolve the case. On June 5, 2001, the attorney representing DMT
responded to the Department’s Warning Letter. On November 5, 2001,
the Department notified the DMT that their counteroffer was
unacceptable. On January 16, 2002, the attorney representing DMT and
DES requested another meeting with the Department to discuss
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outstanding issues. On January 30, 2002, the District decided to
refer the case to OGC for resolution.

8. ATTACHMENTS :

Event Chronology (1)

Enforcement File (2)

The information in this Case Report is complete and accurate to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Japes M./Dregne
Environmental Specialist III

I recommend E}ling an action against the violator(s) described above.

Deborah A. Gééz
Director of District Management

2/ S oo

Date




May 18, 1992
June 1, 1992

June 9, 1992

November 23, 1992

January 8, 1996

February 23, 1996

March 21, 1996

March 28, 1996

July 5, 1996

June 18, 1998

January 10, 11, 2001
April 10, 2001
April 23,2001
April 25, 2001
April 26, 2001

April 30, 2001

June 5, 2001
November 5, 2001
January 16, 2002

January 30, 2002

DMT and DES CHRONOLOGY

Department HW Compliance Inspectlon of DMT and DES.

. (Schoenbacher)

Department sends Case Closed letter to DMT citing no violations at

" Cottee River. .

Department Warning Letter #WL92-0044HW29SWD issued to DES.

Short Form Consent Order executed against DES. Violations included no
training program, deficient contingency plans, and missing LDR’s.
Penalty $1,550.00.

Department HW Compliance Inspection of DMT and DES. (Rice)
Department Warning Letter WL#88468 issued to DMT. Violation,
failure to register as used oil transfer facility, no secondary containment,
failure to label tanks and containers.

Enforcement Meeting

Knauss has telephone conversation with Lt. Campbell, United States
Coast Guard over jurisdiction over Cottee River.

Coast Guard letter reference Coast Guard vs. FDEP jurisdiction.

Interim guidance on secondary containment for barges published by
Department.

Joint EPA and FDEP HW Compliance Inspection of DMT. (Dregne)

Department Warning Letter WL#245262. Violation

EPA Inspection Report of DMT.

Initial response letter from DMT to'Department Warning Letter. -

Enforcement meefing between Department and DMT and DES.

Letter from DMT describing possible secondary containment for used oil
storage tank.

Formal response and counteroffer letter from DMT to Warning Letter.
Department rejection letter of DMT counteroffer.
DMT request for formal meeting.

Informed attorney for DMT of Department’s intentions to refer case to
OGC. -
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From
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Foster, Ashley | L DES / 918 _ %Mﬁzﬂ

. Neves, Richard
Wednesday, April 24, 2002 12:57 PM
Foster, Ashley
Clarke, Raoul

Subject: FW: Used Oil--secondary containment under rail cars (and barges)

Ms. F

oster:

Thank you for your phone call this morning. I am forwarding to you the one email, with all of its
relevant attachments, that seems to summarize a year's worth of debate within the Department
regarding Used Oil Storage on both rail cars and barges.

In re-reading these emails, I remember that Beth's objection to the 279.20(a)(2) exemption for
"vessels" was the barge, though a vessel in nature, was not being used as a vessel. Rather, it was

being

used as a storage facility in that used oil from other generators (vessels) was being transfered

and stored on it. She went on to argue that, as the used oil was being stored on the barge for longer
than 35 days (actually, as the oil is continually loaded and off-loaded, its hard to determine an
accumulation start date) then the barge was not just a transfer facility, but a processor, by definition
(40 CFR 279.1 Definitions: Used oil transfer facility).

[ hope this information brings you up to speed on this issue. We have never heard a final word from

EPA.

Please keep me posted as to what the Department's official position on this issue is determined to be.

Thank you again,

Rick Neves

4/24/02

From: Raoul Clarke TAL

Sent: Fri 3/27/1998 9:48 AM

To: Thomas W. Moody PEN; Michael Fitzsimmons JAX; William Kutash TPA; William Bostwick ORL; Phil
Barbaccia FTM; Vivek Kamath WPB; David Crowley TAL; Augusta Posner TAL

Cc: John Ruddell TAL; Bill Hinkley TAL; Linda Frohock TAL; Chris McGuire TAL; Richard Neves TAL; Satish

Kastury TAL; Michael Redig TAL; Raoul Clarke TAL; Stephanie Syler TAL; Subra Putcha TAL; Charles Emery
FTM; Jeff Smith WPB; John M. Jones WPB; John White ORL; Jennifer Hobbs ORL; Bob Snyder ORL; Beth
Knauss TPA; Gilbert Dembeck TPA; William Crawford TPA; Vicky Valade JAX; Ashwin Patel JAX; Jane
Gregory PEN; Bill Kellenberger PEN; Joan Flint TAL

Subject: Used Oil--secondary containment under rail cars (and barges)

WPAs: please take some time to review this issue. If you are

familiar with it you can go directly to the bottom line and open the
first attachment and review the "final" draft guidance memo and let me
know if you are in support of asking John to sign it. If you want the
longer version please open the second attachment and it will take you
through the issue, the background, the various draft memo iterations,
and the comments from staff along the way, ending up at the "next to
final" memo at which time you can go to the first attachment (which
was revised from an editorial/grammar standpoint) and review the
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"final" draft.

The issue is secondary containment under rail cars (and barges) used
as used oil transfer facilities under 40 CFR 279.45.

The EPA promulgated used oil management standards and Florida
adopted them. 40 CFR 279.45(d) states that "containers used to store
used oil at transfer facilities must be equipped with a secondary
containment system." ("container” include tank trucks, rail cars and
barges.) Almost immediately we (Florida) and the EPA and

the National Oil Recyclers Asst. were asked "what about rail cars
(and barges), does this apply to us?" EPA has stated verbally that
they never considered rail cars and barges when the management
standards were written and did not intend for the regs. to apply to
rail _

cars and barges---But they (the EPA) have not put that in writing or
issued any clarification or guidance. Therefore, we are asking you,
the WPAs, and John to sign off on the attached guidance.

All staff in the districts and Mike Redig (taking the lead in Satish's
shop)

have had an opportunity to review the memo and they have reached
this consensus.

Please email or call me (SC 291-9216) if you have any questions or
comments.

Thanks,

Raoul

4/24/02
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Altice, Kekai

From: Foster, Ashley
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2002 8:32 AM
To: Altice, Kekai
Subject: FW: DES/DMT
for the file
----- Original Message-----
From: Dregne, James
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2002 6:42 PM
To: Foster, Ashley; Knauss, Beth
Subject: DES/DMT

| understand the rationale for dropping the fight with Diversified over the secondary containment for the Cottee River
barge. With the inaction by EPA and the Department's June 18, 1998, letter on Used Oil Transfer Facilities Utilizing Rail
Cars and Barges, it would be hard to win this issue in court. | also agree that because of the smoke and mirrors used by
DES, it is impossible at this time to determine if used oil is staying in the Cottee River for longer than 35 days.

Therefore, the used oil processing violation'is also out.

For the current case, that leaves us with three violations. Per the case report, that would be #1 (secondary containment
for the 19,838 gallon tank), #3 (labeling tanks and containers "Used Oil"), and #5 (failure to register as a used oil transfer
facility). We would have to drop the other five violations because they involve the Cottee River barge and processing.
We can add a violation involving DES and the 19K tank and that is 279.46(a). DES does not keep any records of the oil
and oily waste that is pumped from the shrimp boats to the 19K tank.

With the other violations going away, we need to recalculate the penalty. Before the Case Report, the penalty was at
$10,300. The Case Report had the penalty at $43,100. Eliminating the five violations changes a lot. The first question is
do we go ELRA? If we use ELRA the penalty would change dramatically.

ELRA

#1 Secondary Containment = $3000

#2 Labeling = $500

#3 Registration =$500

#4 Tracking Oil = $500 b
Cost = $100

Total $4600

Argument against ELRA is that we require conditions and we need to go long form Consent Order so we couldn't use
ELRA. If we don't use ELRA, but use RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, the penalty would be:

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

2. Label all containers containing used oil and oily waste "Used Oil"

3. Cease immediately storing used oil in land based storage units for longer than 24 hours until they have secondary
containment for the storage units or the storage units are double walled.

4. Provide the Department with a plan that outlines how the company will track all incoming and outgoing used oil
shipments in accordance with 279.46.

If DES want to contend that they do not manage used oil or oily waste, but only manage "liquid waste" i.e. solid waste,
then the Consent Order would require them to get a solid waste permit.

Also, we need a formal petition from the State of Florida to EPA requesting that EPA make a decision on the barge and

1



o
~, rail car issue. Eight years of inactio \ long enough.

Comments, Suggestions?

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO §
119.07(3)(1), F.S.

James M. Dregne

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Environmental Specialist ||

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

To: Teri Donaldson, General Counsel

Through: Tom Beason, Chief Deputy General Counsel
Through: Larry Morgan, Deputy General Counsel
From: Ashley Foster, Assistant General Counsel

Re: DEP v. Diversified Marine Tech, Inc.
OGC Case No.: 02-0305

|. Nature of the Case

Diversified Marine Tech (DMT) is a small shipyard that repairs shrimp
boats, tugboats, and other vessels. DMT also operates a used oil transfer and
processing facility on a barge, the Cottee River. Diversified Environmental
Services (DES) transports used oil to the Cottee River. Cotee River is a 65 year
old single-hull vessel with a capacity to hold 13,600 barrels of oil. The Cottee
River-has four storage compartments. The Cottee River transports tanks of oil
and oily waste in its four storage compartments. Vessels that are less than 5,000
gross tons are not required to have double hulls until 2015. The owner of DMT is
unwilling to retrofit Cottee River with a double hull. Generally, Cottee River is
docked at a DMT pier. However, twice every five years, the Coast Guard
requires Cottee River to be dry docked.

~ During a joint EPA and FDEP Hazardous Waste Compliance Inspection of
the DMT facility on January 10 and 11, 2001, DEP and EPA inspectors -
discovered DMT was also operating a land based used oil transfer facility at its
2531 22™ St. Causeway facility (“Causeway Facility”) while Cottee River was dry
docked. DMT failed to register their oil handling activities at the Causeway
Facility with the Department. Additionally, at the Causeway Facility, DEP and
EPA inspectors discovered an unlabeled 19,838 gallon frac tank. The 19,838

gallon frac tank did not have secondary containment. DEP and EPA inspectors
also discovered five unlabeled five-gallon buckets of used oil.

1% violation: DMT failed to provide secondary containment for the 19,
838 gall frac tank used to store used oil. DMT violated 40 CFR 279.45(f).

2"! violation: DMT filed to provide secondary containment for the tanks
containing used oil that are stored in the Cottee River. DMT violated 40 CFR
279.54 (c).



3" violation: DMT failed to label or mark the frac tank and the five gallon
buckets of oil at its Causeway Facility. DMT violated 40 CFR 279.45(g)1.

4™ violation: DMT failed to obtain a used oil processor permit from the
Department. DMT violated 62-701.800(2) and (6), F.A.C.

5" violation: DMT failed to register with the Department as a used oil
transfer facility. DMT violated 62-701.500(1)(a), F.A.C.

6" violation: DMT failed to comply with the requirement of an
emergency contingency plan. DMT violated 40 CFR 279.52(b).

7" violation: DMT failed to develop and follow a written analysis plan.
DMT violated 40 CFR 279.55.

8".violation: DMT failed to keep records of each used oil shipment
accepted for used oil processing. DMT violated 40 CFR 279.56 (a).

1. Other Information

There are two additional issues. First, the District staff believes that the
Cottee River stores used oil for more than 35 days. If so, the Cottee River would
be subject to the oil processor regulations of 40 CFR Subpart F. DMT and DES
do not keep records to document that Cottee River is emptied of oil every 35
days. DMT and DES have always maintained that the Coast Guard regulates the
Cottee River and the Department does not have the jurisdiction to inspect and
regulate the Cottee River.

Second, during recent settlement meetings DMT claimed the company is
managing “liquid waste” not oily waste. In the past, both companies have been
considered by the District staff to be exempt from solid waste facility permit
requirements because DMT is a transporter that conducts processing incidental
to transport. However, if DMT is now managing waste other than used oil or oily
waste, then DMT and DES are subject to solid waste permit requirements under

62-701.710, F.A.C. and must submit an application to obtain a waste processing
facility permit.

lil. Settiement Negotiations

The District met with DMT and DES on April 26, 2001 to discuss the
alleged violations and discuss the requirements necessary to resolve the case.
On June 5, 2001, the attorney representing DMT responded to the Department's
Warning Letter. On November 5, 2001, the Department notified the DMT that
their counteroffer was unacceptable.




IV. Requested Relief

The District requests that a Complaint be filed in circuit court to require
corrective actions and to seek civil penalties.

~ APPROVED DISAPPROVED

DATE: ___ &///2 fo~ 7 D Dot —
re TERI DONALDSON
General Counsel

Comments:
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CASE REPORT

Southwest District

Type of Violation: Hazardous Waste

Date Submitted: February 11, 2002
| 2/25(02

1. VIOLATORS:
Diversified Marine Tech, Inc. Business on Property)
Diversified Environmental Services, Inc.
Gerry K. McCormick _ (President)

1201 North 22™ Street
Tampa, Florida 33605

2. LOCATION OF VIOLATION:

2531 22™ Street Causeway South
Tampa, Florida 33619

3. NATURE OF THE VIOLATION:

Diversified Marine Tech (DMT) is a small shipyard that provides dry—; ﬁ}f

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

Fnvironmental Services (DES), a used oil transporter, for transport:
to the DMT facility. Bilge water, used oil, and oily wastewater are-
collected during tank cleaning, Butterworthing, oil recovery and .
spill response operations conducted by DES. The wastes are pumped \
from ported vessels into tanker trucks for transport to the DMT /
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
allowed to separate from the water and solids. The tanks are

d.wﬂugroutinely dipped, and when the water fraction is adequate for

removal, it is purmped into a designated tanker truck for shipment to
the Diversified Environmental Service pretreatment facility at 1201
North 22" Street. The oil fraction from the barge is marketed to
shoreside used oil processors. Most of the used oil has been sold to
Earth Liquid IPC/Magnum during the last year. The solids that
accumulate in the tanks are removed from the barge when it is put in
dry dock. The Coast Guard requires the Cottee River class of barge

#; to be dry-docked twice every five years, with no more than three

yvears between docking events. The Cottee River barge was last dry
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
transfer facility at the 2531 22md gt . Causeway South facility.
During this time, the Cottee River was not docked at DMT. This is

not the first time DMT operated a land based transfer facility.— ﬁ*él*cu:TW

During the period that the Cottee River was in dry dock, used 0il and
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
transfer hoses went from the shrimp dock to the tank. This hose was
being used to empty shrimp boat tanks. The other tanks are used by
DES in their tank cleaning process. The storage of the used o0il in
the 19,838 gallon tank at the DMT facility for longer than 24 hours

qualifies the facility as a used oil transfer facility under 40 . EQﬂiTV

C.F.R. 279.45. DMT failed;to register ‘with the Department their/usédnj
0il handling activities, a violation of 62-710.500(1) (a) F.A.C. The .~

tank used to store the used oil was not labeled “Used 0il” in
violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(g) (1). Also, the tank did not have
secondary containment in violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(f) .

In addition to the large storage tank, there were five unlabeled
five-gallon buckets of used oil. These containers were not labeled
wUsed 0il” in violation of 40 C.F.R. 279.45(g) (1). According to Mr.

McCormick, individuals that generate the use oil at their businesses ;. ¢

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
used oil more than 24 hours in any land based unit. DES and DMT .
maintained-that-the.Coast Guard. regulated the .barge, and DEP had no .. . .
authority..over_how it was operated...

Since 1996, the Department has maintained that the Cottee River
(under either DMT or DES as owner or operator) is subject to ‘at least
used o0il transfer facility standards under 40 CFR 279 Subpart E
because of used oil being stored more than 24 hours. If used oil is
stored in the barge for more than 35 days, the DMT facility is also
subject to used oil processor standards under 40 CFR 279 Subpart F.
Currently, DMT does not keep records showing that the barge is
emptied of 0il every 35 days. The barge is only emptied during
required dry dock events —- twice every 5 years. However, this issue
has been unresolved pending Florida's final authorization for the
used oil program, which was effective October 22, 2001 (66 FR 44307).
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

The Department.believes that the Cottee River barge is a used oil
processing facility because used oil is stored in the barge for
longer than 35 days. - =7 L 3*;=;;‘gf P
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As a result of observations made during the Departments 1nspectlons
of the DMT facility, the Department alleges that the following
violations occurred: BUPACE
1°% Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to provide
secondary containment for a 19,838 gallon tank used to store used 011
in v1olat10n of 40 CFR 279 45(f) . meesr i oo R
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2nd Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to prov1de
secondary containment for the tanks in the Cottee River barge used to
store used 0il in v1olatlon of 40 CFR 279 54( ). 44, FINNEE Rt
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violation: “Div‘é"‘ré'i"fied Marine Tech fai'l‘ed to label or mark
an above ground storage tank and five containers used to store used
0il with the words “Used 0il” in violation of 40 CFR 279.45(g) (1) .

ol

4" violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to obtain a used

0il processor permit from the Department in violation of 62-
.710.800(2)&(6) F.A.C.

5" vViolation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to register with
the Department as a used oil transfer facility in violation of 62-
.710.500(1) (a) F.A.C.

wh £ _‘_.“;1-3__§ I
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6" Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to comply with
the requirements of an emergency contingency plan in violation of 40
CFR 279.52 (b).

7tP Violation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to develop and
follow a wrltten analysis plan in violation of 40 CFR 279.55.

8" vViolation: Diversified Marine Tech failed to keep records
of each used o0il shipment accepted for processing in violation of 40
CFR 279.56(a) .

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
"was delayed by the Department pending Florida's final authorization

" for the used o0il program. Final authorization became effective on
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
are characteristically hazardous. Used oil managed for recovery is
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
oil destined to be burned for energy recovery are regulated as used
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

exempt from solid waste facility permit requirements as a used oil
transporter that conducts processing incidental to transport. If DMT
and DES are now managing waste other than used oil or oily waste,
then DMT and DES_are subject to solid waste permit requirements under

F‘C:§518~62—701 710-and must submit an application to obtain waste

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
Florida Department of Env1ronmental Protectlon
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
$10,000.00 per day per violation for v1olatlons of the used 01l

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

Event Chronolbgy (1)
Enforcement File (2)

The information in this Case Report is complete and accurate to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

A 41

Jaéés M ./Dregne

Environmental Specialist III

"I recommend E}ling an action against the violator(s) described above.

I 7

Director of District Management

2 /5 p—

Date




May 18, 1992
June 1, 1992

June 9, 1992

November 23, 1992

January 8, 1996

February 23, 1996

March 21, 1996

March 28, 1996

July 5, 1996

June 18, 1998

January 10, 11, 2001
April 10, 2001
April 23, 2001
April 25, 2001
April 26, 2001

April 30, 2001

June 5, 2001
November 5, 2001
January 16, 2002

January 30, 2002

DMT and DES CHRONOLOGY

Department HW Compliance Inspection of DMT and DES.

(Schoenbacher) : :

Department sends Case Closed letter to DMT citing no violations at
Cottee River.

Department Warning Letter #W1.92-0044HW29SWD issued to DES.

Short Form Consent Order executed against DES. Violations included no
training program, deficient contingency plans, and missing LDR’s.
Penalty $1,550.00.

Department HW-Compliance Inspection of DMT and-DES. (Rice)-
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
Coast Guard over jurisdiction over Cottee River. |

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

Initial response letter from DMT to Department Warning Letter.

Enforcement meefirig between Department and DMT and DES.

Letter from DMT describing possible secondary containment for used oil
storage tank.

Formal response and counteroffer letter from DMT to Warning Lettef.
Department rejection letter of DMT counteroffer.
DMT request for formal meeting.

Informed attorney for DMT of Department’s intentions to refer case to
OGC.
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EPA ID FLD984183566 Site ID:37414 Previous EPA ID: '

Handler Name:DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAI, SERVI Land Type:M Non-Notifier:
District:SWD Access: Access Date: . Notif Date:15-0CT- 1990
o e e el +
Slte Name: DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
Directions:
Address:1201 N 22ND ST #200 County:
' 29 HILLSBOROUGH
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+ +
SIC Code Description
Primary 3999 MANUFACTURING - MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
Secondary :
+ +
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Generator: LQG SQG CES XNHR Closed|| USED OIL STATUS |
o e +
*Transporter:. . o . _ . - Marketer: To Off-Spec Burner

First Claimant
TSD: Treater Storer Disposer

: Burner: Utility Boiler
*Used 0il: X : | Industrial Boiler

: Industrial Furnace
Recycler: Commercial Non-Commercial :

Transporter:XTransporter

*HW Fuel: ' Transfer Facility
UIC: : Processor:'Processor
Re-refiner
*OTHER:
: : Generator:
*CORR
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EPA ID:FLD984183566 Source:INSPECTION Date:21-0CT-1997 Comments:
Enter 'X' if the handler directs shipments of used oil to burners
Count: *3 ” . <Replace>



Site Non-notifer Hand'~r Project Activity Repc—- ?help eXit

e HW . pliance and Enforcement : IAZ ~ “—-coeeeo——o e
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|[Project Id: 88466 |Open Date: 08-FEB-1996|Priority: N|Status: CLOSED |
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| Name: DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC _ |
A b e e e e Fom e +-+

Prog Date E
Area Activity Date Done Date Due. Completed |V
o e e o o mm e Fommm e e il P +—+

HW |CWOE COMPLIANCE W/O FORMAL ENF|23-APR-1996

HW |RCL RETURN TO COMPLIANCE LETT|23-APR-1996

HW |EMT ENFORCEMENT MEETING 21-MAR~1996

HW |WLI WARNING LETTER ISSUED 23-FEB-1996

HW |CEI COMPLIANCE EVALUATION INS|08-FEB-1996 Y

HW |OTH OTHER INSPECTION 24-JUN-1992

HW . |WLI WARNING LETTER ISSUED 24-JUN-1992

HW |CSE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE EVALU|09-JUN-1992 Y

HW |CEI COMPLIANCE EVALUATION INS|18-MAY-1992 Y
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Press [PAGE DOWN] for Activity Details (Change View)
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EPA ID:FLD984182733 Site ID:37415 Previous EPA ID:
Handler Name:ELK RIVER CORP Land Type:P Non-Notifier:
District:SWD Access: Access Date: . Notif Date:15-0CT-1990
Fom e e on ooy +
Site Name:DIVERSIFIED MARINE TECH '
Directions: . _
Address:2531 22ND ST CAUSEWAY S County:
, 29 HILLSBOROUGH
City:TAMPA State:FL Zip:33675-0

City:TAMPA‘ State:FL Zip:33675-0

o e e +
Feature: Method:ADDM Datum: Date:15-0CT=1990
Coordinates: Latitude Degrees:27 Minutes:38 Seconds:38
' Longitude Degrees:82 Minutes:43 Seconds:38
Comments:
e e e i 1/6-+
Enter the accessibility indicator .
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EPA ID:FLD984182733 Site ID:37415 Previous EPA ID: '
Handler Name:ELK RIVER CORP Land Type:P Non-Notifier:
District:SWD Access: Access Date: _ _ ~Notif Date:15-0CT-1990
P e e e +
Site Name:DIVERSIFIED MARINE TECH
Directions:
Address:2531 22ND ST CAUSEWAY S County:
29 HILLSBOROUGH
e e CONTACT-INFORMATION - == -~ —— e e mmmmm +
+ : ' +
Name L:RUSSEL F :EUGENE Title:V PRES
Phone: (813)248-3256 Type:N
+ Address: PO BOX 5326 +
City:TAMPA State:FL Zip:33675 ~ 0000
e 2/6-++

Enter contact person's last name
Count: *1
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EPA ID:FLD984182733 Site ID:37415 Previous EPA ID: '

Handler Name:ELK RIVER CORP ‘'Land Type:P Non-Notifier:

: District:SWD Access: Access Date: . : Notif Date:15-0CT-1990
F o T e e e e e e e Ll +

Site Name:DIVERSIFIED MARINE TECH
Directions:
Address:2531 22ND ST CAUSEWAY S County:
_ 29 HILLSBOROUGH

e OWNER/OPERATOR INFORMATION-—==—wommm e memme +

+| Indicator:CO Current Owner +

Name:CURT LESSL, V PRES
Address:PO BOX 5326

- City:TAMPA State:FL Zip:33675-0000

Phone: (813)248-3256 Type:P Date:

Count: *1 <List><Replace>
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*Used 0il:
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*HW Fuel:
UIC:

*OTHER :

*CORR: _ * Denotes detail screen

EPA ID:FLD984182733 Source:NOTIFICATION Date:24-FEB-1993 Comments:
Enter 'X' if the facility is a large quantity generator
Count: 1 v : : <Replace>
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Generator: LQG SQG XCES NHR Closed] ] USED OIL STATUS -

: . +

*Transporter: . o . Marketer: To Off-Spec Burner
. ' ~ First Claimant
TSD: Treater Storer Disposer

_ Burner: Utility Boiler
*Used 0il: X _ - Industrial Boiler
o Industrial Furnace
Recycler: Commercial Non-Commercial
Transporter: Transporter

*HW Fuel: XTransfer Facility .
UIC: : Processor: Processor
Re-refiner
*OTHER: '
Generator:
*CORR
o L _ F o . ++

EPA ID:FLD984182733 Source:INSPECTION Date:10-JAN-2001 Comments:
Enter 'X' if the handler directs shipments of used o0il to burners
Count: *2 ~ <Replace>
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o e e L +
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Directions:
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+ : +
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Secondary . '
+ +
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e e e e L +
Site Name:DIVERSIFIED MARINE TECH
Directions:
Address:2531 22ND ST CAUSEWAY S County:
' , 29 HILLSBOROUGH
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+ +
SOURCE CODE
N D000
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+ +
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| Florida Departme_nt of
Memorandum Environmental Protection

ENFORCEMENT/COMPLIANCE COVER MEMO

/—,\, \1 / /8 Iy,
TO: X] Deborah A. Getzoff, Director of DlStI‘lCt Management(j/
[] William Kutash, Environmental Administrator

[ Office of General Counsel, ATTN:

FROM U‘"/\Wfilliam Kutash, Environmental Administrator
&' ¢T Stanley Tam, Professional Engineer II
Elizabeth Knauss, Environmental Manager
tialim Dregne, Environmental Specialist III

DATE: April 5, 2001

FILE NAME: Diversified Marine Tech (DMT) PROJECT #: 245262
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste COUNTY: Hillsborough
TYPE OF DOCUMENT:

[] draft or []final CINoV [C] Consent Order

[] Final Order [[] Case Report [C] Penalty Authorization
[X] Warning Letter [] Other

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: DMT operates a barge at the Port of Tampa that is used to
temporarily store used oil and other oily waste. The Department has been discussing with the US Coast
Guard and the EPA concerning who has jurisdiction over the barge. For now, the Coast Guard regulates
the barge. Since at least September 2000 DMT has been storing used oil in a large tank at their facility.
The company failed to notify the Department of this activity. DMT qualifies as a used oil transfer
facility. The company failed to label the tank and did not have secondary containment.

SUMMARY OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: If DMT is going to continue to operate as a transfer facﬂlty,

it must notify the Department, label the tank and construct secondary containment around the tank. The
company must also enter into a Consent Order and pay a penalty.

PENALTY SUMMARY:
Potential for Harm: Major ' Extent of Deviation: Major
Penalty Amount: $11,700.00 Expenses: $100.00

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $11,800.00 [J TO SECRETARY
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2K10314
2K10316
2K10317
2K11011
2K11012
2K11013
2K11021
2K11022
2K11023
2K11024
2K11031
2K11032
2K11033
2K11034
2K11035
2K11036
11-030

2K11061
2K11062
2K11063
2K11071
2K11072
2K11073
2K11074
2K11075
2K11081
2K11082
11-090

2K11091
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- 2K11093
2K11094
01-145
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Manifest NcType

2K01011
2K01041
2K01042
2K01043
2K01044
2K01051
2K01052
2K01061,
2K01062
2K01071
2K01081
59-049
2K01101
2K01102
2K01103
2K01104
2K01111
2K01112
2K01121
2K01122
2K01131
2K01171
2K01172
2K01181
2K01182
2K01191
2K01192
2K01193
2K01194
2K01195
2K01196
2K01197
2K01198
2K01199
2K011910
2K011911
23-900

23-902 |
2K01201
2K01202
2K01203
2K01204
2K01205

2K01206
2K01211
2K01212
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2K01214
2K01215
2K01216
2K01217
2K01218
2K01221
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Amount

3600
1600
4000
6300
4000
2000

770
1000
1050
4750
1000
1500

950
2000

2600
1600

300
2000

500
1000
3250
6000
6000
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6500
6500
6500
6500
6500
6500
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5500
5500
3100
6500
6500
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6500
6500
6500
5000
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3600
1600
4000
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0
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
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EMERGENCY
RESPONSE

OIL SPILL
RESPONSE

VACUUM
TRUCKS

MARINE
TANK
- CLEANING

TANK
CLEANING

SITE
CLEANUP

SHIPYARD
SERVICES

WASTEWATER
TREATMENT

HAZWHOPER
TRAINING
SCHOOL

WASTE
MANAGEMENT

FRAC TANK
RENTAL
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a1l -

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL |

| Fax Number:

Diversified Environmental Services, Inc. '
Comiplete Environmental & Emergency Response Contractors
24-Bour Emergency Bot-line 1-800-786-3256

Phone: 813-248-3256 Fax: 813-247-5453

'

Date: /~/p — Roa J

Number of Pages Including Cover: 5/

Company:
To: /L. IHMes  PDREGHE |
From: AL Ausséc

Message:

-

HSs rre

fs 3V Y &

Cor iR sy od

—.

.Thank You:

This is a facsimile transmlssion from thie officey of Diversificd Environmental Services,
Ine. If you incur any problems or this has been seni in error, pleasc contact ug s spon

s possible. Thank You

ANFAXCOYENR.doe
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" JAN-18-81  MON ©1:28 F° DES ‘INC

MARINE, ANALYTICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

THORNTON' LABORATORIES, ING.

‘247 -54S3 . P.B2

1145 EAQT CASS STAEEY, YAMPA, FLORIDA 33602
PO. BOX 2880, TAMPA, ELORIDA 33601-2600
CompQAP# B60124, HRS# 84147, EB4100, Eg4324

Reporc rox; Diverzified Environmental Ssrvizea, Inc.

1201 N. 22nd Straat
Tampa, FL 33603

Sample Identifdicatinmn:

Sedimant
Id: Tank Bottem

Data Raecosvad: 90-8ap-2000

Ladoratory Numbar: 146988

ATtas

CERTIFICATE OP AMALY3TS

Gane Russell

” ) .
TELEPHONE (813} 223-9702
FAX (813} 225-9332
18-Sap-2949
Page 1
Analyat

Standard
Deteetion Limit- Analysie
Method Paramgtay Resgult Unite Datsa
——_—
EPA 1321 .
TCL? Extrection for Matala & Volatiles 22-5ep-3000
EPA 7063
: Araanie (AS) in Extract < 0.5 ma/L 28-5ep-2000
EPA 7880
Barium {Ba) in Extrace < 10 ng/L 19-8e5-2000
EPA 7130
. Cadmium (Cd) in Extrace < 8.1 ng/L a45-8ep-4000
EfA 7190
Chromium. (Cx) in Extracs < 0.9 eg/L 25-Sap-2000
EPA 7420
Lead (FB) L& Extract < 0.3 =g /L 268-B0p-2000
EPA 7470
Mexcury (Hg) i{n BExtrace < 0,03 g /L 27-88p-2000
BPA 7741 R
Selonium (Sa) 1n Extract < 0.1 mg /L 28-8ep«2000
EEA 7760
Silver {Ag) im Bxtract < 0.8 =g/L 29-Sep-2Q00
EF2 240
Bénrene in Extract 730 ug/t 28-8ap-2600
Coxbon Tetrachloride in Bx:rn:a' < SO ug/t, 28-Sep=200D
1.4 Dichlorcbonzens in Extract < 750 ug/L 28-8ep-2000
1.2-Dichlargerhans in Extract < 50 ug/L 28-8ep-~2000
1,1-Bichlorcethena in Extrast <'16 ug/L 28«88p-2000
Mathyl Pelyl Kotone in Excraet < 20 ong/L 28-8¢p-2000
Toerachlozenthene tn Extrace < 70 ug/L 28-8ep-2000
Trichlorosthene ia Extrack < 8¢ ug/L 28-8ep-2000
Vinyl Chleride ia Extract ¢ 20 ug/L 28-5ep-2000
Chloroform in Extract < 660 ug/L 28-Sep-2009Q
Chlerebenzenn in Extract < 190 g/l 28-8¢p-2000

THORNTON LABORATORIES, INC.

M Fohonfe

Steva Fickett, IIIX

Haten El dandi/Jabilne Rutgers

Bllen Smith Pomera

Ellen
Ellen
Bllen
Ellen
Bllen

Ellen

Bllen

REllen
Ellen
Rllen
Ellen
Ellan
Rllen
Ellen
Fllen
Ellan
Rllan
Ellap

8mith
st
Smith
axich
Saith

Smiex
Smith

Smith
Smich
Bwich
smitch
Bmith
gaich
gmien
Smith
Smatn
Smith
smith

Dazers

Demers

Demers

Dexmcra

Damers

Danére

Damera

Pemera
Demérs
bamere
Dexmers
DBDG!A
Ranars
Damars
Bsmera
Dexer s
Demexs

Demora
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THORNTON LABORATORIES, INC. .
THORNTON INTERNATIONAL SERVICES
1145 E. CASS ST., TAMPA, FL. 33602
PH# 813-223-9702 FAX# -9332

THORNTON LABS SAMPLE RESULTS FAX

DRTE: 13 OCT. 2000 : PAGES IRCL: _ /r

SENT TO:  DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAYL SERVICES ' /

ATTN: GENE RUSSEL

FAXF#! 247-5453 *+% FAX ASAP *x*

RE: RESULTS -~

FROM: STEVE FICKETT

T MO S I TR =S ﬂ:nE#=‘=\Pa':—l—n=:======‘===:=:===."==4uu:u:====a--xm::z:--lz:m:uw=====H=R=F==
MSG:

GENE,

ANALYSIS RESULTS FOR YOQUR ATTENTION. -
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS WILL BE MAILED ON MONDAY .

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.

REGARDS,

ot o g e IO TR R T R T N O D G S Y ST SR EEanm== P t e = per vy o431 1T 1 L ~r—tepay
Lab #: 148740 Sample of: WASTE supervisor: Steve Fickett, III
Date Recelved: 6-0ct~2000 Status: uT Date approved:

Waste - Attn: Gene Russel

Id: Tank Bottoms

Method Parameter Result  Units

EPE 1010 FIash Point, Pensky Martins Closed Cup > 140 oF

EPA 1311 TCLP Extraction for Volatiles
EPA 8240 Benzene in Extract < 850 ug/L

ErmmromMEmEENE == == o ek 0 o et 2l et g Ty
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TS e

NON-HAZARDOUS 1. Gonerators USEPAID No. : Muml;;u 2. Poge) i
N n
WASTE MANIFEST spegene o o o o . . |fSOTED] o
7. 0 ) i rae o = .!
enerator's Name and Molling Address DIVERSIFIED ENV.SWC. TAC.
1201 N, 22ND STREET
. TAMPA, FL 713605
|4 Genarotor's Phane ( 813 ))Aﬁ 1422 =
5. Tronsporer 1 Company Name o US €PA ID Number A. Transporter’s Phona
MASTE GLECEARLH § RECOUERY L A X VT Y n VT T S 80033361591
| 7. Tronsporter 2 Compeny Name 8 TUVUSERA S 'Numboz B. Transporisr's Phone v
9. Designated Facility Nome and Site Address 10, US EPA ID Number C. Fadility’s Phone
WASTE RESEARCH & RECOVERY AY
100 VASTE RESEARCH DRIVE
HAGON,—GA 21264 —EARRBHA B —— 2863336459
11, woste Shnppmg Neme ond Oescription ’ 12. Containers | To:r'al L‘J:ﬁ
Ne. Type Quantity Wi/ vol
o HOKR-REGULRIED MATERIAL (SLUDGE), j
\I -
' olempeorol?
alb.
E
N
E
R .
Ajc
¥
o]
R .
d W
D. Additisnal Descriptions far Materioh Lisisd Above ) E. Hondling Codes for Wastes Listad Abova
31 DIN 019 - SLUDGE :
Yl 3) b
¢) . ¢) q)
¥ Spacial Hanadling [nctrudlions and Additonal Informatien . . ) Q}NH[—I

24 HORIR EMERGENCY PHONE (BLY) €23-5302

V6. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: 1 cortily the motatiale doieribed nbova ea thit manlfiel ors not subloci fe 'Od.rul rogulations loe uponmg proper disposal of Motgrdows Wenn,

Printed/Typad Name _
_& ( e J/ 2//(9,ﬂ JI‘

Monlh Day Year

Y YV 815
17. Transporter 1 Acknawledgement of Recoipt of Matarialg

Gt Uil R mﬁwv By

18. Trnmponer 2 Acknowledgement o)‘ Racelpt of Moteriah

. ' Signoture Month  Day  Yoar

MATOTNZ >0~ ~<ealifm

Prnted/Typed Neme

19. Disereponsy Indicatlon Space’

-~

20. Facilieg Owner oc Operator: Carificarion of v8<2ipt of waste moterials cavergd by thls manifest except as nated in ham 19.

o g =PI

Printell/Typed Noma

Signoture Month Doy  Voar

GENERATOR'S COPY . ™
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y

WO~ AMZ MmO

| ImDOTHZP T ——

MON B1 :22

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

P CDES INC

213 .247 S453
}

4, Generalors Phana (

.S TR WY, W 1Y

TAHPA, F[x 13405

]
vy b g
NON_HAZARDOUS 1. Ganararor's US EPA 1D No. ~ Manifet ?.: Pogal - | -~
WASTE MANIFEST_ PN Loy - s I
1. Goperarers Nems and Mesiling Address AL T . !
‘ DIVERSIFIED ENV, SVC. INC.
‘ 1201 B 224D STREET A

a Yrcmpomr 1 Campony Nams =~ -~ 8. U3 EPA iD Number A. Transporter’s Phona
4 o AL l N D L LS N N Ak s e s
7. iri‘.\ns‘porrer 5 écmp‘o ny mumk 8. i 'V"{Jk’&fﬁﬁmumb" B, Transporter's Phone LIt CIane

p. Deslonuﬁd Facility Nome ond Sira Address

CUSL CLTY ENVIRONMENTRL
2002 NORTH DRIENT ROAD

(o] LLVEW,\

DA
nvxrﬂ

US EPA 10 Number

Iy . . .
I . . v . .

2

C. Foueility’s Phans -

1. Waits Sh-pg;lrr:q Ném‘ilu‘,ﬂd‘D‘Q';r‘phqn PLVIRTISERIN 12 Cvn!a?ﬂgrl SLTS) TL&;:‘ J:“
- No. Type Quantity Wi/ Yol
@ NON-REGULATED MATERTALS (BILGE SLUDGEY,

w2lomb e 2.0\ G
b.
€ -
d.

D. Additiono! Deseriplions for Moteriah Listad Abevs

E. Handling Codes for Wastas Listed Above

¥y DINLG?I3
24 HOUR EMERGENCY PHONE (813) 623-5302

gl OTN 020 - WILGE mMuck

b} al Mld4} b)
) c) 1)
B Special Handling Instructions ond Additional Infarmetion alhbL-?

16, GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION; i eoriify

'hv marerigly dmrtbcd bore ¢n this manh‘nl aorg psl wbjsct 1 indeml ngulcmnm for mporticg proper disposal ol Mazardous Weis.

&’VCLJ\ 7’("\3'7‘4—,01‘5’"' -

/"-7-*'& |/"’ of

Pl/d/r)’p!d Nams - Z S'B’W’U" tonih Day Yaor
. Yy .
A i /J— e e = . xﬂérz/‘n- yza Ly L 1.
17, Transporter 1 Acknowledgamenr of Recsipt of Maserials o . r—or
Printed/Typed Nome —7 Signature ) ‘\.,/ Month Doy  'aar

X<l ole)

18. Tromspeitar 2 A:knowleda‘mqnf of Recaipt of N,‘torlnh

G /

Printad/Typed Nemo

Signature

Month Doy  Year
19. Dlicrepancy indicanian Space
P
A
i
|.- 20, Facllity Owner or Opsrator: Comiflearinn of raceipt 8f woite materlals covarad by ihly manifen axcopt ai'noted In ltem 19,
; .
Prlmod/'ryp-d Nams Sigha Month Do Y
-t ' !ﬂf
iy s O A VA Py 4 ‘ZNS.W/ ¢ %éﬁ:w‘{ /7 g0 ko

L5 v rrim et

GENERATOR'S COPY
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WASTE MANIFEST
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N ~

IMC e 13 247 5453

‘ ‘ }
i

Mcmfm 2. Poge 1 4

7un3md¢ of

1). Genorators VS EPA ID No. .
HLER - - ————

4. Gengrator's Phone {

* . Oonpromsri Nams and Maoiling Addrog

A12 bep.20%¢

OIVERSTFIED EMY.SVC. TNC.
1201 K. 238D STREET
TAMPA, FL 33705

USL CYTY ENVIRONMENTAL
2002 HORTH QRIENT RoAn

5. Tramponier ) CDmPODY Name US EPA ID Number A. Tranporters Phona

4 CITY FHVTPONMENT AL L FLYggtoaoang - - - - - o . -
%, Transperter 2 Company Name 8. U3 EPA 1D Number B. Transpornars Phone i Trodvs
9. Designoted Facility Name and Site Addross 10, US EPA ID Numbaer C. Fc(ilify'! Phaas

’ .

& ENC T IL\,'.JUI 3?%2‘: - . - - - (";i }U V‘f\}l .
11. Wasta Shipping Namé and Descrlption 12. Conrainer L J_:;.’
No. Typs Quontity Wi/Vol
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BRI DEESIC
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E
N
E
R
Al -
Y
1%
R .

d,

3l DIK 020 -
b}
¢}

BILGE MHrK

D. Additienal Deseriptions for Materials Listed Abava

WORK CRDER ¥DINY671%A

5, Specicl Handling Instructions and Additional Information

E. Handling Codca for Wastes Listed Above

2 HOUR EMERGENCY PUONE (8]3) 623-%302

at Miqt k)
c) ¢)
aJNbL-2

J&GENERATOR'S CERTIﬂCATlON:[l torfily the matrials daicdbed abavo ga |;yh manifert gra not mblm to
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Y Printed/F6Rud Nancm y . Slgnaly y / / Month Doy Yoor
o ”~ -
ENE 2 0 Yy el .-,4.,.,_\,,/. 120201,
E 17, Tronsporier 1 Acknowledgamant ot Recaipt of Materials
a Printed/Typed Nome \.-i/l'.’ Signature / J Mon Bay Yaor
s A - - ~g DS G 7"_ - l’ } - [/\/
P - - - o
g. V8. Transperter 2 Acknowledgdment of Raceipt of M;/uriqls ' ,'
E Printed/Typed Nome Sighatura / Month  Bay  Yege
R P . . .
19. Dlacrepancy Indication Space
F
A .
¥ —
’I, 20, Facility Owner or Oparoter: Conifleation of racelpt of waire marerials corerod Ly this manifesr exespt as Asted in ltem 19,
T
Y B d/T I
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yp Slqnafgu_ ) Month Doy  vaar
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9451.1986(02)
March 17, 1986

Honorable Gillespie V. Montgomery
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Montgomery:

I am responding to your letter of February 11, 1986, to Mr.
Matthew Straus in which you express concern that EPA is
considering classifying port facilities as generators of vessel
oily waste.

In response to questions raised by the Coast Guard, EPA
issued a directive on February 5, 1985, which clarified the
applicability of EPA's regulations under the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) to operational waste from
ships. A coy of that directive is enclosed. In particular, the
Coast Guard asked EPA to determine who is the generator of oily
waste that is produced on ships and discharged to reception
facilities at ports and terminals.

EPA has determined that for any oily waste that is produced
in product or raw material vessel units both the ship, and in
some circumstances, the operator of the port facility would be
considered hazardous waste generators. For other types of oily
waste, such as bilge water in vessel engine rooms contaminated
with engine lubricant drippings or solvents, only the ship would
be deemed to be the hazardous waste generator. A more detailed
discussion of EPA's regulators for generators of oily hazardous
waste in contained in the February 5 directive to the Coast
Guard.

We hope that this has been responsive to your concerns
regarding the applicability of EPA's hazardous waste regulations
to terminals. If you have other questions on this subject,
please don't hesitate to contact Carolyn Barley of my staff at

202-382-2217. '
Sincerely yours,

J. Winston Porter
Assistant Administrator
' )




[y

bearing soil in and around facilities:
drill cuttings; materials (such as hydro-
carbon. water, sand and emulsion) pro-
{uced from a well in conjunction with
crude oil. natural gas, or geothermal
cnergy; and the accumulated material
(such as hydrocarbon, water, sand, and
emulsion) from production separators,
fluid treating vessels, storage vessels,
and production impoundments.

* *The phrase “intrinsically derived
from the primary ficld operation..."is
intended to differentiate exploration,
development, and production opera-
tions from transportation (from the
point of custody transfer or of produc-
tion separation and dehydration) and
manufacturing operations.’

“Given the above background. EPA in-
tends to employ four criteria to assist in de-
termining whether a waste is exempt:

“1. Only waste streams intrinsic to the
exploration for, or development and pro-
duction of, crude oil, natural gas, or geo-

thermal energy are subject to exemption. '

Waste streams generated at oil, gas, and
eothermal cnergy facilities that are not
iiquely associated with exploration, de-

.elopment, or production activities are not

exempt (one example would be spent sol-

vents {rom equipment cleanup).

“2. Exempt wastes must be associated
with ‘extraction’ processes, whichinclude
measures to 1) remove oil, natural gas. or
geothermal energy from the ground: or
2) remove impurities from such sub-
stances, provided that the purification pro-
cess is an integral part of normal field
operations.

*3. The proximity of wastc strcams 1o
primary field operations is another facter
in determining the scope of the exemp-
tion. Process operations that arc distant
from the cxploration. development. or
production operations may not be subject
lo exemption. '

“4. Wastes associated with transportation

~are not cxempt. The point of custody
transfer. or of producticn scparation and
dehydration, may be used as evidence in
1zking this determination.™

(January 13, 1987; 5621; 3 pages])

Are gas plant cooling tower wastes ex-

empt under the oil and gas waste exclu-
sion?

Cooling tower blowdown is exempt,

but gas plant cooling tower cleaning
wastes are not exempt. “The difference be-
tween the two is that blowdown is comprised
only of water, scale, or other wasles gener-
ated by the actual operation of the cooling
tower; whereas cleaning wastes include any
solvents, scrubbing agents, or other cleaning
materials introduced into the process solely
to remove buildup or otherwise clean the
equipment and are not included as partof the
functional operation of the cooling tower.
Since these cleaning wastes can come from
any cooling tower, they are not intrinsically
derived from primary ficld operations for
natural gas production. The determining fac-
tor for defining the exemption is not the
frequency with which the cooling tower is
blown down, either with or without cleaning
agents, but whether the resulling waste is
solely derived from the normal operation of

the tower for natural gas production or {rom

any added cleaning materials.”
[June 6. 1989: 5654: 2 pages]

Hotel and Motel Wastes

Are wastes from dry cleaning services

and maintenance services at hotels and
motels excludad as houschold wastes under
§261.4(b)(1)?

“The houschold waste exclusion was

intendad to remove normal households
from regulatory control under RCRA. This
was cxtended to normal houschold-type
waste from hotels. motels. etc. For example.
emply containers and the like resulting from
normal room cleaning or pesticide spraying
of the room could be excluded. However. dry
cleaning znd vehicle fleet or cquipment

maintenance are not routine houschold oper- -

ations: wastss resulting from such activitics

at hotels and motels. if hazardous. are subject’

1o RCRA reculatory control.”
[April 21, 1986: 5597: 1 page]

Transport Vessels

Are zll wastes generated on ships. in-
cluding engine room wastes. exempt
from regulation as hazardous wasies? Or
does the exemption in §261.4(c) apply only

language, . . .

to wasles directly associated with the storage
or transport of products or raw materials?

“It is believed that the exemption was

intcnded to cover only those hazardous
sediments and residucs produced in the units
containing valuable product or raw material.
However,...thelanguage of §261.4(c) refers
to hazardous waste generated in a product
or raw material (ransport vessel as being
cxempt, rather than the product-containing
unit itself. EPA defined the term ‘vessel” in
§260.10 to include ‘cvery description of wa-
tercraft . . . ," which describes the whole

“vessel rather than any particular tank or unit

in the vessel. Thus. . . . there is a regulatory
basis for considering all waste generated in
the vessel to be exemipt from regulation until
it is purposely removed. In addition. . . . the
regulated community has relied on this
broader view of the cxemption since 1980.
Given the fact that there has been substantial
reliance for some time on a legitimate, al-
though unintended. reading of the regulatory
it is reasonable to view the
exemplion as extending to all hazardous
waste management activity on the product or
raw material transport vessél. However, as
specified in §261.4(c). all hazardous wastes
generated in the vessel become subject to

RCRA rcgulation as soon as the waste is
removed from the vessel (anywhere within,

U.S. waters) or within 90 days after the vessel
is no longer operated as a product or raw
material storage or transport vessel.”

[September 3. 1986:.5608: 3 pages]

De Minimis Wastewater
Exemption

A company uses monochlorobenzene

(MCB) in a number ol processes. The
MCB is uscd as a soivent as defined/inter-
preted under the hazardous waste rules. The
MCB then undergoces furtiner processing and
is rccovered in a distillation column. The
bottoms {rom the recovery column arc sent
1o an onsite thermal oxidizer where they are
incincrated along with several other wastes.
which are characteristically hazardous. The
scrubber liquor {rom the incinerator (which
contains MCB) is Lhen sent to the waslewaler
treatment system. Theconcentration of MCB
at the hcadworks of the treatment system is
variable. bul cxcceds 25 ppm. Is the waste-
waler enlering the wastcwaler trealment sys-
tem covered under the mixture rule exemp-

tion of §261.3(a)2)(iv)(B)?

The Hazardous Waste Consultant: January/February 1993
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Violator's Name:

PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Diversified Marine Tech

Identify Violator's Facility:

0531 22" St. Causeway South. Tampa, FL 33619 --- FLD 984 182 733

ComHaz Case #: 245262

Name of Department Staff Relsponsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dreane

Date: April 4, 2001

Violation Manual Potential Extent Matrix - Multi Other Total
Type. Guide for Harm | of Deviation Range Day Adjustments :
261.5(g)(3) Minor Major $2,999 -- $1,500

improper disposal. $1,500
279.45(f) ~Major Major $10,000 -- $9,000
no secondary $8,000
containment
279.45(g)(1) Minor Major $1,199 -- $900
no label $600
62-710.500(1)(a) $300 $300
failed to register _

TOTAL 311,700
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building
Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road David 8. Struhs
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secrewry

February 26, 2003

Ms. Jewell Grubbs

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assistance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3104

RE: RCRA Enforcement Referral
Dear Ms. Grubbs:

Enclosed please find a list of six files that the Department intends to refer to EPA Region 4
pursuant to the Resonrce Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Memorandum of Agreement
between our agencies. In order to optimize benefits to human health and the environmeat, Region 4
and the Department have determined that our collective resources should be utilized in the most
effective manner possible.

Pursuing civil litigation in RCRA enforcement action, often costly and time-consuming, is not
always the best process for achieving compliance, civil penalties or other remedies. Some cases may
be more effectively pursued through EPA’s administrative litigation. The Department’s Hazardous
Waste Regulation Scction in consultation with the Districts and Office of General Counsel have
decided to refer the below listed files to your office for enforcement. If the Department does not
resolve these cases within 30 days from the date of this letter, EPA may proceed with its
administrative litigation procedures.

CASE NAME EPA ID# PROJECT#  DISTRICT
1. DEP vs. Golf Balls Galore, Inc. FL0000780759 257491 South
2. Lakeland Drum Service (file FLD982141046 255343 Southwest
already provided)
3. DEP vs. Damalos & Sons, Inc.  FLR000075895 247439 Southwest \
4. "DEP vs, Diversified Maring FLD984182733 245262 Southwest

"~ Tech, Inc. & Diversified
Environmental Services, Inc.

5. DEP vs. Carr Connection, Inc.  FLR000057299 260461 Southwest
6. DEP vs. Florida Aircraft FLRO000078501 250006 Southeast
Painting, Inc.

“More Protection. Less Procass”

Printed an recyded paper.




Ms, Jewel Grubbs
February 26, 2003
Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office or the former case managers
from the Districts listed above.

Sincerely,

N A

Satish Kastury
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

SK/sth

cc: Bill Kutash, Southwest District
Vivek Kamath, Southeast District
Phil Barbaccia, South District
Bill Hinkley
Angela Dempsey
Larcy Morgan
Georgina Holmes
Kathy Winston
Beth Knauss
Charles Emery
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May 9, 2002

Ashley Foster, Esquire

Assistant General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Avenue; MS-35
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Diversified Marine Tech DEP Warning Letter 245262
EPA ID #FLD 984 182 733

- Dear Ms. Foster:

In connection with the Department’s attempts to assert regulatory authority or jurisdiction
over the Cottee River barge or for cargo stored in the Cottee River barge, I wanted to make sure you
were aware that the Cottee River is a Certificated unmanned tank barge which is inspected by the
United States Coast Guard. Mr. Dregne is aware of this Certification, however, as you research the
applicable federal laws and cases, I wanted to be sure you had the appropriate documentation in the
event that Mr. Dregne had failed to provide the Office of General Counsel same. Enclosed please
find the Certificate of Inspection for the Cottee River issued by the United States Coast Guard.

I hope this will address any confusion which Mr. Dregne may have regarding the
Department’s legal authority or jurisdiction to regulate the Cottee River barge or any cargo inside
the barge. Please give me a call at your earliest convenience regarding an update on the status of the
Department’s inquiries. As we previously discussed, in the event the Department intends to assert
authonty or jurisdiction over a Certificated vessel, the United States Coast Guard, the Port of Tampa
and numerous domestic and internationai shipping interests need to be involved in these discussions.

Again, please keep us advised regarding the status of the Department’s inquiries. In the interim,

please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding the above matters or
if you require any additional information.

Sincerely yours,

It

' Ron H. Noble
RHN/5773 ‘

cc: Mr. Gene Russel
Enclosure

FOwLER WHITE BOGGS BANKER PA.

TAMPA ¢ CLEARWATER » FORT MYERS » NAPLES ® ST. PETERSBURG » TALLAHASSEE

501 EAST KENNEDY BLVD., SUITE 1700 » TaMPA, FLORIDA 33602 « P.O. BOX 1438 Tampa, FL 33601
TELEPHONE (813) 228-7411 » FAX (813) 229-8313 » www.fowlerwhite.com
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’ : OME APPROVED
DEPT. OF TRANSP,, USCG, CQ-1270 (Rev. 9-82) .- . 21150110

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
- UNITED STATES COAST GUARD

(ilrttftmte of anmnntatmn

VESSEL NAME OFFICIAL NUMBER . HAGUNG PORT
COTTEE RIVER ' 173680 TAMPA FL
GROSS - NET . LENGTH BREADTH DEPTH HULL MATERIAL SELF PROPELLED
767 765 190.0 40.0 12.9 'STEEL NO
PLACE BUILT : : YEAR BUILT
PORT ARTHUR TX t 1937
i
OWNER OPERATIONAL ENDORSEMENTS
DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, COASTWISE
INC. REGISTRY

COMPLETE RECORDS ON FILE AT: NATL VESSEL DOC CTR

MANAGING OWNER
DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS
1201 N 22ND STREET
TAMPA, FL 33605

RESTRICTIONS ]

NONE :

ENTITLEMENTS !

NONE :

RAEMARKS ¥
NONE

THIS CERTIFICATE MAY NOT BE ALTERED EXCEPT BY AFFIXING OFFICIAL RENEWAL AND ?DQRESS CHANGE DECALS ON THE REVERSE

ISSUED AT NATL VESSEL Doc CTR SIGNATURE AND SEAL

SBUEDATE APRIL 18, 1997 QZ%{@T 5/{_2 ;é;
THIS CEATIFICATE EXPIRES ON THE LAST oaY oF _APRS8 (J}AIL BU

UNLESS RENEWED BY DECAL ON REVERSE. [ DOCUMENTATION OFFICER




cERTiFlCATION DATE: 18MAYO1

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA '
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXPIRATION DATE: 15aUG02

UNITED STATES GOAST GUARD

Qertifivate of Inspection

[VEGHEL NAME i un VICE

VEB(SE‘LI‘N&'MEE RIVER OVFML méB 0 ; o '?[‘ERAINK BARGE

(RSP HULL MATERIAL ! RORSEPOWER PROPULSION

NATL VESSEL DOC CTR STEEL NONE

DATE BOILT 35 YONS NET TONS OwWT LENGTH

'PORT ARTHUR TX 15DEC37 767 765 190. 08
GWNER OPERATOR

DIVERSIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS DIVERSIFIE}D ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS

INC INC

1201 N 22ND ST 1201 N 22ND ST

TAMPA, FL 33605 TAMPA, FL 33605

THIS VESSEL MUST BE MANNED WITH 'ﬂ-lE FOLLOWING LICENSED AND UNLICENSED PERSONNEL, INCLUDED IN
WHICH THERE MUST BE 0 CERTIFICATED LIFEBOATMEN AND 0 CERTIFICATED TANKERMEN.

MASTER . MASTER & 15T CLASS PILOT ABLE SEAMEN COHIEF ENGINEER ____ FIREMEN-WATERTENDERS

CHIEFMATE CLASS PILOT ORDINARY SEAMEN 1BT ASST. ENGINEER OILERS
2ND MATE RADIO OFFICER(S) DECKHANDS .. ZrlD ASST. ENGINEER
MATES OPERATOR{S) i ENG'RS.
IN ADDITION, THIS VESSEL MAY GARRY Q PASSENGERS, Q OTHER PERSDNS IN:I CREW, 0 PERSONS IN ADDITION TO CREW, AND

: . TOTAL PERSONS ALLOWED: Q

4

ROUTE PERMITTED AND CONDITIONS OF OPERATION:
LAKES, BAYS, SOUNDS AND RIVERS

THIS. IS A SINGLE SKIN UNMANNED TANK BARGE. ON JANUARY 1, 2015 THIS VESSEL
MUST MEET THE U.S. DOUBLE HULL DESIGN STANDARDS DF 33 CFR 157.10d.

VESSEL MAY NOT CARRY CARGOES WITH A BENZENE CONTENT IN EXCESS OF 0.5
PERCENT BY VOLUME UNLESS THE OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS IN 46 CFR 197 SUBPART
C ARE MET.

**%* SEE NEXT PAGE FOR ADDITIONAL CERTIF}ICATE INFORMATION *¥w¥

WITH THIS INSPECTION HAVING BEEN COMPLETEDAT TAMPA, FLORIDA oN 18MAYO1,TH'S VESSELIS

CERTIFIED BY THE OFFICER IN CHARGE, MARINE INSPECTION, TAMPA, FLORIDA , TOBE IN ALt RESPECTS IN CONFORMITY
WITH THE APPLICABLE YESSEL INSPECTICN LAWS AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS PRESC EREUNDER
PERIODIC REINSPECTIONS THIS GERTIFICATEN ) D BY:
DATE 20NE SIGNATURE

<

DEPY, OF TRANBP.. UBCC, CO-841 [Rav 3.85) (v12)

v OMB No. 21150817



1
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
UNITED STATES GOAST GUARD

@octificate of Jnspetion

PAGE 2 ‘ CERTIFICATION DATE: 18MAYO1l
-—— HULL EXAMS ~—-
-EXAM TYPE- -NEXT EXAM-  -LAST E§AM— -PRIOR EXAM-
DRYDQOCK 15AU0GO2 120CT0O0 - 152U0GS7
INTERNAL STRUCTURAL 15A0G02 120CT00 1B5AUGS7
CARGO TANK INTERNAL 15AUG02 120CT{H0 15AUG97

—-- CARGO AUTHORITY -—+- ,
AUTHORIZATION/ PRODUCTS AND FLAMMABLE OR COMBUSTiBLE LIQUIDS-
46CFR SUBCHAPTER D AUTHORITY: HIGHEST GRADE/ B :CAPACITY/ 13690 UNITS/ BBLS
46CFR SUBCHAPTER O AUTHORITY: PART 151/ NO PART 153/ NO PART 154/ NO

—-~ INSPECTION STATUS. ~--—

*CARGO TANKS* ' b
—-INTERNAL EXAM- .-EXTERNAL EXAM- SAFETY —--HYDRO TEST-——-

IDENTIFICATION LAST NEXT LAST NEXT VALVES LAST NEXT
NO.1-4 P/S 120CT00 15ApUGO2 '

~=— FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT ---

. *CONDITIONAL PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUIS&ER REQUIREMENTS*
2 B-II FIRE EXTINGUISHERS ARE REQUIRED DURING TRANSFER OF
CARGO QR OPERATION OF MACHINERY

*kkdk RN *H*

OEPT, OF TRANSP,. USCG. CG-841 (Rev 3-85) (v12)
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January 16, 2002

Mr. James I. Dregne %.%’,0' % e
Environmental Specialist 11 ' 5, @
Florida Department of Environmental Protection @%
Southwest District Qo

3804 Coconut Palm Drive
Tampa. FL 33619

‘RE:  Diversified Marine Tech facility located at 2531 22™ Street Causeway South in
Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida
DEP Warning Letter #245262

Dear Jim:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, we would like to schedule a meeting with
representatives of the Department’s Southwest District to address the outstanding issues in
connection with the above-referenced Warming Letter issued by the Department to Diversified
Marine Tech. We have recently obtained additional information and discussed a proposed course
of action which should allow the remaining issue to be addressed to the satisfaction of the
Department and Diversified. We also want to discuss the ongoing confusion the Southwest District
appears to have regarding the Cotee River barge. Please contact ime at your earliest convenience to
discuss a mutually acceptable meeting time.

We would also appreciate your coordinating with Mr. William Kutash of the Southwest
District to determine his availability to attend this meeting. I believe we can reach resolution on

. : , : e 1 o n g : .
these 1ssues during a short mesting, and therefore, [ hope that Mr, Kutash s chle to attend.

ot L oG

Obviously, we also believe that Ms. Elizabeth Knauss should attend this meeting. Ilook forward

to hearing from you at your earliest convenience regarding available dates and times to meet within
the next several weeks. In the interim, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
questions regarding the above matters or if you require any additional information.

Sincerely yours,

204

Ron H. Noble
RHN/5549
ce: Mr. Gene Russel

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOGGCS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.

Tamra o CLEARWATER » FORT MYERS » ST. PETERSBURG * TALLAHASSEE

501 EasT KENNEDY BLvD., SUITE 1700 » Tamra, FLORIDA 33602 « P.O. BOX 1438 Tamra, FL 33601
TELEPHONE (813) 228-7411 « FAX (813) 229-8313 ¢ www.fowlerwhite.com
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FOWLER WHITE Writer's Direct Line (313) 222-1175
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Please deliver the following pages immediately to:

Name: Jim Dregne
Firm: Department of Environmental Protection
Number: 744-6125

Message: See attached.

Total Number of Pages C;z (including this cover page)

From: Ron H. Noble
Date: January 16, 2002
File: Diversified

File No.: 1013754

~

The information conluined in this transmission is uftornsy privileged und confidential. It is intended only for the we of the individual or entily
namvd abave. If the reader af this message is nul the intended recipient. you are ferely nacified that any dissemination. distribition, or copy of
this communication is sirictly prohibited. In addition. unauthorized nse of information in this transmisston may violats federal securities luws.

I you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by teleplione. collect, and return the origingl message fo us ul the
wddress below via the Unired Siates Postal Service, We will reimburse you for pustage. Thank you.

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOGGS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A
' TaMPA - CLEARWATER - FORT MYERS-ST. PETERSBURG - TALLAHASSEE

501 . KENNEDY BLVD., SUITE 1700, TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 -P.O. BOX 1438, TaMPA, FL 33601
TELEPHONE {813) 228-7411 FAX (§13) 229-8313 - www.fowlerwhite.com
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January 16, 2002

Mr. James J. Dregne

Environmental Specialist [I

Florida Department of Environmenta) Protection
Southwest District

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

RE: Diversified Marine Tech facility located at 2531 22™ Street Causeway South in
Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida
DEP Warning Letter #245262

Dear Jim:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, We would like to schedule a meeting with
representatives of the Department’s Southwest District to address the outstanding issues in
connection with the above-referenced Wamning Letter issued by the Department to Diversified
Masine Tech. We have recently obtained additional information and discussed a proposed course
of action which should allow the remaining issue to be addressed to the satisfaction of the
Dcpartmcht and Diversified. We also want to discuss the ongoing confusion the Southwest District
appears to have regarding the Cotee River barge. Please contact me at your earliest convenience o
discuss 2 mutually acceptable meeting time. ' -

We would also appreciate your coordinating with Mr. William Kutash of the Southwest
District to determine his availability to attend this meeting. I believe we cant reach resolution on
these issues during a short meeting, and therefore, I hope that Mr. Kutash is able to attend.
Obviously, we also believe that Ms. Elizabeth Knauss should attend this meeting. [ 160k forward
to hearing from you at your earliest convenience regarding available dates and times to meet within

the next several weeks. In the interim, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any

questions regarding the above matiers ot if you require any additional information.

Sincerely yours,
Ron H. Noble
RHN/3549
cc: Mr. Gene Russel

FowLER, WHiTE, GILLEN, BOCGS, VILLAREAL AND Bankegr, P.A.

Tamith « CLEARWATER = FORT MYERS ¢ ST. PETERSRURG © TarLalalsEr

301 EasT KENNERY BLvD., SUlTe 1700 ¢ Tamra, FLORIDA 33602 ¢ PO Bnx 1438° TAM"A,'FL_H(;OI
: TeLEFHONE (813) 2287411 « FAX (R13) 229-H313 ¢ www. fawlerwhite com
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 Department of
. Environmental Protection

e

‘ Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

November 5, 2001

Fowler White Attorneys at Law
501 East Kennedy Blvd., Suite 1700
Tampa, FL 33602

ATTN: Ron H. Noble

RE: Diversified Marine Tech
Warning Letter #245262
EPA ID# FLD 984 182 733
Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Noble:

The Department has completed its review of your response to the Department’s Warning Letter dated
April 10, 2001. The Department appreciates the additional information you provided in your letter and
sincerely hopes that this matter can be resolved satisfactorily without resorting to litigation.

The Department has consistently maintained that the oily wastes managed by Diversified Marine Tech
(DMT) are subject to regulation under 62-710, FAC and 40 CFR Part 279. DMT accepts oily wastes
without requiring the generators to test or otherwise determine whether or not the wastes are
characteristically hazardous. Used oil managed for recovery is exempt from this requirement, as
characteristically hazardous used oil is still regulated under 40 CFR Part 279, rather than Parts 262-268.
Used oil and oily wastes managed for treatment, storage or disposal, rather than recovery, are subject to
40 CER 262.11 hazardous waste determination requirements. Please see 40 CFR 279.10(e)(3). In
addition 40 CFR 279.10(c) explains that materials contaminated with free flowing used oil destined to be
burned for energy recovery are regulated as used oil, provided they are not also regulated hazardous
wastes.

Your letter of June 5, 2001 raises the claim that DMT and DES are managing “liquid waste,” not oily
waste. In the past, both companies have been considered to be exempt from solid waste facility permit
requirements as a used oil transporter that conducts processing incidental to transport. If DMIis_.

managing waste other than_used oil or oily waste, the facility is subject to solid waste permit requirements
-inder FAC Rule62-701 710}and must submit an application to obtain waste processing facility permmt. ‘

“These permits typically include waste acceptance, analytical and screening requirements to ensure that
hazardous waste is not accepted. A waste processing facility permitted under this section may not accept
used oil for pro¢essing. However, in accordance with 62-701.320(5) and 62-701.710(1)(a), FAC,
"owners or operators which manage several types of wastes, including used oil, ... contaminated soil, ...
may apply for a single permit which addresses all applicable requirements.” In the Southwest District,
there are a number of solid waste and used oil facility permits that have specific conditions related to the
management of petroleum contaminated materials. '

DMT and DES are clearly in the business of managing used oil generated off site. The Department has
consistently maintained that facilities are exempt from the requirement to obtain a used oil processing
permit only if they operate in compliance with used oil transporter and transfer facility requirements.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



Diversified Marine Tech
FLD 984 182 733

wLE245262

~ Since 1996'_the Department has maintained that segpfacilities could be either subject to used oil processor
standards if used oil is stored more than 35 days a2nd transfer facility standards if used oil is stored more . -
than 24 hours. Prior to the 2001 inspection, the Department understood that any storage more than 24
hours took place in barges, such as the Cottee River.

The Department agreed to defer a final determination on secondary containment requirements for the
barge Cottee River to EPA. To date EPA has declined to make a determination pending Florida's final
authorization for the used oil program. Final authorization became effective on October 22, 2001. TItis
the District's intent to request a formal determination on the secondary containment issue from EPA
Region IV.

However, this issue is separate from the facts of the 2001 inspection, where a land based unit was being
used for storing used oil more than 24 hours. The land based storage unit was a 19,838-gallon storage
tank kept adjacent to the facility’s docks. Used oil was not only being put in the storage tank during the
period that the Cotree River was in dry dock, but also when the barge was away from the facility. Used
oil transfer facilities are defined as “transportation related facilities including loading docks, parking
areas, storage areas, and other areas where shipments of used oil are held for more than 24 hours during
the normal course of transportation and no longer than 35 days.” The DMT facility qualified as a used oil
transfer facility because it was storing used oil in a land based storage unit for longer than 24 hours.

The follow comments are provided in response to your rebuttal to the alleged violations cited in the
Waming Letter:

40 CFR 261.5(g)(3): Failure to ensure delivery of hazardous waste paint to a facility approved to
accept hazardous waste.

The Department accepts your explanation that the waste paint that was identified during the
inspection was hardened epoxy waste and was being managed appropriately. The alleged
violation will be deleted.

62-710.500(1)(a): F.A.C.: Failure to register with the Department their used oil handling
activities.

Currently DES is registered as a used oil transporter only. Neither DES nor DMT have registered
as used oil transfer facilities. In the past, DES has claimed that no used oil is stored more than 24
hours. DMT h wledeed that wastes are stored more than 24 hours but claim that only the
3 : - ; e :
Coast Guard-as-atrthority to.regilate their operations. DMT has claimed that they either do not

AL

manage used oil or are exempt from EPA regulation. Regardless of the final determination of this

40 CFR 279.45(f): Failure to provide secondary containment for tanks and containers used to
store used oil. :

The “blue” frac tank at the DMT facility was being used to store used oil and oily waste. It was
being used to store the waste during times when the barge Cottee River was away from the
facility. While frac tanks can be mobile, the frac tank in question was not being used as a mobile
tank. It was located next to the shrimp boats and the pier for the express purpose of storing used
oil and oily waste. The method used to connect the five fill and dispensing hoses to the tank are
: clear indications that there were no plans by DMT to move the “blue” frac tank. The Department
he “ ’;)remains convinced that the “blue” tank was not being used as a mobile tank, but was a “fixed”




Diversified Marine Tech
FLD 984182733 -

The Departmen
civil penalty in the amount of $10,200.00,
condition of the Consent Order would incl
oil and oily waste in an

WL#245262

.storage tank that had been in .place for several months. Also, while some frac tanks are doubled

walled, the tank being used by DMT was a single walled storage tank. Regardless of whether the - - -
tank was fixed or mobile, secondary containment requirements are applicable to both tanks and

containers storing used oil more than 24 hours at a transporter’s facility. B
TomTation available, the Department believes that the alleged violation is valid and the proposed

penalty is appropriate.

40 CFR 279.45(g)(1): Failure to label or mark containers and an above ground tank used to store

used oil with the words “Used Oil”.

The Department observed eleven containers at the facility being used to store used oil. Part 279 ~—

iy

ty. Based on all the

does not differentiate a container based on its capacity. On the day of the inspection, the

containers of used oil observed at the facility ranged in size from five to fifty-five gallons. While

some of the containers held oil generated by shrimp boat operators, the other containers held oil
generated by DMT. None of the containers were labeled “Used Oil”". The District has

consistently held the position that all containers used to store used oil must be labeled “Used Oil”.

Based on all the information available to the Department, the Department believes that the
alleged violation is valid and the proposed penalty is appropriate.

t would like to resolve this matter through entry into a Consent Order that would include a
along with $100.00 in Department costs. An additional

ude an agreement by DMT to immediately cease storing used
y land based storage units without secondary containment. The Department will

not agree to any language in the proposed Consent Order that implies that the barges storing used oil are
not regulated containers under Part 279. In addition, the Department will not agree that the 35-day

storage time limit for transfer facil

ities does not apply to storage in barges. You are requested to respond

to this offer within 20 days. If you have any questions, please call Jim Dregne at (813) 744-6100
extension 410.

WK/jmd

CC:

Edmond Burks, EPA, Region IV
Raoul Clarke, FDEP, HWM
Chris Rossbach, FDEP, BER

Robert Butera, FDEP, Solid Waste Section

Eugene R. Russel, DMT
Gerry K. McCormack, DES
David A. Parche’, Tampa Port Authority -

Sincerely yours,

RS
William Kutash

Program Administrator
Division of Waste Management
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ENFORCEMENT/ COMPLIANCE COVER MEMO
~
TO: eborah A. Getzoff, Director of District Management

illiam Kutash, Environmental Administrator
[JOffice of General Counsel, ATTN:

THROUGH: William Kutash, Environmental Administrator
S¢ T Stanley Tam, Professional Engineer I
. j_\ﬁlizabeth Knauss, Environmental Manager

FROM: Jim Dregne, Environmental Specialist ITI
DATE: 3% October 17, 2001

v
FILE NAME: Diversified Marine Tech (DMT) PROJECT #: 245262
PROGRAM:  Hazardous Waste COUNTY: Hillsborough
TYPE OF DOCUMENT:
[] draft or [] final [JNoV ' [ ] Consent Order
[C] Final Order [] Case Report [] Penalty Authorization
] Warning Letter [X] Other Letter

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

SUMMARY OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: The facility has corrected two of three violations. The

facility contends that they don’t have to have secondary containment around a land based storage unit.
The company must also.enter into a Consent Order and pay a penalty and either cease using a land based
storage unit or have secondary containment.

PENALTY SUMMARY:
Potential for Harm: Major ' Extent of Deviation: Major
Penalty Amount: $10,200.00 - Expenses: $100.00

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $10,300.00 [C] TO SECRETARY
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E%&%RBY&E% , Writer’s Direct Line (813) 222-1175

ATTORNEYS AT Law

Please deliver the following pages immediately to:

Name: Jim Dregne
Firm: Department of Envitonmental Protection

Number: 744-6125

Message: See attached.

Total Number of Pages 8 (including this cover page)

From: Ron H. Noble
Date: Septcmber. 12,2001
File: Diversificd

File No.: 101 3754

The Information contained in this rransmission is attorney priviteged and confidential, It is intended only for the use of the indvidual or entity
named above. [f the reader of this message is hol the injonded reclpient, you are hereby notifled thar any dissemination, distribution, or copy of
this communication is strieily prohibited. In addition, wnaniharized use of information in this trensmission may viglie federal securitivs laws.

{f you huve reccived this eommunication in error, please notify ws immediately by telaphone, collect, and return the original mesrage 1o us at the

address below vig the United States Postal Service, We will reimburse yeu for postage. Thank you.

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOGGS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A
TAMPA - CLEARWATER  FORT MYERS-ST. PEYERSBURG ‘TALLAHASSEE

501 E. KENNEDY BLVD., SUTTE 1700, TAM?A, ELORIDA 33602 -P.O. BOX 1438, TAMPA, FL 33601
: TELEPHONE (813) 2287411 FAX (813) 229.8313 - www.fowlerwhite.com
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June 5, 2001

Mr. James M. Dregne

Environmental Specialist I11

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

Re:  Response to DEP Wamning Letter #245262 for Diversified Marine Tech located at
2331 22" §t. Causeway South ip Tampa, Hillsborongh County, Florida
FLD 984 182 733 '

Dear Mr. Dregne;

This firm represents Diversified Marine Tech, Inc, an affiliate of Diversified Environmental
Services, Inc. ("DES"), regarding environmental compliance matters at its facility located at 2531
22" Street Causeway South in Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida. Pursuant to our telephone
conversation of last month, the putpose of this correspondence is to respond to the Department’s
Warning Letter dated April 10, 2001, which alleged several RCRA violations identified during a
field inspection conducted by the Department op January 10 and 11, 2001. Below please find

Agency, Region IV out of Atlanta, Georgia and the Department’s headquarters in Tallahassee,
Florida. . R ‘

As we discussed, the DMT facility is unique in pature and I think you agree that its
operations and waste handling and storage practices do not fall "neatly” within the broad categories
of facilities identified in EPA’s and the Department’s rules. The applicability of the vast majority
of rules cited by the Department in the April 11,2001, Warning Lettet are not applicable to the DMT
facility, or at best, are very questionabic 2s 1o applicgbility. However, one fact not in question is
DMT’s commitment to environmental compliance as wel] as its efforts to cooperate with the

FOwLER, WHITE, CILLEN, BOCGGS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.
Tamvra o CLEARWATER « Fuky Myers - 57, PETERSAUNG « Varvampsnge
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Department to maintain and document compliance with applicable rules.

Prior to addressing the alleged violations in detail, we need to clarify severalissues regarding
the Department’s characterization ofthe DMT operations st forth in Section 9 (Facility Description)
of the January, 2001, Hazardous Waste Inspection Report. Specificaily, DMT is not in the business
of handling or processing used oil. Rather, DMT handles "liquid wastes” apg “0ily wastes" as those

not be handling "petroleurn contact water” as that term is defined in Chapter 62-740, Florida
Administrative Code, As you know, petroleum contact water managed for the recovery of "product"
in ageerdance with the management standards set forth in Chapter 62-740, Florida Administrative

not a solid waste under RCRA. Based UPOn our negotiations and the resolution of the issues
set bazth below, DMT and this office reserve the right to assert additional arguments and exemptions
for the materials handled at the DMT facility pursuant to Chapters 62-70] and 62-740, Florida
Administrative Code.

"Used oil"isa specifically defined term underboth EPA’s and the Department's Rules. The
Department’s written guidance has stated for years that the Department will not attempt to specify

Specifically, it js the generator’s responsibility to make the determination of what type of material
is being handled by DMT. In the event that acustomer/generator characterizes ltquid waste as "used

. oil"then DES is registered as a Used Oil Transporter and the materialg will be handled in accordance -
with all applicable provisions of Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code. However as set
forth above and as explained below in greater detail, DMT is not in the business of storing used o)
at its facility, and therefore, DMT is not a Used Oil Transfer E acility. If a material ig characterized

by the generartor as used o1, or in the event that DMT generates used oil from its operations, this

Fowieg, WHITE, GILLEN, BOCCs, VILLAREAL aNnD Banker, P.A.
Taypa o CLeaRwarey - Fonr Myuux o 57, PEVERSUURG « Tal (A 1A 4sGE
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material is transferred directly onto and stored in the Cottee River
a Used Oil Transfer Facility nor is it re

jurisdiction of the United States Coast Guard.

Below please find DMT®

Department’s. Hazardous Waste Inspection Report:

1.

40 CFR 261.5(g)(3): Failure to ensure delivery of hazardous waste paint
to a facility approved to accept hazardous waste. .

Response: The marine coatings handled and applied by DMT are not
"hazardous waste paint." DMT utilizes a 2-part epoxy which requires that a
hardener be added prior to use and application. These epoxies are applied by
brush or roller (as opposed to spraymg) in ovder to keep overspray out of the
marine environment. Once the hardener is added, the epoxy coating hardens
very rapidly, and although the material is mixed in very small batehes, it
often hardens in the ¢an or paint tray before it can be successfully applied.
After the hardener is added to the epoxy materials, the hardening process
cannot be reversed. In addition, it does not matter whether the epoxy is
stored in an open or closed can after the hardening agentis added. The mixed
epoxy will harden even if it is in a sealed contaiter just as rapidly as ifit were
exposed to the air, -

The Department’s facility description is Tt accurate when it attempts to
characterize "hazardous paint waste" left in open containers and "allowed to
evaporate.” Agait, these materials harden on thejr own whether they are in

‘open or sealed containers; and no improper evaporation of epoxy or pajnt

waste has ocourred at this facility. When this material hardens in a paint tray
or container, it is my understanding that such materials are not a hazardous
waste under RCRA, and the dried material and the container can be disposed
of as solid waste in the facility dumpster. If my understanding is not correct,
please let me know immediately. '

From a practical standpoint, these marine coatings cost up to $90 a gallon,
and it is clearly not in DMT’s interest to waste the material or allow it to
harden before it can be used. In an abundance of caution and in an effort to
demonstrate to the Department its intent to cooperate with the issues
identified during the Department’s mspection, DMT has agreed to store all

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOGGS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.
TAMPA o CLEARWATER o Foowr Mvggy o §71. PETERSOUKE © TALLAMASSHE

barge. The Cottee Riveris neither
gulated under RCRA in Florida because it is under the

s respoﬁses to the alleged violations set forth in Section 10 of the
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empty or partially empty coating containers in g 55 galion drum which wil]
be labeled and kept closed at all times except when adding or removing waste
materials. For now, all spent coating containers have been delivered to a
facility certified to accept hazardous waste. Again, we do not believe that the
hardened epoxy is a "hazardous waste paint” which must be handled in
accordance with the requirements set forth in 40 CFR 261.5(g)(3). Inany
event, DMT has acted proactively to address the Department’s concem and
no harm or release has occurred from these handling practices. Based upon
the proactive actions which have been initiated as outlined above, we do-not
believe any penalty is warranted for this jssue.

2, 40 CFR 279.45(f): Failure to provide secondary containment for tanks
used to store used gjl.

Response: As sct forth above, DMT is not storing used oil in the 19,838
gallon frac tank in a manner that would subject DMT to regulation as a Used

- Oil Transfer Facility. Because this tank is not used to store used oi], there is e
no secondary containment requirement under 40 CFR 279.45 (). This tank R
is used to store liquid wastes, industrial wastewater and possibly petrolenm M as
contact water, and as such, there are no attendant secondary containment

-
refliirements.

The frac tank in question is not a "tank" pursuant to the definitions set forth
in both the Department’s and EPA’s rules, In addition, this frac tank is
specifically exempted from the Department’s storage tank rules pursuant to
Rule 62-761.300(2)(b)(3) as an exempt mobile tank. Finally, this frac tank
is a fully licensed motor vehjcle which is authorized to ytilize the State
Highway System, -

. ¢

' We have discussed industrial wastewater, petroleumn contact water, liquid
waste and used oil storage and containment issues with the Department and
EPA for many years. Neither EPA Region IV staff in Atlanta nor the _-
Department’s representatives in Tallahassee have ever attempted to assert that
a frac tank registered as a licensed vehicle is required to install secondary
containment for the Storage of liquid wastes, oilly wastes, industria)
wastewater or pefroleum contact water, Taking the Department’s
interpretation of this rule to its exireme, any container at a Used O Transfer
Facility would be required to maintain secondary containment, including

FOWLER, WHITE, CILLEN, BOGGS, ViLLakEL AND BANKER, P.A. -
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containers attached to vehicles for the transportation of such materials. That
is clearly not the intent of either EPA’s or the Department’s rules, and it is
clearly not how facilitics are being managed or regulated by the Department.
In fact, I am not aware of any such intent to apply secondary containment
requircments to mobile frac tanks used to store waste cil. As set forth above,

DMT has not and will not store "used oil" in the on-site frac tanks. To the

cxtent that used.oil will be stored in any tanks or other containers in the
future in addition to the Cottee River barge, DMT will comply with all
requirements of Chapter 62-710, FAC, as applicable to each individual
storage tank or container. Based upon DMT’s cooperation and proactive
efforts to address the Department’s concerns, and especially considering the
confusion over the applicability of the secondary containment requirements,
we do not believe that the imposition of any penalty is warranted regarding
this matter.

40 CFR 279.45(g)(1): Failure to label or mark containers and an above-
ground tank used to store used oil with the words " Used Oil."

Response: As set forth above, the frac tank was not utilized and will not be
utilized to store used oil, and therefore, there is no attendant labeling
requirement. The Department also identified five unlabeled 5-gallon buckets
of used oil at the DMT facility which were not labeled. I believe DMT
personnel reported to the Department these five gallon buckets were
generated from the adjacent shrimp boats and were brought to the DMT
facility by the shrimp boat ownet/operators for disposal. These used oils
would typically be transferred immediately to the Cottee River barge,

however, you were aware that the barge was not at the dock at the time the
five gallon buckets were delivered from the shrimp -docks. In any event,
DMT is not the generator of those used oils and it is not the owner or
operator of the 5-gallon buckets. Quite frankly, DMT is sirply acting as a
good Samaritan by accepting this materia] at no ¢ost to the shrimp boat fleet
1o allow a cost-effective and appropriate recycling altemative. You can be
assured the shrimp boat owners are not going to go to the trouble of

- establishing labeled and registered waste oil recycling facilities, but rather,

you ¢an be equally assured this used oil will be subject to improper disposal
alternatives which will not benefit the environment. The Port of Tampa, the
shrimp docks, Hillsborough County and the Department are all it agreement
that this 1s a valuable service which was being provided in good faith by

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOCCS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.
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The Department is aware that Diversified has always demonstrated its commitment to
unequivocal and complete compliance with applicable environmental protection statutes and
regulations. They are a true leader in environmental protection at the Port of Tampa, and they work
closely with the Department and the United States Coast Guard to enhance environmental protection
and respond to marine environmeiital emergencies. Based upon Diversified's history of compliance
and their cooperative attempts to address these very questionable alleged violations, we simply do

DMT for which DMT was not achieving any economic benefit. However,
based upon the concems raised by the Department, DMT will discontinue
offering this service unless the Department provides written verification that
it has no objection to this regycling alternative. In any event, because the
unlabeled buckets were not owned or operated by DMT, and because DMT
was acting solely as a good Samaritan in providing this recycling service, we

do not believe that any penalty is warranted for this matter. Jim, if the

Southwest district truly believes that a S-gallon bucket from a boat
temporarily used for the storage of used oil requires labeling under 40 CFR
275.45(g)(1), then I believe we should discuss this issue further with EPA
representatives in Atlanta and DEP headquarters in Tallahassee.

62-710.500(1)(a), F.A.C.: Failure to register with' the Department their
used oil handling activities. '

* Response: DES is registered as a Used Oil Transporter, and we do not see

any trigger or requirement which would mandate DMT’s registration as a
Used Oil Transfer Facility. Simply stated, DMT does not hold used oil for
more than 24 hours except in connection with the operation of the Cottee
River barge. In an abundance of caution, DES has already notified DEP in

- Tallahagsee of the Southwest District’s enforcement action and further /

notified as a Used Oil Transfer Facility, which notification was effective as
of Apnli 30, 2001. DEP staff in Tallahassee were surprised to leam the
Southwest District was pursuing an enforcement ‘actionl regarding the
registration issue under these facts and circumstances. I have advised DMT
and DES they are not required to register as a Used Oil Transfer Facility,
however, in their continuing ¢fforts to cooperate in good faith with the
Department, they have made the requested notification and registration,
Finally, in an effort to resolve the Department’s waming letter in an amicable

mannet, DMT is also willing to pay the $300 penalty requested by the
Dcpartment for this matter. ' .

Fowier, WHiTE, GiLLEN, BOCCS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.
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not believe that any enforcement proceedings nor any imposition of monetary penalties is warranted
to resolve the issues set forth in the Waming Letter. The imposition of monetary penalties will not
serve any deterrent goals in light of the fact that Diversified is already fully comumitted to
environmental compliance and Diversified has not received any economic benefit from these alleged
violations. If the Southwest District believes that some amount of penalty imposition is warranted,
we would appreciate and reserve the opportunity to submit additional information to the Department
regarding mitigating factors which document that any proposed penalties should be reduced to zero
dollars.

Jitn, we hope we can resolve these issues with the Southwest District in the very near future.
As set forth above, it may be in all parties best interest to involve Department representatives from
Tallahassee, EPA staff in Atlanta and United States Coast Guard staff so we have a consistent
application and interpretation of the applicable rules and policies. After you have an opportunity to
review the above matters, please contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss a proposed
course of action. In the interim, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions

 regarding the above matters or if you require any additional information.

Sincerely yours,
y 4
Ron H. Noble

RHN/5311

oc:  Mr. Eugene R. Russel
Mr. Gerry McCormuck

FOWLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOCCS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, PA,
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June 5, 2001

Mr. James M. Dregne

Environmental Specialist III

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

Re:  Response to DEP Warning Letter #245262 for Diversified Marine Tech located at
2531 22™ St. Causeway South in Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida
FLD 984 182 733

" Dear Mr. Dregne:

This firm represents Diversified Marine Tech, Inc. an affiliate of Diversified Environmental
Services, Inc. ("DES"), regarding environmental compliance matters at its facility located at 2531
22™ Street Causeway South in Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida. Pursuant to our telephone
" conversation of last month, the purpose of this correspondence is to respond to the Department’s-
Warning Letter dated April 10, 2001, which alleged several RCRA. violations identified during a
field inspection conducted by the Department on January 10 and 11, 2001. Below please find

additional information submitted on behalf of Diversified Marine Tech, Inc. ("DMT") which
documents that no RCRA violations have occurred at this facility based upon the prevailing
interpretation of the existing rules administered by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region IV out of Atlanta, Georgia and the Department’s headquarters in Tallahassee,
Florida. '

As we discussed, the DMT facility is unique in nature and I think you agree that its
operations and waste handling and storage practices do not fall "neatly" within the broad categories
of facilities identified in EPA’s and the Department’s rules. The applicability of the vast majority
of rules cited by the Department in the April 11,2001, Warning Letter are not applicable to the DMT
facility, or at best, are very questionable as to applicability. However, one fact not in question is
DMT’s commitment to environmental compliance as well as its efforts to cooperate with the

FOwLER, WHITE, GILLEN, BOCCS, VILLAREAL AND BANKER, P.A.
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Department to maintain and document compliance with applicable rules.

DMT and Diversified Environmental Services ("DES") serve a critical function at the Port
of Tampa by properly handling and disposing of millions of gallons of liquid wastes which might
otherwise be improperly disposed in Tampa Bay. Many individuals familiar with the Port’s waste
handling and disposal operations believe DMT and DES serve as the Port’s most significant
environmental contractor because of its excellent reputation and consistently high standards for
providing environmental services. The Department’s Division of Law Enforcement, Burcau of
Emergency Response, has certified DES as an Approved Discharge Cleanup Organization, and DES
is highly regarded by the Department for the services it provides in response to a wide range of
potentially devastating releases of pollutants. In addition, DES has been granted a Discharge
Prevention and Response Certificate from the Department based upon its demonstrations regarding
pollutant discharge containment and cleanup capabilities at a terminal facility.

Prior to addressing the alleged violations in detail, we need to clarify several issues regarding
the Department’s characterization of the DMT operations set forth in Section 9 (Facility Description)
of the January, 2001, Hazardous Waste Inspection Report. Specifically, DMT is not in the business
~ ofhandling or processing used oil. Rather, DMT handles "liquid wastes" and "oily wastes" as those
terms are defined in Chapter 62-701, Florida Administrative Code. In addition, DMT may or may
not be handling "petroleum contact water" as that term is defined in Chapter 62-740, Florida
Administrative Code. As you know, petroleum contact water managed for the recovery of "product”
in rdance with the management standards set forth in Chapter 62-740, Florida Administrative

Cofleid not a solid waste under RCRA. Based upon our negotiations and the resolution of the issues
set Yorth below, DMT and this office reserve the right to assert additional arguments and exemptions
for the materials handled at the DMT facility pursuant to Chapters 62-701 and 62-740, Florida

Administrative Code.

"Used oil" is a specifically defined term under both EPA’s and the Department’s Rules. The
Department’s written guidance has stated for years that the Department will not attempt to specify
a numerical limit or volume content for distinguishing wastewater from used oil. Rather, the
identification or designation of a waste material is the responsibility of the generator of that material,
Specifically, it is the generator’s responsibility to make the determination of what type of material
is being handled by DMT. In the event that a customer/generator characterizes liquid waste as "used
oil" then DES is registered as a Used Oil Transporter and the materials will be handled in accordance

‘with all applicable provisions of Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code. However, as set
forth above and as explained below in greater detail, DMT is not in the business of storing used oil
at its facility, and therefore, DMT is not a Used Oil Transfer Facility. If amatenal is characterized
by the generator as used oil, or in the event that DMT generates used oil from its operations, this
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material is transferred directly onto and stored in the Cottee River barge. The Cottee Riveris neither
a Used Oil Transfer Facility nor is it regulated under RCRA in Florida because it is under the
jurisdiction of the United States Coast Guard.

Below please find DMT’s responses to the alleged violations set forth in Section 10 of the
Department’s Hazardous Waste Inspection Report:

1. 40 CFR 261.5(g)(3): Failure to ensure delivery of hazardous waste paint
to a facility approved to accept hazardous waste.

Response: The marine coatings handled and applied by DMT are not
"hazardous waste paint." DMT utilizes a 2-part epoxy which requires that a
hardener be added prior to use and application. These epoxies are applied by
brush or roller (as opposed to spraying) in order to keep overspray out of the
marine environment. Once the hardener is added, the epoxy coating hardens
very rapidly, and although the material is mixed in very small batches, it
often hardens in the can or paint tray before it can be successfully applied.
After the hardener is added to the epoxy materials, the hardening process
cannot be reversed. In addition, it does not matter whether the epoxy is
stored in an open or closed can after the hardening agent is added. The mixed
epoxy will harden evenifitisina sealed container just as rapidly as if it were
exposed to the air. '

The Department’s facility description is not accurate when it attempts to
characterize "hazardous paint waste" left in open containers and "allowed to

evaporate.” Again, these materials harden on their own whether they are in
open or sealed containers, and no improper evaporation of epoxy or paint

waste has occurred at this facility. When this material hardens in a paint tray
or container, it is my understanding that such materials are not a hazardous
waste under RCRA, and the dried material and the container can be disposed
of as solid waste in the facility dumpster. If my understanding is not correct,

please let me know immediately.

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
identified during the Department’s inspection, DMT has agreed to store all
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empty or partially empty coating containers in a 55 gallon drum which will
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
accordance with the requirements set forth in 40 CFR 261.5(g)(3). In any
event, DMT has acted proactively to address the Department’s concern and
no harm or release has occurred from these handling practices.. Based upon
the proactive actions which have been initiated as outlined above, we do not
believe any penalty is warranted for this issue.

40 CFR 279.45(f): Failure to provide secondary containment for tanks
used to store used oil.

Response: As set forth above, DMT is not storing used oil in the 19,838
gallon frac tank in a manner that would subject DMT to regulation as a Used
Oil Transfer Facility. Because this tank is not used to store used oil, there is
no secondary containment requirement under 40 CFR 279.45(%). This tank
is used to store liquid wastes, industrial wastewater and possibly petroleum
contact water, and as such, there are no attendant secondary containment
requirements.

The frac tank in question is not a "tank" pursuant to the definitions set forth
in both the Department’s and EPA’s rules. In addition, this frac tank is
specifically exempted from the Department’s storage tank rules pursuant to
Rule 62-761.300(2)(b)(3) as an exempt mobile tank. Finally, this frac tank

is a fully licensed motor vehicle which is authorized to utilize the State
Highway System.

We have discussed industrial wastewater, petroleum contact water, liquid

* waste and used oil storage and containment issues with the Department and

EPA for many years. Neither EPA Region IV staff in Atlanta nor the
Department’s representatives in Tallahassee have ever attempted to assert that
a frac tank registered as a licensed vehicle is required to install secondary
containment for the storage of liquid wastes, oily wastes, industrial
wastewater or petroleum contact water. Taking the Department’s
interpretation of this rule to its extreme, any container at a Used Oil Transfer
Facility would be required to maintain secondary containment, including
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containers attached to vehicles for the transportation of such materials. That
is clearly not the intent of either EPA’s or the Department’s rules, and 1t is
clearly not how facilities are being managed or regulated by the Department.
In fact, I am not aware of any such intent to apply secondary containment
requirements to mobile frac tanks used to store waste oil. As set forth above,
DMT has not and will not store "used oil" in the on-site frac tanks. To the
extent that used oil will be stored in any tanks or other containers in the
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
this matter. '

40 CFR 279.45(g)(1): Failure to label or mark containers and an above-
ground tank used to store used oil with the words "Used Oil."”
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